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12 31
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

69,833,164 55,148,297 66,901,438 66,137,861 68,267,510
(1,141,772) (901,675)  (1,093,839)  (1,081,354)  (1,116,174)
(5,456,070) 1,742,096 507,287  (1,513,596)  (8,591,161)
(-89,207) (28,483) (8,294) (-24,747)  (-140,465)
(5,962,509) 1,211,212 1,550,821  (1,813,068)  (9,110,250)
(-97,487) (19,803) (25, 356) (-29,644)  (-148,953)
(3,138,723) 997,392 - 4,692,490 972,819
(-51,318) (16,307) - (76,722) (15,906)
(9,101,232) 2,208,604 1,550,821 2,879,422  (8,137,431)
(-148,805) (36,111) (25,356) (47,079)  (-133,047)
(9,906,002) 469,302 (362,529) (235,470)  (9,559,141)
(-161,963) (7,673) (-5,927) (-3,850)  (-156,292)
804,771 1,739,302 1,188,292 2,643,952 1,421,710
(13,158) (28,438) (19, 429) (43,229) (23,245)
(0.97) 0.05 (0.04) (0.02) (0.94)
(-16) @ (-D -0) (-15)
119,652,733 160,493,498 148,788,454 161,862,107 165,259,530
(1,956,322)  (2,624,069)  (2,432,691)  (2,646,445)  (2,701,993)
18,323,296 28,559,549 24,379,162 24,222,585 25,141,598
(299,586) (466,949) (398,599) (396,039) (411,065)
1.8 2.8 2.4 2.4 2.5
(29) (46) (39) (39) (41)
15.3 17.8 16.4 15.0 15.2
10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
(167,036) (167,036) (167,036) (167,036) (167,036)
1,519,533 7,117,693 6,037,356  (2,316,602)  (5,204,169)
(24,844) (116,374) (98,711) (-37,876) (-85,088)
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4,986,406  (6,703,006) (634,842) 810,671  (9,281,912)
(81,528)  (-109,594) (-10,380) (13,254)  (-151,759)

(9,497,917)  (8,480,214) (13,860,081) 4,114,655 13,855,783

(-155,291)  (-138,651)  (-226,612) (67,275) (226,542)
(2,991,978)  (8,065,527)  (8,457,567) 2,608,724 (630, 298)
(-48,919)  (-131,871)  (-138,281) (42,653) (-10,305)
20,790 34,913 37,027 39,397 46,221
2015 2016 -
2012 2014 2015

2012 2014
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- 41
2016 12 31 20,790 2016 12 31
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2016
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2016 69,833,164,000 14,684,867,000
26.63% 2015 469,302,000 2016 9,906,003,000
2015
2016
69,833,164 55,148,297 14,684,867 26.63
(5,040,949) 1,731,517 (6,772,466) -
(5,456,070) 1,742,006  (7,198,166) -
(5,962,509) 1,211,212 (7,173,721) -
(708,461) 504,219  (1,212,680) -
(2,430,262) - (2,430,262) -

- 493,173 (493,173) (100.00)
(3,138,723) 997,392  (4,136,115) -
(9,101,232) 2,208,604  (11,309,836)

(9,906,003) 469,302 (10,375,305) -
0.97) 0.05 (1.02) -
2015

2016 %
69,833,164 55,148,297 14,684,867 26.63
(70,382,845)  (51,425,413)  (18,957,432) 36.86
(470,193) 1,460,646  (1,930,839) -
(4,021,075)  (3,452,013) (569,062) 16.48
499,728 801,948 (302,220) (37.69)
(1,912,878)  (1,860,813) (52,065) 2.80
(401,579) (486,776) 85,197 (17.50)
1,519,533 7,117,693  (5,598,160) (78.65)
4,986,406  (6,703,006) 11,689,412 -
(9,497,917)  (8,480,214)  (1,017,703) 12.00
15,756 17,441 (1,685) (9.66)
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14,684,867,000

66,569,030,000
312
54 .36% 16,902,800TEU
TEU
TEU
CCFI 710.71
TEU
1,011,961,000

4,585,900TEU 5.07%
15,735,200TEU
79,336, 700TEU

578,500TEU  3.82%
4,007,400TEU 5.32%

1,670,033,000
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26.63% 69,833,164,000

14,517,844,000

2016

1,648,800TEU 2016

11.93%

2.93% 1,581.15

18.54%
CCFI

2016

267,322,000
1,175,156,000

7.65%

11.77%
95,071,900TEU

2016 2.3%
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2015
2016 ( )
35,273,700 23,419,633 11,854,067 50.62
11,776,780 9,329,295 2,447,485 26.23
14,202,625 9,668,479 4,534,146 46.90
61,253,105 42,417,407 18,835,698 44.41
8,190,230 8,529,171  (338,941) (3.97)
(1,062,898)  (1,343,343) 280,445 -
68,380,437 49,603,235 18,777,202 37.85
2,384,520 2,195,151 189,369 8.63
182 303 (121) (39.93)
(503,237) (421,046) (82,191) -
120,943 47,770 73,173 153.18
70,382,845 51,425,413 18,957,432 36.86
2016 18,957,432,000 (36.86% 70,382,845, 000
2016
18,777,202,000 37.85% 68,380,437,000
TEU 6.45%
2016 189,369,000 8.63% 2,384,520, 000
17.88% 782,080,000
8.31% 571,010,000
2016 470,193,000 2015 1,460,646,000
2016 189,518,000
1,359,162,000 2016 1,038, 656,000
801,711,000
2016 569,062,000 16.48% 4,021,075,000

2016
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2016 302,220,000 37.69% 499,728,000
2016

2016 52,065,000 1,912,878,000
2016

2016 401,579,000
85,197,000 2015

156,612,000
2016 1,399,608,000
31.25% 17.25%
102,202,000
48,116,000

2016 24,445,000 506,439,000

2016 4,742,755,000 2016

6.60%

2016 3,138,723,000 2,430,262,000

FCHL
FCHL
2016 757,617,000 FCHL
49,156,000
2016 1,708,571,000 5.04% 32,188,572,000
2016 1,519,533,000 5,598,160,000
2016

2016 4,986,406,000 2015

6,703,006,000 2016 FCHL
9,534,864,000
5,451,657,000
2016 9,497,917,000 1,017,703,000
8,556,323,000
2016

1,283,407,000
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2016
CCFI SCFI 2016
2016 CCFI SCFI 18.5%
10.2%
2016
2016
2016 12 31 312
1,648, 790TEU 85. 9%
2016 16
2016
2016
2016 16,902, 790TEU 54. 4%
2016 9,092TEU 2016
2016 12 31 20
317,868TEU
14 234, 000TEU
34
551,868TEU
TEU
2015
2016 %
2,501,040 1,798,067 39.1
3,608,717 1,941,705 85.9
4,427,274 3,421,623 29.4
1,219,626 832,658 46.5
5,146,133 2,956,321 74.1
16,902,790 10,950,374 54.4
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2015
2016 %
17,383,204 15,451,943 12.5
14,349,012 9,498,947 51.1
11,890,662 9,678,867 22.9
5,061,659 2,959,724 71.0
10,045,557 6,424,779 56.4
(2,091,458) (1,668,162) -
56,638,636 42,346,098 33.8
2016
2016 2015
2016 2016 12
Drewry 1.3% 2015
2016 CSPD FCHL

2016 95,072,000TEU 5.1%
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TEU
2015
2016 %
32,612,471 31,199,327 4.5
18,508,168 19,071,524 (3.0)
4,533,026 4,129,030 9.8
24,697,218 25,238,622 2.1)
1,138,057 920,737 23.6
13,582,982 9,926,735 36.8
95,071,922 90,485,975 5.1
2016 FCHL 2016
2016 12 31 40,840,765,000 25.45%
119,652,733,000 25,218,559,000 23.50%
82,103,864,000
2016 12 31 32,188,572,000
2016 12 31 29,094,635,000 33.65%
57,376,975,000 4,661,071,000 28.30% 11,807,147,000
25,188,403,000 27,386,064,000 2016
12 31 2015 12 31 98.88% 67.08%
13,917,529,000 2015 12 31 21,380,738,000
22,601,560,000 2015 12 31 35,521,814,000
46.67%
2015 12 31 41.20%
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2015 12 31
2016 12 31

3,246,917 2,955,191

54,130,058 83,516,419

6,661,134 8,216,400

14,536,972 15,233,166

16,723,202 41,243,356

16,208,750 18,823,497

57,376,975 86,471,610

14,109,094,000 24..59% 43,267,881,000
75.41%
31,988,587,000 55.8% 19,684,536,000
34.3% 5,703,852,000 9.9%
2016 12 31
63,200,000 2015 12 31 16,000,000
2016 12 31
2016 12 31
2016 189,518,000 2015
3,921,810,000 1,548,680,000
2,373,130,000
2015 236,945,000 2016 1,038,656,000
2016 FCHL 2,430,262,000
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2016 16 14
1,367,836,000 1,038, 656,000
2015 12 11 @ SPA
100%
@
SPA 33
3) CSHK FCHL SPA
FCHL FCHL
FCHL CSHK  FCHL FCHL
®
cs CSPD SPA
cs CSPD
®
SPA SPA  FCHL
SPA CSPD SPA
2,212,762,000 217,500,000

2016 11

100% 78,073,000

7,695,000 2016
14 A
2017 20 33
1,015,520,000 5,798,619,200
5.71 3,198,650,840
20%
2,599,968,360

1,111,520,000 18.41%
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(¢))
2016 12 31
o 1)
10,216,274,357 @
@
@)
27
2016 12 31
1.00 10,216,274,357 O

@ 7,635,674,357 2,580,600,000

03]
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€))
2011 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(124,843
2012 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(124,843
2013 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357,
(124,843
2014 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(124,843
2015 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(124,843
2016 12 31 7,635,674,357 7,635,674,357
(124,843
2011 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(42,193 )
2012 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580, 600,000
(42,193 )
2013 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(42,193 )
2014 12 31 2,580,600, 000 2,580,600,000
(42,193 )
2015 12 31 2,580,600,000 2,580,600,000
(42,193 )
2016 12 31 2,580, 600,000 2,580,600,000
(42,193 )
20(b) ©
C))
®
®)
2016 12 31 371,038
2016 12 31

D)
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4,557,594,644 (1) 44.61
HKSCC 199 2,566,548,200 (2) 25.12
306,488,200 (1) 3.00
250,000,000 (1) 2.45
204,000,000 (1) 2.00
28 189,817,478 (1) 1.86
™
(€Y
@
®) 3.40% 87,635,000
HKSCC
45..47%

2016 12 31

2016
21 31

54/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oOoOooodn
2005 30 2007 26
€)
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
5.61 4.84 4.20 8.16 3.58
@1 ) 0 ) 61 ) (118 ) G52 )
2.75 3.01 2.97 3.18 2.56
(40 ) 44 ) 43 ) (46 ) @G7 )
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
5.93 4.66 8.25 16.87 9.12
o7 ) (76 ) (135 ) 276 ) 149
3.70 2.68 2.91 5.59 4.90
60 ) (44 ) 48 ) 1 ) 80
@
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
2.92 2.96 3.09 2.88 3.38 3.23
42 ) 43 ) 45 ) 42 ) 49 ) “7 )
2.68 2.58 2.59 2.58 2.59 2.60
@39 ) @7 ) @38 ) @7 ) @38 ) @38 )
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
5.58 5.39 5.49 5.54 6.24 6.38
@1 ) @8 ) (0 ) @1 ) (102 ) (104 )
5.05 5.09 5.04 5.08 5.14 5.20
@3 ) @3 ) @2 ) @3 ) B4 ) @5 )
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2017 25 23 t
2017 25
(2016 12 31
) Q)
37,500

(WAN Min)

(1968 )

COSCOL

20

(HUANG Xiaowen)
(1962

)

1981

30
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(XU Zunwu)
(1957 28 )

30

(WANG Haimin)

(1972 15 )

20
(ZHANG Wei) 2016
(1973 14 )

20
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(MA Jianhua)
(1962 22 )

(FENG Boming)
(1969 10 10 )

20

(ZHANG Wei)
(1966 25 )

COSCoL

S.A.

30
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(CHEN Dong)
(1974 12 23 )

COSCoL

20

YANG Liang Yee,
Philip
(1948 10 )

10

WU Dawei
1953

20

ChiNext
2013
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ZHOU Zhonghui
1947 30

CSRC CSRC

2011

2015

TEO Siong Seng
1954 12 15

Pte

APEC
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1983
KOO, Chee  Kong TCC
Kenneth
1960 16 30
Intertanko
(2016 12 31
Q)
FU Xiangyang 2016
(1967 17 )
2011 10
20

(HAO Wenyt)
(1962 10 18 )
COSCcoL

20
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(QIAN Weizhong)
(1966 10 31 )

CSCL

30

(FANG Meng)

(1959 17 )
CSPD
30
1982
1995
EMBA
1982

(MENG Yan)

(1955 )

1997
1993
2011

ZHANG Jianping
(1966 13 )
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( ) (2016 12 31
)]

(XU Zunwu)
(1957 28 )

(MA Jianhua)
(1962 22 )

(WANG Haimin)
(1972 15 )

(QIU Jinguang)
(1962 10 16 )

30

(DENG Huangjun) 2015 10
(1961 12 31 )

COSCON

(ZHANG Wei)
(1973 14 )

(GUO Huawert)
(1966 15 )

™

34

63/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

64/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

@
2016

2016

2016 11 2016
99

2016 12 31
13 2017 25
14
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O

2016

2016 31,661,000
9,606,000 22,959,000
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38 59
131
(b)
23 103
193
(©) 2017
16.35
(d)
(b)
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(€H)
12 31
2016 2015 ( )

6 48,426,064 791,766 86,219,295 1,409,685
7 195,244 3,192 313,579 5,127
8 1,671,261 27,325 1,866,303 30,514
9 157,036 2,568 166,511 2,722
11 10,106,369 165,239 10,094,493 165,045
12 10,324,185 168,800 11,050,961 180, 683
13 1,215,244 19,869 574,791 9,398
14 1,662,670 27,185 2,514,923 41,119
15 85,684 1,401 129,454 2,117
16 446,511 7,300 919,729 15,038

74,290,268 1,214,646 113,850,039 1,861,448
18 1,564,690 25,583 1,502,291 24,562
19 11,285,555 184,519 10,643,992 174,029
14 - - 270,000 4,415
17 323,648 5,292 330,033 5,396
17 32,188,572 526,283 33,897,143 554,218

45,362,465 741,676 46,643,459 762,621

119,652,733 1,956,322 160,493,498 2,624,069

164 287 ( )
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12 31
2016 2015 ( )
20 10,216,274 167,036 10,216,274 167,036
21 8,107,022 132,550 18,343,275 299,913
18,323,296 299,586 28,559,549 466,949
19,225,573 314,338 24,611,526 402,398
37,548,869 613,924 53,171,075 869,347
22 47,468,924 776,117 75,300,019 1,231,155
23 557,382 9,113 1,260,442 20,608
15 522,240 8,539 586,721 9,593
48,548,546 793,769 77,147,182 1,261,356
24 22,722,039 371,505 18,092,973 295,820
25 3,246,917 53,087 2,955,191 48,317
22 6,661,134 108,910 8,216,400 134,338
23 12,624 206 126,262 2,064
912,604 14,921 784,415 12,825
33,555,318 548,629 30,175,241 493,365
82,103,864 1,342,398 107,322,423 1,754,722
119,652,733 1,956,322 160,493,498 2,624,069
164 287 ( )
155 287 ( ) 2017 30
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@
12 31
2016 2015 ( )
5 69,833,164 1,141,772 55,148,297 901,675
27 (70,382,845)  (1,150,760)  (51,425,413) (840,806)
C ) (549,681) (8,987) 3,722,884 60,869
« ) « ) 26 (470,193) (7,688) 1,460,646 23,882
27 (4,021,075) (65,745) (3,452,013) (56,440)
C ) (5,040,949) (82,420) 1,731,517 28,310
28 499,728 8,171 801,948 13,112
28 (1,912,878) (31,276) (1,860,813) (30,424)
« ) (401,579) (6,566) (486,776) (7,959)
(1,814,729) (29,671) (1,545,641) (25,271)
(6,855,678) (112,090) 185,876 3,039
( )
11 765,441 12,515 761,978 12,458
12 634,167 10,369 794,242 12,986
« ) (5,456,070) (89,207) 1,742,096 28,483
29 (506,439) (8,280) (530,884) (8,680)
« ) (5,962,509) (97,487) 1,211,212 19,803
36 (2,430,262) (39,735) - -
« ) ( ) 36 (708,461) (11,583) 504,219 8,244
36 - - 493,173 8,063
« ) (3,138,723) (51,318) 997,392 16,307
« ) (9,101,232) (148,805) 2,208,604 36,111
« )
(9,906,003) (161,963) 469,302 7,673
804,771 13,158 1,739,302 28,438
(9,101,232)  (148,805) 2,208,604 36,111
« )
(7,227,647) (118,172) 333,728 5,456
(2,678,356) (43,791) 135,574 2,217
(9,906,003) (161,963) 469,302 7,673
164 287 ( )
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12 31
2016 2015 ( )
32 (0.71) 12) 0.03 0
32 (0.26) 4) 0.02 0
(0.97) (16) 0.05 1

164

287
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©))
12 31
2016 2015 ( )

(9,101,232)  (148,805) 2,208,604 36,111

(40,920) (669) (13,134) (215)

131,484 2,150 3,532 58

(12,141) (199) (32,357) (529)

3,368,688 55,078 - -

917,880 15,007 618,972 10,120

120,520 1,971 (51,330) (839)

4,485,511 73,338 525,683 8,595

) (4,615,721) (75,467) 2,734,287 44,706

)

(5,984,589) (97,848) 523,594 8,561

1,368,868 22,381 2,210,693 36,145

(4,615,721) (75,467) 2,734,287 44,706

(6,302,049)  (103,039)  (201,558) (3,295)

317,460 5,190 725,152 11,856

(5,984,589) (97,848) 523,594 8,561

164 287
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)
( )
2016 10,216,274 14,437,052 24,653,326 20,284,185 44,937,511
- 3,906,223 3,906,223 4,327,341 8,233,564
2016 10,216,274 18,343,275 28,559,549 24,611,526 53,171,075
- (9,906,003) (9,906,003) 804,771  (9,101,232)
; - (40,920) (40,920) - (40,920)
- 131,484 131,484 - 131,484
- (17,302) (17,302) 5,161 (12,141)
- 3,033,856 3,033,856 334,832 3,368,688
- 693,776 693,776 224,104 917,880
- 120,520 120,520 - 120,520
- 3,921,414 3,921,414 564,097 4,485,511
- (5,984,589) (5,984,589) 1,368,868  (4,615,721)
- 157,048 157,048 182,586 339,634
- - - (2,030,348)  (2,030,348)
- (4,564,186) (4,564,186) (3,992,137)  (8,556,323)
- - - (669,124) (669,124)
- - - 57,123 57,123
- - - (378, 247) (378, 247)
- 155,474 155,474 75,326 230,800
- (4,251,664) (4,251,664) (6,754,821) (11,006,485)
2016 12 31 10,216,274 8,107,022 18,323,296 19,225,573 37,548,869
164 )
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( )
2016 ( ) 167,036 236,046 403,082 331,646 734,728
(  40) - 63,867 63,867 70,752 134,619
2016 ( ) 167,036 299,913 466,949 402,398 869,347
C )
« ) - (161,963)  (161,963) 13,158 (148,805)
« )
- (669) (669) - (669)
( )
- 2,150 2,150 - 2,150
14
¢ ) - (283) (283) 84 (199)
- 49,604 49,604 5,475 55,078
- 11,343 11,343 3,664 15,007
- 1,971 1,971 - 1,971
- 64,115 64,115 9,223 73,338
«C ) - (97,848) (97,848) 22,381 (75,467)
- 2,568 2,568 2,985 5,553
- - - (33,196) (33,196)
- (74,624) (74,624) (65,271) (139,896)
- - - (10, 940) (10,940)
- - - 934 934
- - - (6,184) (6.184)
- 2,542 2,542 1,232 3,774
- (69,515) (69,515)  (110,441) (179,956)
2016 12 31 167,036 132,550 299,586 314,338 613,924
164 287 ( )
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( )
2015 ( ) 10,216,274 14,162,888 24,379,162 18,578,796 42,957,958
(  40) 3,888,137 3,888,137 4,069,145 7,957,282
2015 ( ) 10,216,274 18,051,025 28,267,299 22,647,941 50,915,240
- 469,302 469,302 1,739,302 2,208,604
C )
; ( - 24,730 24,730 (37,864) (13,134)
- 3,532 3,532 - 3,532
C  14(e))

- (14,126) (14,126) (18,231) (32,357)
- 91,486 91,486 527,486 618,972
- (51,330) (51,330) - (51,330)
- 54,292 54,292 471,391 525,683
- 523,594 523,594 2,210,693 2,734,287
- - - 293,613 293,613
- - - (495, 295) (495, 295)
- 17,484 17,484 37,890 55,374
. - - (10,581) (10,581)
. (257,524)  (257,524) . (257,524)
- 8,696 8,696 (72,735) (64,039)
. (231,344)  (231,344)  (247,108) (478,452)
2015 12 31 ( ) 10,216,274 18,343,275 28,559,549 24,611,526 53,171,075

164 287 ( )
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( )
2015 ( ) 167,036 231,563 398,599 303,763 702,363
( 40 63,571 63,571 66,531 130,102
2015 ( ) 167,036 295,134 462,170 370,294 832,464
- 7,673 7,673 28,438 36,111
C )
) ( - 404 404 (619) (215)
- 58 58 - 58
14

- (231) (231) (298) (529)
- 1,496 1,496 8,624 10,120
- (839) (839) - (839)
- 888 888 7,707 8,595
- 8,561 8,561 36,145 44,706
_ _ - 4,801 4,801
- - - (8,098) (8,098)
- 286 286 620 905
- - - 173) (173)
- (4,211) (4,211) - (4,211)
- 142 142 (1,189) (1,047)
- (3,782) (3,782) (4,040) (7,823)
2015 12 31 ( ) 167,036 299,913 466,949 402,398 869,347

164 287 ( )
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®)
12 31
2016 2015 ( )
35 1,377,068 22,515 6,777,297 110,809
615,290 10,060 889,423 14,542
(472,825) (7.731) (549,027) (8.,977)
1,519,533 24,844 7,117,693 116,374
(5.451,657) (89,135)  (7,281,509)  (119,053)
( ) 35 210,880 3,448 - -
(478,326) (7.821)  (2,588,337) (42,319)
(628,291) (10,273) - -
(190,000) (3,107) (962,221) (15,732)
413,776 6,765 468,294 7,657
18,964 310 - _
460,000 7,521 1,208,482 19,759
35 9,534,864 155,895 (32,860) (537)
8,772 143 490,774 8,024
495,784 8,106 743,707 12,160
492,301 8,049 561,116 9,174
41,974 686 116,693 1,908
- - 583,436 9,539
(378,247) (6.,184) (10,581) @73)
435,612 7,122 - _
( ) 4,986,406 81,528 (6,703,006)  (109,594)
164 287 ( )
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12 31

2016 2015 ( )

25,444,304 416,014 29,798,717 487,209
(22,665,286)  (370,577)  (35,107,398)  (574,006)
(1,847,762)  (30,211) (495, 295) (8,098)
57,123 934 293,613 4,801
(2,243,179)  (36,676)  (2,471,763) (40,413)
(127,244) (2,080) (297,404) (4,863)
(8,556,323)  (139,896) - -
- - (184,902) (3,023)

- (15,782) (258)

440,450 7,201 - -

(9,497,917)  (155,291)  (8,480,214)  (138,651)

(2,991,978)  (48,919)  (8,065,527)  (131,871)

33,897,143 554,218 40,948,946 669,515
1,283,407 20,984 1,013,724 16,574
12 31 17 32,188,572 526,283 33,897,143 554,218
164 287 (
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HKAS 34
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2017
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®
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HKAS 28
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€H)
@
( )
2016 12 31
( ) 162,548,000 (2015 548,826,000 ) 2016 12 31
162,548,000 (2015 548,826,000 )
(€)
(
)
(
)
2016 12 31 50
( ) 89,188,000 (2015 215,627,000 ) 2016 12 31
89,188,000 (2015 215,627,000 )
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( )
2016 12 31
11,741,717 16,079,541 19,236,500 17,228,851
22,482,863 - - -
( « 24)
2015 12 31 ( )
12,999,283 16,969,187 39,898,350 24,970,031
17,662,331 - - -
( « 24)
(b)
( )
2016 12 31
( )
2016 2015
( )
( 22 54,130,058 83,516,419
( 25) 3,246,917 2,955,191
57,376,975 86,471,610
( 17 (32,188,572) (33,897,143)
25,188,403 52,574,467
37,548,869 53,171,075
67.1 98.9
©
( )( )
( )
( ) ( )
( )( )
2016 12 31
( )
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( 19 466,336 - 1,196,334 1,662,670
2015 12 31
( )
( )
( 14 821,328 - 1,963,595 2,784,923
( )
2016 2015
( )
1,963,595 2,182,075
190,000 962,000
(304,700) (1,179,886)
(652,557) -
O] (594)
12 31 1,196,334 1,963,595
2016 12 31
(
)
( )
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2016 12 31 27,850

2016 12 31

2016 12 31
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126,751,000 ) 203,155,000
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2016 12 31
27,328,000 )
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2016 12 31
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2016 12 31
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2016 12 31
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147,064,000 (2015
( )
46.72
46.72
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3,786,117,000 (2015 3,623,968,000 )
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( )
2016 12 31
) )
66,569,030 3,762,678 4,576 (503,120) 69,833,164 1,117,222 477,276 1,594,498
454 502,666 - (503,120) — _ _ _
66,568,576 3,260,012 4,576 - 69,833,164 1,117,222 477,276 1,594,498
(6,141,658) 1,495,297 (394,588) - (5,040,949) (555,897) 82,591 (473,306)
499,728 11,693
(1,912,878) (183,503)
(401,579) (62,204)
21,152 744,289 - - 765,441 5,233
11,307 585,445 37,415 - 634,167 an
(5,456,070) (702,104)
(506,439) (6,357)
(5,962,509) (708,461)
(2,430,262)
(3,138,723)
1,024,742 2,178 346 - 1,027,266 - _ _
1,554,521 658,366 7,663 - 2,220,550 266,334 227,362 493,696
(24,867) 1,936 - - (22,931) 6,393 509 6,902
. 131,484 - - 131,484 - - .
28,206 12,237 12,000 - 52,443 829 - 829
2,196,717 1,109,408 25,219 - 3,331,344 38,205 2,082,108 2,120,313
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( )
2015 12 31 ( )
) *)

52,051,186 3,495,356 20,728 (418,973) 55,148,297 9,008,258 1,966,876 10,975,134
703 418,270 - (418,973) - - - -
52,050,483 3,077,086 20,728 - 55,148,297 9,008,258 1,966,876 10,975,134
782,065 1,451,352 (501,900) - 1,731,517 1,213,971 668,773 1,882,744
801,948 155,382

(1,860,813) (1,073,337)

(486,776) (492,466)
25,921 736,057 - - 761,978 36,769
13,329 641,295 139,618 - 794,242 16,569
1,742,096 525,661

(530,884) (21,442)
1,211,212 504,219
493,173
997,392
352,782 (1,358) - - 351,424 91,002 (6,723) 84,279
1,602,482 611,624 11,648 - 2,225,754 1,286,129 777,610 2,063,739
(30,080) 569 - - (29,511) 19,619 1,844 21,463
_ - — - - 33,643 - 33,643
- - - - - 3,532 - 3,532
28,802 10,878 12,000 - 51,680 2,044 17,942 19,986
1,081,168 639,493 4,969 - 1,725,630 4,279,938 1,275,941 5,555,879

107/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

oooooog
( )
2016 12 31

64,488,910 19,591,715 23,334,848 (11,156,892) 96,258,581
331,831 9,774,538 - - 10,106,369
125,685 9,752,277 446,223 - 10,324,185
— 1,215,244 = - 1,215,244
573,987 1,088,683 - - 1,662,670
85,684
119,652,733
57,635,980 8,430,273 21,813,934 (7,211,167) 80,669,020
1,434,844
82,103,864
( )

2015 12 31 ( )

55,756,704 36,457,783 19,180,624 13,928,813 25,170,405  (14,635,453) 135,858,876
301,011 616,700 9,176,782 - - - 10,094,493
47,589 1,252,119 8,931,784 - 819,469 - 11,050,961

- — 574,791 — — — 574,791
574,326 825,081 1,115,516 - 270,000 - 2,784,923
129,454
160,493,498
47,858,374 33,415,578 7,579,346 4,375,299 21,026,740 (8,304,050) 105,951,287
1,371,136
107,322,423
@
( )
( )
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Ogoooood
( )
2016
17,477,804 - 17,477,804
15,064,253 - 15,064,253
11,186,567 11 11,186,556
17,701,930 443 17,701,487
5,138,476 - 5,138,476
( @) 66,569,030 454 66,568,576
1,176,694 - 1,176,694
2,590,560 502, 666 2,087,894
3,767,254 502, 666 3,264,588
70,336,284 503,120 69,833,164
906,163 - 906,163
211,059 - 211,059
1,117,222 - 1,117,222
477,276 - 477,276
1,594,498 - 1,594,498
( )
2015
( )
15,520,873 92 15,520,781
10,216,058 - 10,216,058
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Ogoooood
9,226,299 - 9,226,299
14,075,839 611 14,075,228
3,012,117 - 3,012,117
( @) 52,051,186 703 52,050,483
993,850 - 993,850
2,522,234 418,270 2,103,964
3,516,084 418,270 3,097,814
55,567,270 418,973 55,148,297
7,471,143 - 7,471,143
1,537,115 - 1,537,115
9,008,258 - 9,008,258
1,966,876 - 1,966,876
10,975,134 - 10,975,134

(a) 2016 12 31 35,079,000 (2015
72,610,000 )
®
( )
( )
( )
/
( )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
( )
29,813,152 28,731,220
11,208, 365 13,455,861
30,305,153 68,015,280
71,326,670 110,202, 361
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( )
2016 12,039,500 38,035,520 42,411,394 15,441,879 765,333 7,351,011 5,032,568 121,077,205
45,780 1,809,241 209,282 (85,125) 492 53,743 148,345 2,181,758
1,002,484 592,582 - - ®) 171,907  (1,803,257) (36,292)
33,823 - 23,593 2,089,904 16,349 638,518 2,288,605 5,090,792
(622,737) - (42,644,269)  (17,343,558) (99,744) (248,072) (819,988)  (61,778,368)
(811)  (4,689,517) - (103,100) (110, 489) (140,553) - (5,044,470)
2016 12 31 12,498,039 35,747,826 - - 571,933 7,826,554 4,846,273 61,490,625
2016 1,903,998 9,548,539 16,334,896 3,894,319 454,372 2,721,786 - 34,857,910
22,185 332,408 56,152 (5,801) 1,473 20,932 - 427,349
366,726 1,348,024 258,714 223,008 35,481 371,865 - 2,603,818
(242,156) - (16,649,762)  (4,080,713) (93,183) (200,993) - (21,266,807)
(207)  (3,331,202) - (30,813) (91,656) (103,831) - (3,557,709)
2016 12 31 2,050,546 7,897,769 - - 306,487 2,809,759 - 13,064,561
2016 12 31 10,447,493 27,850,057 - - 265,446 5,016,795 4,846,273 48,426,064
( )

2015
( ) 12,235,178 38,062,681 40,250,561 13,437,116 648,715 7,126,008 4,223,358 115,983,617
(35,452) 1,529,071 1,430,856 865,231 1,010 (46,134) 71,631 3,816,213
196,735 - 1,050,005 - 100 190,221 (1,492,094) (55,033)
56,157 65,106 3,065,937 1,275,690 186,855 188,792 2,510,706 7,349,243
(211,393) - - - (2,170) (31,231) - (244,794)
(201,725)  (1,621,338)  (3,385,965) (38,322) (69,177) (76,645) (281,033)  (5,674,205)
- - - (97,836) - - - (97,836)

2015 12 31

( ) 12,039,500 38,035,520 42,411,394 15,441,879 765,333 7,351,011 5,032,568 121,077,205

2015
( ) 1,754,499 9,055,735 17,443,486 2,997,329 423,053 2,422,748 - 34,096,850
(9,497) 240,354 516,132 210,763 1,355 2,693 - 961,800
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Ooooooog

324,775 1,352,562 1,246,668 768,925 100,321 384,291 - 4,177,542

(85,778) - - - (1,880) (21,012) - (108,670)

(80,001)  (1,100,112)  (2,871,390) (22,938) (68,477) (66,934) - (4,209,852)

- - - (59,760) - - - (59,760)
2015 12 31

( ) 1,903,998 9,548,539 16,334,896 3,894,319 454,372 2,721,786 - 34,857,910
2015 12 31

( ) 10,135,502 28,486,981 26,076,498 11,547,560 310,961 4,629,225 5,032,568 86,219,295

112/345



@

(k)

©

©)

©

®

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( )

2016 12 31

222,836 - - 222,836

(138,329) - - (138,329)

84,507 - - 84,507

2015 12 31 ( )

434,852 16,607,457 9,198,983 26,241,292

(249,374) (8,007,962) (2,973,309) (11,230,645)

185,478 8,599,495 6,225,674 15,010,647
2016 12 31 21,880,610,000 (2015 20,776,276,000

14,370,471,000 )
C 22h)(i))
2016 12 31 720,950,000 375,067,000 )
22(h) (i)
2006 2016 12 31
605,857,000 (2015 593,684,000 ) (
22(MC )
2016 12 31 191,565,000 (2015
215,743,000 ) ( 22
104,035,000 (2015 54,835,000 )
( 28)

2016 12 31 27,669,000 (2015 294,443,000 )

113/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
( )
2016 2015

( )

451,292 712,365
(137,713) (233,837)

313,579 478,528
14,623 (7,056)

5,306 10,434
) 27,651 (5,147)
(373) (148,317)

(157,075) -
(8,467) (14,863)

12 31 195,244 313,579
279,147 451,292
(83,903) (137,713)

12 31 195,244 313,579

2016 12 31 651,418,000 (2015 1,728,180,000 )
( )
2016 2015

( )

2,190,665 2,235,862
(324,362) (288,801)

1,866,303 1,947,061
(144) (636)

- 18,659

(349) -
(19) (1,207)
(150, 749) (49,012)
(43,781) (48,562)

12 31 1,671,261 1,866,303
2,003,011 2,190,665
(331,750) (324,362)
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12 31 1,671,261 1,866,303
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Ogoooood
( )
859,103 2,809 861,912
(695,401) - (695,401)
2016 163,702 2,809 166,511
991 - 991
34,090 - 34,090
(479) - (479)
(18,330) - (18,330)
(47,473) - (47,473)
( ) 8,990 - 8,990
- 12,736 12,736
2016 12 31 141,491 15,545 157,036
884,365 15,545 899,910
(742,874) - (742,874)
2016 12 31 141,491 15,545 157,036
( )
( ) 763,967 2,809 766,776
(650,984) - (650,984)
2015 ( ) 112,983 2,809 115,792
(234) - (234)
27,857 - 27,857
(314) - (314)
13) - @13)
(36,756) - (36,756)
( ) 60,179 - 60,179
2015 12 31 ( ) 163,702 2,809 166,511
859,103 2,809 861,912
(695,401) - (695,401)
2015 12 31 ( ) 163,702 2,809 166,511

10

(a) 2016 12 31
41(a)

Q)
19,225,573,000 18,896,823,000
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OooooOodd
( )
2016 2015
( )

6,905,838 7,956,816
(5,798,938) (4,333,413)

1,106,900 3,623,403
40,171,806 49,580,667
(8,218,325) (12,508,186)
31,953,481 37,072,481
33,060,381 40,695,884
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OooooOodd

( )

2016 2015

( )

3,694,685 3,428,237
1,710,668 2,075,608
(319,878) (264,425)
1,390,790 1,811,183
441,914 1,021,992
(1,291,733) (1,489,238)
540,971 1,343,937
288,229 745,347
72,615 70,401
( )

2016 2015

( )

2,082,112 2,885,524
107,319 146,235
(192, 206) (245,428)
1,997,225 2,786,331
6,413,930 (3,430,786)
(9,044,397) (592,422)
(633,242) (1,236,877)
5,994,703 7,057,098
425,606 174,482
5,787,067 5,994,703
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11
( )
2016 2015
( )
9,115,245 9,166,126
( @) 991,124 928,367
10,106,369 10,094,493
@ 12
()
( )
( )
2016 12 31 16,602,610  (6,660,703) (333,968) 3,712,420 765,441
2015 12 31 ( ) 16,558,339  (6,572,833) (357,585) 3,848,055 761,978
(c) 2016 12 31 (2015 2016 )
2016 12 31 41(b)
(D ( QQcT )
QQCT
( )
QQCT
QQCT
( )
2016 2015
( )
8,585,550 7,890,341
(1,982,796) (2,503,802)
1,457,790 784,797
1,010,520 657,354
2,468,310 1,442,151
( ) (1,995,331) (517,456)
(473,069) (443,896)
(2,468,400) (961,352)
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6,602,664 5,867,338
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ooooOoog
( )
2016 2015
( )
3,206,819 2,887,780
(308,384) (315,373)
27,167 87,959
(126,125) (192,279)
2,131,033 1,769,450
(526,820) (442,442)
1,604,213 1,327,008
196,084 252,867
319,341 267,285
( )
2016 2015
( )
5,752,018 5,657,432
1,596,689 1,329,233
(953,931) (1,241,803)
(956) (1,246)
(€H) 8,402
6,393,819 5,752,018
20 ) 1,278,764 1,150,404
37,189 34,812
1,315,953 1,185,216
( )
2016 2015
( )
10,012,020 10,758,749
312,165 292,212
10,324,185 11,050,961
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O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

ooooooo
( )
( )
2016 12 31 15,421,189 (4,293,429) (1,290,670) 3,389,221 634,167
2015 12 31 ( ) 15,377,224 (3,493,077) (1,192,841) 2,713,677 794,242
(b) 2016 12 31 (2015 2016 ) 2016 12 31
41(c)
© ( ) (
) ( )
( )
C  41()
(
)

( )

2016 2015
( )
27,875,245 25,797,988
5,525,279 4,661,626
(3,662,833) (2,398,496)
(4,367,126) (4,900,311)
( )

2016 2015
( )
6,025,594 5,989,846
1,652,949 1,627,166
339,681 334,383
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oOoOooodn
)
2016 2015
)
19,577,192 17,757,360
20.55 20.55
4,023,113 3,649,137
325,068 304,290
4,348,181 3,953,427
)
2016 2015
)
34,530,998 29,728,659

(31,944,184)

(27,106,357)

)

2016 2015
)
379,692 705,680
233,229 446,776
40,232 139,618
)

2016 2015
)
2,586,814 2,622,302

17.25 31.25

446,225 819,469
446,225 819,469
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O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
( )
2016 2015
( )
( @) 417,875 396,806
'S 0)) 797,369 177,985
1,215,244 574,791
(a) 15,345,000 (2015 19,761,000 ) (
EURIBOR ) ( ) 2020 12
( HIBOR W) 2018
(b) 613,772,000 (2015 ) 2.3 () EURIBOR
10 EURIBOR ICE
2.5 ( )(015 10 ')
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OooooOodd
14
)
2016 2015
)
( @) 466,336 821,328
()] 1,196,334 1,963,595
1,662,670 2,784,923
- (270,000)
1,662,670 2,514,923
@
(b)
©
( )
2016 2015
)
1,592,140 2,635,818
- 13,148
70,530 135,957
1,662,670 2,784,923
(d
)
2016 2015
)
2,784,923 3,024,166
190,000 962,094
(304,700) (1,195,463)
(967,212) -
) (52,136) (29,274)
11,795 23,400
12 31 1,662,670 2,784,923
(e) 2016 12 31 70,530,000 (2015 13,148,000 ) 131,484,
000 (2015 3,532,000 ) 131,484,000 (2015 3,532,000 )
C )
15 (
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OooooOodd
16.5 43 (2015  16.5
41 )
C D « )
( )
2016 2015
( )
(457,267) (429,701)
(22,754) (15,653)
(40,509) (20,831)
81,224 -
(  29(c) 2,750 8,918
12 31 (436,556) (457,267)
2016 12 31 38,703,167,000 (2015
24,132,931,000 )
38,315,817,000 (2015
23,634,541,000 ) 2021 (2015 2020 ) 387,350,000 (2015
498,390,000 )
2016 12 31
3,786,117,000 (2015 3,623,968,000 )
2016 12 31
16,632,180,000 (2015 15,779,095,000 )
(
( )
2015 ( ) (299,012)  (188,762) (32,517)  (43,910) (564,201)
(15,754) (2,402) 1,000 - (17,156)
« ) (86,330) 71,500 (953) 1,501 (14,282)
(  29(c) - - 8,918 - 8,918
2015 12 31
2016 ( ) (401,096)  (119,664) (23,552)  (42,409) (586,721)
(22,228) 69 (1,113) - (23,272)
« ) (28,459) 744 996 262 (26,457)
- 104,723 2,945 3,792 111,460
(  29(c) - - 2,750 - 2,750
2016 12 31 (451,783) (14,128) (17,974)  (38,355) (522,240)
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( )
2015 2,690 33,786 6,073 15,214 76,737 134,500
1,830 - - - (327) 1,503
8,077 4,585 (661) (4,503) (14,047) (6,549)
2015 12 31
2016 12,597 38,371 5,412 10,711 62,363 129,454
19 - - - 499 1,080
(1,274) (4,586) (296) (1,750) (6,146) (14,052)
(10,301) - - - (19,935) (30,798)
2016 12 31 1,041 33,785 5,116 8,961 36,781 85,684
( )
2016 2015
( )
12 78,646 113,040
12 7,038 16,414
85,684 129,454
12 (156, 646) (315,890)
12 (365,594) (270,831)
(522,240) (586,721)
(436,556) (457,267)
16
( )
2016 2015
( )
( 298,920 364,590
147,591 126,629
- 263,930
- 211,297
446,511 966,446
- (46,717)
446,511 919,729
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( PPA )
35 ( )
2009 10

17

2016

oOoOooodn

2015

C @ 323,648

C O 6,942,100

( cs ) C © 111,252

25,135,220

330,033

7,455,717

778,070

25,663,356

C @ 32,512,220

(323,648)

34,227,176

(330,033)

32,188,572

33,897,143

@
)

(b)

() Cs cs

(D

(

2016

C 22(h)

)

2015

( )

19,991,752
10,276,919
984,175
422,551
836,823

12,530,077
19,816,169
394,288
470,843
1,015,799

32,512,220

34,227,176

(e) 2016 12 31 0.20 5.40 (2015

18
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2016 2015

( )

1,564,690 1,502,291
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19
( )
2016 2015
( )
« @
5,367,815 4,562,033
457,019 1,544,762
9,941 79,253
110 3,758
96,859 75,044
5,931,744 6,264,850
( @) 253,996 222,949
6,185,740 6,487,799
( () 3,774,199 2,952,192
( @) 376,564 605,980
( @) 663,153 238,353
( @) 120,862 32,188
( @) 165,037 280,762
5,099,815 4,109,475
- 46,718
11,285,555 10,643,992
@
90
2016 12 31
( )
2016 2015

( )

5,874,942 6,265,709

200,776 193,647

12 109,957 55,959

71,625 193,381

( ) 6,257,300 6,708,696

(21,184) (63,686)

(2,871) (14,683)

12 (2,857) (5,236)

(44,648) (137,292)

(71,560) (220,897)
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6,185,740 6,487,799
2016 12 31 5,853, 758,000 (2015  5,663,771,000 )
2016 12 31 54,962,000 (2015 586,012,000 )
( )
2016 2015
( )
38,202 538,252
11,210 4,315
12 1,894 6,820
3,656 36,625
54,962 586,012
2016 12 31 386,782,000 (2015 458,913,000 )
71,560,000 (2015 220,897,000 )
( )
2016 2015
( )
220,897 241,839
12,796 38,617
(12,058) (15,228)
(39,514) (42,709)
(113,120) -
2,559 (1,622)
12 31 71,560 220,897
 26)
)
( )
2016 2015
( )
2,869,706 1,807,400
45,661 111,881
C (©) 858,832 1,032,911
3,774,199 2,952,192
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OooooOodd
(c) 2016 12 31 )858,832,000 (2015 1,032,911,000 )
2016 12 31 78,310,000
(2015 193,702,000
( )
2016 2015
( )
193,702 220,798
4,200 4,946
(7,043) 4,773)
(2,398) (28,148)
83 879
(110,234) -
12 31 78,310 193,702
()
®
( )
2016 2015
( )
3,412,922 2,908,576
2,024,341 4,399,196
1,093,174 390,741
23,521 352,878
1,861,891 785,201
8,415,849 8,836,592
)
@
20
@
2015
) « ) ( )
1.00 2,580,600 2,580,600 2,580,600
1.00 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674
12 31 10,216,274 10,216,274 10,216,274
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oooooog
2016 12 31
®)
2005 ( )
( SAR ) (
)
SAR SAR
SAR SAR
10 SAR
10
SAR ( )
SAR 25 SAR
2016 2015 12 31 SAR
2016 12 31
SAR
2016 2016
12 31
2006 10 2008 10
( 2006 SAR ) 2016 10 3.588 19,070,000 - - (19,070,000) -
2007 2009
( 2007 SR ) 2017 9510 24,250,000 - - (85,000) 24,165,000
43,320,000 - - (19,155,000) 24,165,000
2015 12 31 ( )
SAR
2015 2015
12 31
2005 12 16 2007 12 16
( 2005 SAR ) 2015 12 15 3.195 15,210,750 - - (15,210,750) -
2006 10 2008 10
( 2006 SAR ) 2016 10 3.588 19,070,000 - - - 19,070,000
2007 2009
( 2007 SAR ) 2017 9.540 24,300,000 - - (50,000) 24,250,000
58,580,750 - - (15,260, 750) 43,320,000
2006 SAR 2016 10 2006 SAR
13,385,000 (2015 9,397,000 )
2016 12 31 2007 SAR
(2015 0.05 0.78 )
2016 12 31 2.71

2007 SAR 5.21 (2015 2007 SAR 56.27 )
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oOoOooodn
2007 SAR
1,827,000 (2015 3,282,000 )
2016 12 31 SAR
20,802,000 (2015 36,538,000 ) SAR (2015
3,866,000 )
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ooooooo
©
( )
2016 2015 12
31
2016 2015 12 31
2016 12 31
2016 2016
12 31
2007 17
2007 19
() 19.30 12,980,000 - - - (3.,040,000) 9,940,000
2015 12 31
2015 2015
12 31
2007 17
2007 19
() 19.30 13,240,000 - - - (260,000) 12,980,000
() 2003 2007 17 2007 19
10
2017 17 2017 19
(G
2016 2015
) ( )
19.30 12,980,000 19.30 13,240,000
19.30 (3,040,000) 19.30 (260,000)
12 31 19.30 9,940,000 19.30 12,980,000
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ooooood

21
( )

2016
( 39,068,412 1,970  (800,726) 851,456 9,408  (7,884,621) (16,808,847) 14,437,052
( 40 3,491,387 - 33,572 - (59,469) (14,199) 454,932 3,906,223
2016 42,559,799 1,970  (767,154) 851,456  (50,061) (7,898,820) (16,353,915) 18,343,275
- - - - - - (9,906,003)  (9,906,003)
( - - - - (40,920) - - (40,920)
(  14(e)) - - - - 131,484 - - 131,484
- - 17,244 - - (34,546) - (17,302)
- - - - - 3,033,856 - 3,033,856
(5,347,157) —  (3,874,438)  (1,056,309) - 10,277,904 -
_ - - - - 693,776 - 693,776
- - 120,520 - - - - 120,520
(5,347,157) — (3,736,674) (1,056,309) 90,564 3,693,086 10,277,904 3,921,414

2016 12 31

« ) (5,347,157) —  (3,736,674) (1,056,309) 90,564 3,693,086 371,901  (5,984,589)
- - 157,048 - - - - 157,048
(4,564,186) - - - - = - (4,564,186)
- - (12,836) - - - 12,836 -
- - 155,474 - - - - 155,474
(4,564,186) - 299,686 - - - 12,836 (4,251,664)
2016 12 31 32,648,456 1,970 (4,204,142)  (204,853) 40,503  (4,205,734) (15,969,178) 8,107,022
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oooooog
( )
2015
( ) 39,068,412 8,127  (761,856) 851,456 66,606  (7,978,311)  (17,091,546) 14,162,888
( 40 3,491,387 - 15,365 - (145,160) - 526,545 3,888,137
2015
( ) 42,559,799 8,127  (746,491) 851,456  (78,554)  (7,978,311)  (16,565,001) 18,051,025
- - - - - - 469,302 469,302
C )
( ) - - - - 24,730 - - 24,730
(  14(e) - - - - 3,532 - - 3,532
« ) - - 1,153 - - (15,279) - (14,126)
N i _ - - 91,486 - 91,486
- - (51,330) - - - - (51,330)
(G
- - (50,177) - 28,262 76,207 - 54,292
2015 12 31
« ) - - (50,177) - 28,262 76,207 469,302 523,594
- - 15,122 - 231 3,284 (1,153) 17,484
- - - - - - (257,524)  (257,524)
- (6,157) 14,392 - - - 461 8,696
- (6,157) 29,514 - 231 3,284 (258,216)  (231,344)
2015 12 31 42,559,799 1,970  (767,154) 851,456  (50,061)  (7,898,820)  (16,353,915) 18,343,275
@
( CAS )
10 50
25
() (i) CAS
( ) HKFRS
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(c) 2016 12 31

[C) 2005 2005
2007 ( )
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22

OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2016 2015
)
« () 14,109,094 21,596,481
21,701,128 42,727,083
167,000 324,928
CF
98,402 105,002
C O 17,852,399 17,241,379
2,212 1,521,546
199,823 -
54,130,058 83,516,419
(6,661,134) (8,216,400)
47,468,924 75,300,019
(a) 2016 12 31
( )
2016 2015
)
6,485,534 8,081,713
10,480,235 15,055,381
11,636,115 31,091,246
7,208,338 10,095,224
35,810,222 64,323,564
167,000 127,924
- 169,000
- 28,004
167,000 324,928
cs
8,600 6,600
10,242 8,600
34,760 33,000
44,800 56,802
98,402 105,002
3,977,000 -
4,944,673 8,894,585
8,930,726 8,346,794
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17,852,399 17,241,379
- 163
2,192 185
- 1,196,521
20 324,677
2,212 1,521,546
67,303 -
107,654 -
24,886 -
199,823 -
54,130,058 83,516,419
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(b) 2016 12 31
( )
2016 2015
( )
17,174,650 17,174,650
(90,439) (90,439)
(424,183) (424,183)
16,660,028 16,660,028
985,284 414,035
34,342 25,624
172,745 141,692
17,852,399 17,241,379
)
5,000,000,000 4.35 4,000,000,000
5.45 2010 2011 11 29
2020 2018 11 30
)
2012 12 (2011) 1,000,000,000
( 6,493,600,000 ) 4.00
98.766 2012 12
(2011)
2022 12
2017 12
(2011)
2013 31 300,000,000 ( 1,948,080,000 ) 10
4.46 99.320
4.375 2,040,000 ( 13,247,000 )
2013 31 31 31
2013 31
2023
31
(c) 2016 12 31 12
2015 12 31 184,240,000 ( 1,196,381,000 )
4 2018
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(@
( )
2016 12 31
6,661,134 31,260,174 16,208,750 54,130,058
2015 12 31 ( )
8,216,400 56,476,522 18,823,497 83,516,419
(e) 2016 12 31 « )
2016
1.3 3.3 3.8 5.5 0.5 5.2
- 3.6 4.3 -
cs - 3.9 -
4.0 4.4 4.4 55 -
- - 1.5
- 4.4 6.0 -
2015 ( )
1.4 3.3 3.1 6.6 0.8 5.5
2.4 3.6 4.8 -
cs - 3.9 -
4.0 4.4 4.4 5.5 -
1.9 4.0 - -
2016 12 31 33,468,169,000 (2015 61,593,778,000 )
®
( )
2016 2015 2016 2015
( ) ( )
35,810,222 64,323,564 34,320,297 63,060,725
167,000 324,928 167,000 296,924
cs 98,402 105,002 98,402 105,002
17,852,399 17,241,379 18,270,862 17,581,419
2,212 1,521,546 2,212 1,521,546
199,823 - 199,823 -
54,130,058 83,516,419 53,058,596 82,565,616
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()]
( )
2016 2015
( )
31,988,587 66,787,604
16,437,619 12,269,730
5,703,852 4,458,839
. 246
54,130,058 83,516,419
(h) 2016 12 31
() 22,601,560,000 (2015 35,521,814,000 ) (
() ©)
) ( @) 605,857,000
(2015 593,684,000 )
)
)
) ( 17(a)
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23
( )
«C @
2016 12 31
2016 1,009,769 75,686 79,913 221,336 1,386,704
(44,599) (70,504) (9,001) (2,120) (126,224)
17,463 155,493 24 17,146 190,126
822 798 - 19,761 21,381
(681,198) (161,473) (30,954) (28,356) (901,981)
2016 12 31 302,257 - 39,982 227,767 570,006
(12,624) - - - (12,624)
289,633 - 39,982 227,767 557,382
2015 12 31
( )
2015 1,067,986 385,927 78,468 238,133 1,770,514
(126,526) (392,832) (1,799) (25,979) (547,136)
67,407 76,222 3,244 1,393 144,666
902 9,969 - 7,789 18,660
2015 12 31 1,009,769 75,686 79,913 221,336 1,386,704
(49,154) (75,686) - (1,422) (126,262)
960,615 - 79,913 219,914 1,260,442
@
( )
2016 2015
( )
@) 11,494 14,579
«C ) 31,154 109,568
C ) 259,609 885,622
302,257 1,009,769
C N 6,156 (3,030)
«C ) 28,277 55,763
34,383 52,733
(@)
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)
2016 12 31
290,763,000 (2015
995,190,000 0.25
2016 12 31 6,110,000
6,360,000
( )
2016 2015
( )
109,568 885,622 995,190 177,491 873,384 1,050,875
«C ) 6,156 163,207 169,363 (3,030) 55,763 52,733
- (120,520)  (120,520) - 51,330 51,330
(23,370)  (48,703) (72,073)  (64,893)  (94,855) (159,748)
(61,200)  (619,997)  (681,197) - - -
12 31 31,154 259,609 290,763 109,568 885,622 995,190
( )
2016 2015
( )
7,026 (3,992) 3,034 4,216 (20,499) (16,283)
2016 2015
3.00 3.25 2.50 3.00
3.00 4.50 0.00  8.00 3.00 4.50 0.00  8.00
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24

( )

2016 2015
( )

« @

5,345,658 4,953,490
1,970,808 1,990,242
226,094 92,644
53,153 17,560
82,341 51,782
7,678,054 7,105,718
C @ 26,000 115,770
7,704,054 7,221,488
239,176 430,642
« () 12,811,738 8,989,426
362,013 311,468
(@ 297,384 329,597
C () 121 15,092
« @) 1,307,553 795,260

1,967,071 1,451,417

22,722,039 18,092,973

(@) 2016 12 31

( )
2016 2015

( )
6,356,481 5,886,902
12 1,273,350 75,676
38,853 1,174,922
10,101 27,606
25,269 56,382
7,704,054 7,221,488
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)
( )
2016 2015
( )
1,163,301 1,606,114
5,998,999 1,844,157
2,993,305 2,479,466
216,309 232,367
2,439,824 2,827,322
12,811,738 8,989,426
© ( )
( )
2016 2015
( )
11,318,641 9,401,921
7,431,512 6,220,154
1,134,132 699,841
550,508 403,153
2,048,070 937,262
22,482,863 17,662,331
(d) 40,147,000 ( 278,499,739 )(2015 30,030,000
( 195,002,808 D) 2.3 (2015 3.5 ) )
12
®
) 12 8,534,000
( 59,200,000 )(2015  8,395,000,000 ( 54,514,000 )
LIBOR( ) 0.6 49,681,000 (344,637,000 (2015
49,681,000 ( 322,609,000 ) 57,661,000 (399,994,000 )
(2015 :15,400,000 ( 106,830,000 ) 3.9 (2015 Y )
51,896,000 ( 360,003,000 )(2015 30,799,000 (199,996,000 )
3.5 (2015 4.1 ) )
@ ( )
( )
2016 2015
( )
1,800,000 1,794,244
763,807 1,040,947
563,110 -
120,000 120,000
3,246,917 2,955,191
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(a) 2016 12 31 2.50 3.92 (2015 1.93 4.44 )
(b)
)
2016 2015
)
- 935,076
3,246,917 2,020,115
3,246,917 2,955,191
26 «C ) «C )
)
2016 2015
)
40,385 90,767
(
) C @ 540,913 1,936,552
cH) C )
(1,038,656) (236,945)
11,390 (114,479)
32,614 59,674
(9,683) (30,163)
cH)co ) 114,726 (264,006)
(56,513) (7,867)
10,724 1,033
(444) (497)
15,213 6,115
(131,484) -
622 20,462
(470,193) 1,460,646
(a) 2016 ( MoF )
(Implementation

Plan for Early Retirement and Replacement of Obsolete and Worn-out Transportation Vessels And
Single-hull Oil Tankers)
(Administrative Measure For The Special Subsidies Given By The
Central Finance To Encourage Retirement And Replacement Of Obsolete and Worn-out Transportation
Vessels And Single-hull Oil Tankers) MoF 189.5
(2015 1,548.7 )
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( )
2016 2015
( )
C @
35,273,700 23,419,633
« M) 11,776,780 9,329,295
( (©) 14,202,625 9,668,479
61,253,105 42,417,407
8,190,230 8,529,171
(1,062,898) (1,343,343)
68,380,437 49,603,235
2,384,520 2,195,151
182 303
(503,237) (421,046)
120,943 47,770
70,382,845 51,425,413
2,751,558 2,343,768
164,016 147,410
246,661 272,723
56,317 47,668
85,449 83,117
192,172 74,766
41,267 42,578
101,011 72,530
74,814 46,945
307,810 320,508
4,021,075 3,452,013
©) 2,056,534,000 (2015 2,078,344,000 )
10,927,378,000 (2015 5,707,631,000 )
(b)
©
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28
)
2016 2015

( )

( 17(b)) 73,913 88,112

Cs ¢ 17(c) 2,421 7,113
( 13) 32,067 41,213

391,327 665,510

499,728 801,948

(913,119) (832,361)

( 25 (3,431) (3,883)

(« 22 (1,381) (13,271)

( 22 (18,541) (33,939)

(5,791) (6,511)

(1,295) -

( 22 25) (57,625) (14,058)

cs (4,287) (5,335)
(18,806) (26,484)

C 22(0)) (788,557) (766,293)
(1,812,833) (1,702,135)

(52,443) (51,680)

(1,534) (1,576)

(150,103) (160,257)

( (O)) 104,035 54,835

(1,912,878) (1,860,813)

« D (401,579) (486,776)
(1,814,729) (1,545,641)

29
)
2016 2015
(
C @

269,195 259,930

10,896 15,893

169,016 161,135

« D 17,046 (4,131)

466,153 432,827

40,286 98,057

506,439 530,884
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@
12.5 43 (2015  12.5 46 )
25 12.5 25 (2015 12.5 25 )
16.5 (2015 16.5 )
() (
( )
2016 2015
( )
(5,456,070) 1,742,096
( (1,399,608) (1,556,220)
(6,855,678) 185,876
25 (2015 25 ) (1,713,919) 46,469
(129,184) 3,344
(267,521) (438,152)
627,830 615,823
(66,562) (48,776)
1,949,750 266,089
(44,674) (38,686)
129,817 120,641
3,856 8,263
17,046 (4,131)
506,439 530,884
© « )
( )
2016 2015 ( )
( ) (43,670) 2,750 (40,920)  (22,052) 8,918 (13,134)
(12,141) - (12,141)  (32,357) - (32,357)
3,368,688 - 3,368,688 - - -
917,880 - 917,880 618,972 - 618,972
120,520 - 120,520 (51,330) - (51,330)
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131,484 - 131,484 3,532 - 3,532
4,482,761 2,750 4,485,511 516,765 8,918 525,683
15) 2,750 8,918
2,750 8,918
22,327,640,000 (2015 593,585,000 )
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
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32 « )
@
«C ) «C )
2016 2015
( )
« )
( ) (7.,227,647,000) 333,728,000
C )

( ) (2.678,356,000) 135,574,000
(9,906,003,000) 469,302,000
10,216,274,357 10,216,274,357

«C ) ( )
(0.71) 0.03
(0.26) 0.02
(0.97) 0.05
(©)
2016 12 31
« ) 2016 12 31
« ) « ) (2015 2016 )
33
( )
2016 2015
( )
( ) 3,993,115 3,545,840
( @) 229,217 225,325
( O 23() 25,060 30,528
(G ©))) 822,953 707,614
1,266,531 1,125,819
6,336,876 5,635,126
@ (
30 )
®)
22
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2016 2015 12 31
2016 12 31 545,713,000 (2015 ( ) 426,938,000
)
©
34
34
@
( )
2016 2015

( )

1,928 1,938

5,743 1,499
105 (415)

185 45

6,033 1,129

1,873 3,579

60 92

75 113

2,008 3,784

5,462 11,160

51 283

152 273

5,665 11,716

15,634 18,567

2016 12 31
SAR 100,000 (2015 597,000 )
C 20(b))
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Q)
( )
2016 12 31

( )
Wan Min - - (20) - (20)
Ma Zehua - - - - -
Li Yunpeng - - - - -
Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
Sun Yueying - - - _ -
Sun Jiakang - - - - -
Ye Weilong - - - - -
Wang Yuhang - - - - -
Xu Zunwu - 960 60 89 1,109
Ma Jianhua - 240 (1) 20 239
Wang Haimin - 950 62 76 1,088
Zhang Wei - 3,593 30 - 3,623
Feng Boming - - [©) - ©)]
Zhang Wei - - (0)) - (0))
Chen Dong - - - - -
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 478 - - - 478
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 490 - - - 490
Peter Guy Bowie 474 - - - 474
Yang Liang Yee Philip 486 - - - 486
Fu Xiangyang - - (6) - (6)
Hao Wenyi - - - - -
Fang Meng - 351 - - 351
Qian Weizhong - 193 9 12 214
Gao Ping 713 58 63 834
Zhang Li - - - - -
Meng Yan - 314 - - 314
Zhang Jianping - 302 - - 302

1,928 7,616 165 260 9,969
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( )
2015 12 31 ( )
( )
Wan Min - - - - -
Ma Zehua - - - - -
Li Yunpeng - - (175) - (175)
Sun Yueying - - (175) - (175)
Sun Jiakang - - (146) - (146)
Ye Weilong - - 26 - 26
Wang Yuhang - - - - -
Jiang Lijun - 1,499 55 45 1,599
Fan Hsu Lai Tai Rita 480 - - - 480
Kwong Che Keung Gordon 492 - - - 492
Peter Guy Bowie 477 - - - 477
Yang Liang Yee Philip 489 - - - 489
Fu Xiangyang - - “an - 7
Ma Jianhua - - 26 - 26
Gao Ping - 1,446 29 57 1,532
Zhang Li - 1,482 84 56 1,622
Meng Yan - 312 - - 312
Zhang Jianping - 339 - - 339
1,938 5,078 (323) 158 6,851
)
©
2016 2015
( )

1 -

4 5

5 5

34(b)
(2015 ) 2016 12 31

(2015 )

158/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

Ogoooood
( )
2016 2015
( )
12,723 12,418
2,493 2,442
86 58
57 -
15,359 14,918
2016 2015
( )
2,500,001 3,000,000
(2,240,000 2,680,000 ) - 2
3,000,001 3,500,000
( 2,680,000 3,130,000 ) 3 2
3,500,001 4,000,000
( 3,130,000 3,580,000 ) 1 -
4,000,001 4,500,000
( 3,580,000 4,030,000 ) - -
6,000,001 6,500,000
( 5,370,000 5,810,000 ) - 1
4 5

159/345



35

@

(b

EDINETOOOO

O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)

OooooOodd
( )
2016 2015
)

(8,588,441) 2,267,758
2,603,818 4,177,542
8,467 14,863
47,473 36,756
43,781 48,562
10,707 11,770
55,649 73,242
(40, 385) (214,135)
(770,674) (798,747)
(634,150) (810,811)
1,977,127 2,641,527
(511,421) (957,330)
1,027,266 435,703
131,484 3,532

- (4,139)
2,430,262 (615,118)
167,640 274,216

- 72,622

349,038 416,302
(557,226) 591,116
(3,851,974) 1,110,215
7,273,321 (1,467,012)
- (62,255)

198,921 (450,930)
6,385 (17,952)
1,377,068 6,777,297

2016

(

(

)

)

50

35
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( )

5,588
12,736

18,324
(229,204)

210,880

19,962,000

©

2016 11

100

2016 12 31 125,537,000

40

78,073,000

( )

70,378

78,073
(2,198)

75,875

36

36(d)

FCHL HKFRS

2016 2015

(

(

@ O

)

(e))

©) (2,430,262) -
©)) (708,461) 504,219
- 493,173

)

(3,138,723) 997,392

@

4,873,281,000

(b) FCHL 100

2016 24

( 79.1

2016 15

FCHL(
) 1,223,725,000

FCHL 285,000,000 ( 19.4 )

285,000,000 ( 19.4 )
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FCHL
FCHL
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©

( )
40,511,561

157,075
150,749
18,330
562,157
622,852
1,252,283
967,212
238,283
30,236
20,851
494,827
3,210,410
5,261,355
(2,604,553)
(34,257,380)
(612,258)
(489,811)
(1,940,329)
(901,981)
(111,460)
(112,159)
12,468,250

(626,661)
11,841,589

14,576,373
(1,796,358)
1,940,329
(5,261,355)
9,458,989

(D

( )

2016 2015 12 31

(G

1,594,498 10,975,134
(2,296,602) (10,449,473)

C ) (702,104) 525,661
(6,357) (21,442)
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(708,461) 504,219
14,576,373 -
(1,796,358) -
(11,841,589) -
(3,368,688) -
(2,430,262) -
- 493,173
(3,138,723) 997,392
(3,145,822) 683,355
7,099 314,037
(3,138,723) 997,392
) (295,019) 1,978,245
(1,794,706) (5,121,604)
1,006,007 1,526,736
(1,083,718) (1,616,623)
6,338,558 7,825,321
6,515 129,860
5,261,355 6,338,558
2015 12
( )
(
)
(
1,196,611,000
49
2015 12 10 615,118,000
2013
) ( CINC )
21.8 CIMC  FCHL
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@
2016 12 31
2016 12 31
(b)
( )
2016 2015
( )
) 63,200 16,000
2016 12 31 9,224,474,000 (2015 20,880,451,000 )
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( )
2016 2015
( )
14,797,488 15,553,990
- 6,475,030
4,099,356 2,043,724
4,746 127,273
7,896 14,492
4,671,059 3,624,075
17,614 20,633
23,598,159 27,859,217
( )
2016 2015
( )
417,059 36,598
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(b)

2016 12 31

2016 2015
(
9,578,427 3,660,354
24,559,999 8,864,579
1,621,059 3,785,959
35,759,485 16,310,892
- 1,687,252
- 4,924,814
- 179,853
- 6,791,919
16)
372,378 304,408
2,304,305 1,788,266
29,205,811 15,007,725
31,882,494 17,100,399
1,613,705 970,992
3,038,213 1,369,967
254,036 419
4,905,954 2,341,378
269,473 361,298
211,003 352,876
53,989 104,284
534,465 818,458
73,082,398 43,363,046
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( )
2016 2015
(

4,646 20,732
123,498 116,512
13,473 53,892
306,091 486,474
22,453 61,314
34,971 23,114
53,385 44,430
303,653 319,261
5,057,983 145,281
302,413 243,834
2,111 17,442
3,764,136 4,750,464
1,237,823 807,908
276,472 159,272
56,579 77,262
44,751 63,156
63,291 60,973
107,937 94,671
1,641,211 -
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( )
2016 2015
( )
« )
25,679 27,247
13,064 2,580
1,119,646 735,465
6,246 6,369
3,915 3,508
482,802 349,535
320,950 262,350
96,966 102,777
54,248 31,938
554 799
()
)
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
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( )
2016 2015
( )
)

1,005 8,659
4,504 32,933
19,410 6,408
4,304 30,976
29,953 378,527
848 11,420
167,438 1,748,643
340 5,471
3,219 19,800
9,754 26,510
1,568 3,608
2,103 22,373
- 1,021,106
5,857 60,246
1,666 10,429
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40

@
76.25

) 7.99

© 132

1,738
689

14,918

( ) 311

33,899

( ) 242

555

1,301

3,318

( ) 435

( ) 2,034

50,550

( ) 928

499

( ) 1,519
18,839

SASAC
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2015 2016 12 31 2015 2016 12
31
( )
2016 12 31
63,575,954 8,342,798 i) (1,692,000) 69,833,164
«C ) (6,273,199) 823,203 () (6,074)  (5,456,070)
(403,419) (107,314) () 4,294 (506,439)
«C ) (6,676,618) 715,889 (1,780)  (5,962,509)
2016 12 31
75,601,038 7,269,291 () (iv) (8,580,061) 74,290,268
43,226,181 3,758,492 (iv) (1,622,208) 45,362,465
118,827,219 11,027,783 (10,202,269) 119,652,733
10,216,274 8,688,156 () (8,688,156) 10,216,274
9,175,899 (754,596) () (314,281) 8,107,022
19,392,173 7,933,560 (9,002,437) 18,323,296
18,402,354 486,346 () 336,873 19,225,573
37,794,527 8,419,906 (8,665,564) 37,548,869
48,297,817 245,103 () (iv) 5,626 48,548,546
32,734,873 2,362,776 ) (1,542,331) 33,555,318
81,032,690 2,607,879 (1,536,705) 82,103,864
118,827,217 11,027,785 (10,202,269) 119,652,733
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( )
2015 12 31
46,428,800 9,266,610 @) (547,113) 55,148,297
1,230,144 504,602 () 7,350 1,742,096
(436,032) (91,562) () (3,290) (530,884)
794,112 413,040 4,060 1,211,212
2015 12 31

106,345,870 7,452,634  ( )(iv) 51,535 113,850,039
41,847,279 5,303,517 (iv) (507,337) 46,643,459
148,193,149 12,756,151 (455,802) 160,493,498
10,216,274 8,212,255 () (8,212,255) 10,216,274
14,437,052 (529,874) () 4,436,007 18,343,275
24,653,326 7,682,381 (3,776,158) 28,559,549
20,284,185 479,315 () 3,848,026 24,611,526
44,937,511 8,161,696 71,868 53,171,075
76,880,205 263,151  ( )(iv) 3,826 77,147,182
26,375,433 4,331,304 (iv) (531,496) 30,175,241
103,255,638 4,594,455 (527,670) 107,322,423
148,193,149 12,756,151 (455,802) 160,493,498

() 2016 12 31 2015 12 31

)
)
() 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
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2016 12 31
@
2016 12 31
2016 2015
)
15,961,763,082 100.00 100.00
(
( ) 64,100 100.00 100.00
1,259,983,844 100.00 100.00
2,069,685 100.00 100.00
190,000,000 56.10 56.10
COSCON 403,000,000 100.00 100.00
1,063,700 100.00 100.00
377,170,094 100.00 100.00
114,003,453 100.00 100.00
)
5,000,000 100.00 100.00
1,000,000 100.00 100.00
24,295,332 100.00 100.00
62,825,653 100.00 100.00
44,681,134 100.00 100.00
109,400,000 51.00 51.00
20,000,000 100.00 100.00
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15,000,000 100.00 100.00
84,717,009 100.00 100.00
2016 2015
( )
C )
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
50,000,000 100.00 100.00
5,500,000 100.00 100.00
( 1,989,543 100.00 100.00
23,965,890 100.00 100.00
16,548,150 100.00 100.00
) 1,066,100 100.00 100.00
( ) 384,830 100.00 100.00
24,627,018 100.00 100.00
) 413,825 100.00 100.00
( 3,224,240 100.00 100.00
119,182,788 100.00 100.00
COSCON 1,000,000 100.00 100.00
( 2,208,692 100.00 100.00
( 83,174 100.00 100.00
482,843,450 100.00 100.00
66,824,874 100.00 100.00
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10,000,000 100.00 100.00
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
10,000,000 100.00 100.00

1771345
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2016 2015
( )
71,140,000 100.00 100.00
10,655,000 100.00 100.00
10,050,000 100.00 100.00
10,000,000 100.00 100.00
2,000,000 100.00 100.00
6,000,000 100.00 100.00
226 100.00 100.00
5,667,006 100.00 100.00
400,000,000 46.72 44.83
100.00 100.00
10,000 100.00 100.00
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2016 12 31
2016 2015

( )
308,000,000 9.34 8.97
8,000,000 23.35 22.42
PSA 65,900,000 22.88 21.97
2,500,000,000 9.34 8.97
1,260,000,000 14.01 13.45
300 23.35 22.42
HIT ( ) 20 23.35 22.42

20

40
1,900,000,000 14.01 13.45
1,000,000 23.35 22.42
10,000,000 10.46 10.04
1,400,000,000 11.68 11.21
9.34 8.97

1,000

-HPHT  ACT 1,000 23.35 22.42
30,000 18.68 17.93
1,400,000,000 18.68 17.94
7,500,000 16.35 15.69
40,000,000 18.68 17.94
3,400,000 14.01 13.45
1,260,000,000 18.68 17.94
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2016 2015
( )
500,000,000 18.68 17.94
642,000,000 9.34 8.97
2016 12 31 « )
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©
2016 12 31
2016 2015
( )
1,600,000,000 17.25 31.25
320,000,000 11.21 13.45
730,000,000 9.34 8.97
17,900,000 9.34 8.97
200 9.34 8.97
800
1,856,250 9.34 8.97
100
32 2.39 2.30
593
2,005 7.70 7.39
8,424
450,800,000 18.23 17.50
1,145,000,000 13.08 12.56
6,800,000,000 9.34 8.97
( 200,000 18.68 17.94
)
APM 3,500,001 11.21 10.76
10
219,635,926 14.20 13.63
400,000,000 14.01 13.45
4,000,000,000 9.34 8.97
200,000,000 9.34 8.97
1,544,961,839 7.54 8.97
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2016 12 31 «C )
2016 2015
( )
65,000 16.35 15.69
35,000
20,000,000 9.34 8.97
10
)
() 50
20 50
20
() 50
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12 31
2016 2015
772 625
4,773 4,723
30,304,624 52,301,720
4,966,331 4,951,242
35,276,500 57,258,310
- 3,107
1,136,167 67,946
- 270,000
636,744 1,304,374
1,772,911 1,645,427
37,049,411 58,903,737
10,216,274 10,216,274
(a) 16,596,399 38,924,039
26,812,673 49,140,313
8,921,674 8,894,585
279,823 354,883
- 38,629
563,110 -
472,131 475,327
1,315,064 868,839
10,236,738 9,763,424
37,049,411 58,903,737
2017 30
@
( )
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( )
2016 39,134,574 913,032 2,219,225 (3,342,792) 38,924,039
- - (22,327,640) - (22,327,640)
2016 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 (20,108,415) (3,342,792) 16,596,399
( )
2015 39,134,574 913,032 2,812,810 (3.,342,792) 39,517,624
- - (593,585) - (593,585)
2015 12 31 39,134,574 913,032 2,219,225 (3.,342,792) 38,924,039
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43
2017 20
( SCSTD )
( QPI ) SCSTD  QPI
1,015,520,000 5,798,619,000 ( 835,897,000 5.71 )
3,198,651,000 ( 461,100,000 )
( ) 20 QPI
2,599,968, 000 (374,797,000 )
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

£z a1 31 Decembar 2018

Mote 2016 2Me
RMB'000 RME'DCO
{Restated)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and aquiprment
Irvestrent proparties

48,426,064 86,210,206

195,244 313,670
Leazehol land and land use rightz 1,674,264 1,866,303
Intangible assats 157,036 186,511
Joint vantures 11 10,106,360 10,084,453
Associates 12 10,324,185 11,060,861
Loans to joint ventures and an asscciate 13 1,215,244 574,73
Avaiable-for-zale financial assets 14 1,662,670 2514923
Diaferrad income tax assats 15 85,654 120,454

Total non-current assets - WL

Irvientorias 1B 1,564,600 1,602,201
Trade and other recaivablas 19 11,285,555 10,643 982
Avalable-for-sals financial assets 14 - 270,000
Resfricted bank depositz 17 323,648 330,033
Cash and bark balances 17 32,188,572 33,897 143
Total current assets 45,362,465 46,643 459

Total assats 119,652,733 160,493,458

11 oo sBUPEH BHIAJINE 000D

Tha notez on pages 164 1o 287 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

A& at 31 Dacember 2016

Note 2016 9015
RME'000 RME'000
{Restated)

EQUITY
Equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company

Shara capital 20 10,216,274 10,216,274

Reserves & BA0n022 18343275

18,323,206 28,550,540

_MNon-cotrling interests 1925513 24811526

L L L S )
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Long-term bomowings 22 47,468,024 T5,300,19
Prowisions and other liabilities 23 557,382 1,260,442
Deferred income tax lisbilities 15 522,240 586,721
Total non-current liabilities 48,548,546 747182
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 24 22,722,030 18,082,973
Short-term bomowings 25 3,248,047 205510
Current portion of long-term borowings 22 6,664,134 B.216.400
Current portion of provisions and other liabilitias 23 12,624 126,262
Tax payablo H2.604 784,415
Total current liabilities 33,656,318 30,175,241
Total liabilities 82,103,864 107,322,423

Total equity and liabilities 110,652,733 160,403,498

Tha notes on pages 164 1o 287 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.

The consoldated financid statemerts on pages 185 to 287 wera approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2017 and
weara signad on its behalf.

Mr. Wan Min Mr. Xu Zumwu
Director Director
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2018

Note 2016 2015
RME'000 RME'000
{Restat

Continuing eperations
Raveriues b 60,833,164 55,148,297
Acaetiof s e Bl nsniories sokl D08 ST il didh

Gross (oss)/profit (549,684) 3,722,684
Crthar {=xpensalincome, net 26 {470,103y 1,460,648
Zelling, administrative and gereral expansas 27 (4,024,075) 13,452,013

Operating (loss)profit 5,040,9:48) 1,731 517
Firence income 400,728 801,948
Firence costs {1.842,878) (1,880,813
MWet ralatad axchangs loss (404,579} (485 TTE)
Met finance costs 1,844, 720) {1,645,84)

{6,855,678) 185,878

BB

Zham of profits less losses of

—joint wertures 1 765,44 781,978

pEEa 12 BN Bt
(Lioss)profit before income tax from continuing operations (5,456,070) 1,742,086
oomelBcepass 3 BEEEEEE  GE0faq
{Loss)profit for the year from continuing operations (5,062, 500) 1,241,242
Discontinued operations
Lioss on disposak of discontinued oparations
[Loss)iprofit from discontinued operations, net of tax (T08,464) 504,219
Rewversal of provision - 493173
[Loass)profit for the year from discontinued oporations 3,138, 723) AT )
[Leoss)iprofit for the year 9,404,232) 2,208,604
[Leoss)iprofit attributable to:

— Equity holders of the Compary (6,906,003) 480,302
— Nan-controlling interests 804,774 1,739,302

(9404,23) 2,208,604
R
- Continuirng cperations - {Tﬂ?.ﬁm _ 333,728

- Discontinued opsrations (2,678,356) 135,574
(9,906,003) 480,302

BEE

™1 oo BupEH BHIdJIHE 0o80D

Tha notes on pagas 164 to 287 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

Fior the year ended 51 Decamber 2018

Mote 2016 2015
RME RME
[Festatad)

[Loss)/eamings par =hare atiributable to equity holders of tha Company:

Basic and diuted (loesyeamings par share

- From continuing cparations az {0.74) 0.02
— From discontinued operations az 0.26) 0.02
10.97) 0.05

Tha notes on pagas 164 to 287 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2018

26 2015
RMB'000 AMBE'D00
{Restatod)
(Loss)profit for the year | {9,101,232} 2,208,504
Other comprehensive incoma/{loss)
ftams that have baan reciassified or may be raclassifed subsaguantly fo profit ar foss
Fair value loss on availabla-for-sale financial aszats, net of tax (40,9:20) (13.134)
Impaimment loss on available-for-sale financial assatz charged to the
conesclidated income statament 134,484 3,632
Shara of other comiprehanaive loss of joint vantures and associates (12,444) (32 ,357)
Recycling of cumancy franslation diferencas upon disposals of discontinued operations 3,368,688 =
Currency franslation differences 47,880 818,972
Ftam that will not be reclassifad subsaquantly fo profit or loss
DEETIETENE BRI I ST e pdee o ey
Total other comprahensive incomea 4,485 541 525 BB3
Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the year (4,645,721) 2,734 287
Total comprahansive (loss)/incomea for the year attributable to:
— Equity holdars of the Compary (5,084,580) 523,604
— Mon-controlling interests 1,368,868 2,210,893

(4,615,721) 2,734 287
Total comprehensive [!u@am:lm attributable to equity holdars

of the Company arising
- Caontinuirg cperations 6,302, 0:48) (201 558)
—Decokmedepesbms = 0 0 0 DN fERie2
(5,084, 580) 523,504

™1 oo BupEH BHIdJIHE 0o80D

Tha notes on pagas 164 to 287 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Fior the year ended 51 Decamber 2018

Attributable to equity holders
of the Company
Non-
Shara controlling
capital Reserves  Sub-total interests Total
RMB'O00 RMB'O00 RMEB'000 RME'D00 RME'D00
Balance at 1 January 2046, as previously reported 10,216,274 14,437,052 24653326 20,284 485 44,037,511
Adoption of marger accounting (note 40) = 3906223 3006223 4327341 8233564
Balanco at 1 January 2016, asrestaled =~ =~ 10216274 18,343,275 20550540 24.611,526 S3.171,075
Comprehansive (loss)income
(Loss)/profit for the year = (9,006,003 (9906003 804,771 (9,104,232
Other comprahansive (loss)income:
Fair value lossas on available-for-saka
firancial assets, nat of tax - (40,920 } 40,920} _ - (40,920)
Impairment loss on available-for-sae
rancial assets charged to the consclidated
income statermant (nota 14)) = 134,484 134 484 - 131,484
Shama af ath of joint
Wﬁturgs aﬁdﬂgu“nsm LT - [1?,333_ [1'.',3.'!3_ 5464 _ (12.444)
of currency translation dfferances
pon disposals of discontinued operations — 3033856 3,033 856 334832 3,364,688
Currmw franslation differencas = 603,776 } 603,776 _ 224,104 _ 7,580
Ra nts of
gﬁ%ﬁs?m&hwmmdm - 1211,521: 120,520 - 12],521]
Tml other comprehensive income = 3,921,414 . 3,9‘21,414 - m,uw 4,495,511
Total comprehensive loss)fincome <. BOS4500 GOSi5em 1960868 WeST21)
Transactions with owners:
lzsue of shames on satlernant of scrip dividend by
a subsidiary — 157,048 457,048 {82,586 330,634
Dividands p.md to non-controlling sharehcldars
of subsidaries - - = [2030,348) (2,030,348)
Acquisition of subsidiaries under commen contral —  [4,564,186) (4564,186) (3,002437) (8,556,323
Dispoaal of subsidiaries - - - {m,m}_ (&:60,124)
Caprtﬂmijaszhmffrm non-controlling interasts _ _ _ 57423 | 57423
iticn of ntarmstz from
Aor:ﬂgll_lsmon Iﬁ'?guirtr]rlrtamsrt.; = = = ma,am. (378,247)
Ll . bbb el el
Total transactions with owers. - 251664 (4251664 ©T54821) (11006495
As at 31 December 2046 10,246,274 8,407,022 48323206 410,225573 37,548,660

Tha notes on pages 164 1o 287 ara an intagral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Aftributabla to equity holders
of the Cormpary
Mon-
Shara contraling
capital Rasarves Sub-total interezts Total
RAMB'COD AMBE'000 AMEBE'000 RME'D00 RME'D00
Balance at 4 January 2045, as previously reported 10,218,274 14162888 24370162 1BETS708 42057065
Adoption of merger accounting (note 40) 3868137 3888437 4,080,445 7,057,282
Balance at 1 January 2045,as restated 10,246,274 18,051,025 28267200 228470941 50,915,240
Comprehensive income
Profit for the yesr — 480,302 460302 1,739302 2208604
Other comprehensive income/{loss):
Fair value lossas on available-for-sake
firancial assets, nat of tax - 24,730 24,730 (37,854) (13,134)
Irpairment loss on available-for-=gde financial
assats charged to the consoldated
income statermant {note 144)) — 3,532 3532 — 3532
Shara of other comprahansive loss of joint
ventures and assodiates — 14,128) (14,128) (18,231) 132,357
Currancy translation differencas - 91,468 91,466 527 486 618,972
Rameasuremeants of post-amployrment
banafit chbligations — {51,320) 51,330} = {51230
Total other comprehensive income - 54,202 54,252 471,33 525,603
Total comprehensive income - 523,504 523584 22106393 2734287
Transactions with owners:
Contributions from non-controlling
interests of subsidianas = = = 2936813 203613
Dividands paid to non-confrolling
interests of a subsidiary = = = (496,206) (406,205
Iszue of =hams on sattemant of scrip dividend
by & subsidiary — 17,484 17,484 37,800 56,374
Acquisition of equity intarasts
from nu:un-c:cﬂmﬂﬂrm intarests = = = {10,584) {101584)
Dividends paid to former shareholders of subsidiaries — (257 524) [257 524) — (257 524)
Crhars — 8,656 5,656 (72,735 (54,005
Total transactions with owners — [231,344) [231,344) (247, 108) (478 452)
As at 31 December 2015, as restated 10,216,274 18,343,275 28550549 24611526 53171.075

Tha notes on pages 164 1o 287 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Fior the year ended 51 Decamber 2018

Mote e 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash genarated from operations 35 1,377,068 B, 777,297
Interast received 645,200 800,423
L S —— e
Met cash genaratad from operating activities 1,515.533 7147 853
Cash flows from investing activitias
Rﬁ.‘gﬂuﬁ aﬁﬁﬂﬁnﬁﬁsﬂqu {n”é'r‘éih”‘fg’é"mﬁ?‘ (R {5,454 ,657) {7,281 509
Acquisition of aubsidiaries, net of caszh acquired a6 240,880 -
Imvestrnents in jointly controllad entities and azsodiates {478, 326) 12,688,237
Loans adwanced to an associate {628, 20H) =
Purchase of available-for-sale financial asaets {190,000y [@52,221)
%m%paﬂ .cfaf:rjo ﬂ@ﬂﬂ%ﬁ; o amsets 443,176 468,204
Cash racaivad from deposal of jointly controlled entities and associates 18,964 -
Cash rocaived from deposal of available-for-sala financial assatz 460,000 1,208,482
Met cash from disposak of subsidarnies 1] 9,534,864 (32,580
Repayments of laans grantad to jeirty controlad entities and an associate 8,772 400,774
Dividends received from joirty contralled ertities 495,784 743,707
Dividends received from asscciates 402 304 BE1 116
Dividends received from available-for-sale financial assets 44,974 116,833
Dacrease in rastricted bank deposits - 503 435
Acquisition of equity interasts from non-contraling imtarests (378, 247) {101584)
_Nel cash gereralod fomvisod infimesingeothities SN 6.70G.005

Tha notes on pages 164 1o 287 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the yaar ended 51 Decembsar 2018

Mote e 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
(Rastated)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Procaeds from bomowings 25,444,304 20,708,717
Repayments of bomowings (22,665, 256) (35,107 ,208)
Dividends paid to non-controling interests (1,847,762) (495, 205)
Contributions from non-controlling sharenolders of subsidiaras 57,123 293613
Interast paid (2,243,179) (2,471,783)
(ther incidental borrowing coste and chargas paid (127,244) (207 404y
Acquisition of aubsidiaries under comimion control (8,556,323) -
Dividends paid to former shareholdars of subsidianes - {184,002}
Imcraass in restricted bark daposita - [15,782)
Lmans from a non-controlling sharsholdar of a subsidiary _ 440.,45!) =
Net cash used in financing activities (6,407 .847) (8,450,214)
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents (2,004 ,078) {8,085 527)
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 33,807,143 40,948 8945
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 Decomber 17 32,188,572 33,807 143

™1 oo BupEH BHIdJIHE 0o80D

Tha notes on pages 164 1o 287 ara an intagral part of thesa consolidated financial tatoments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1 General information

COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Lid. formerty known as China C0SC0 Holdings Cormpany Limited) (the "Compary”| was
incorporatad in the Pacpla's Republic of China {the "PRC®) on 3 March 2005 as a joint stock company with limited liabilty
under the Company Law of tha PAC. The Compary and its subsidiaries {the "Group”) is principaly engaged in provisions of
a range of contaner shipping, managing and operating container terminas and container leasing senices on a worldwida
bemis.

On 4 May 2018, the Company has received notification from China COSCO Holdings Corporation Limited ("COSCO
Group”) that Stato-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council of the PRC ("SASACT)
haz transfamred its entire aquity interast in COSCO Group at nil consideration to China COSC0 Shipping Corporation
Limitad (*COSCO Shipping”), & state-owned antarprisa astablished in the PAC and wholly-owned and controllad by
SASAC, With the completion of this equity transfier, the directors of the Company (the *Directors”) regard COSC0 Shipping
as being the Company's parent company. COSC0 Shipping and its subsidiaries (other than the Group) ara collectivaly
refarred to &= "COSCO Shipping Group”.

On 4 Movember 20HE, the Company changed its name from China COSC0 Holdings Compary Limitad to GOSC0
SHIPPING Holdings Co., Lid.

Dwring the year, the Group complatad the disposal of Ching COSCO Bulk Shipping (Group) Co., Ltd, ("COSCO Bulk’)
to COSCO Group and the disposal of Florens Container Holdings Limited (*FCHL™) to China Shipping §Group) Company
(*China Shipping Group”) for considerationz of RMB4.87 billion and RMET .91 billion raspactivaly. After the disposals,
COSCO Bulk and FCHL coased to bo subsidiaries of the Group. The loss on disposals and the operation results of
COSC0 Bulk and FCHL are disclosed as discontinued operations in accondance with HKFRS & "Naon-cument Assats Held
for Sale and Discontinued Cperations” as the dry bulk shipping and the containar keasing businesses aach constitutes a
soparate business sagmernt within the Group. The comparative information in the consolidated income statermeant has baan
reprasanted acconding to HKFRS &.

During the yaar, the Group completed the acquisitions from COSC0 Group and China Shipping Group of the agquity
interests in certain entities ("Acquired Entities”) for considerations as further disclosad in note 40.

Az both COSCO Group and Chira Shipping Group are whally owned and controled by SASAC, the aforesaid fransactions
wera regarded as business combinations undar common control. The comparative information in these coraolidated
fimancial atatements hes boan restatod accordingly undear manger accounting.

Cn 28 February 2018, the Company and COSC0 SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd, ("C20L") entered into the leasa
agreament the “Lease Agreement), pursuant to which the Company conditionally agreed to lease from GSOL, and GSOL
conditionaly agread 1o lkeasa to the Company, vessels and containers owned or opamated by CS0L On 1 March 2016, the
Company bagan the |easing arangemeants with CS0L.

On 11 December 2015, CS0OL conditionally agreed to make capital contribution to COSCO Finance Co., Lid ({COSCD
Financa"| while the Compary proposad not to exemcisa the right to contribute at the same propaortion. Upon completion
of the transaction, tha equity interast held by the Group in COSCO Fnance shall decraasa from approximately 17.25%
(without considering the aquity intarest held by the Group in COS00 Fnancs via COSCO Bulk, as COSC0 Bulk had baan
disposed of) to 14.23%. As of 31 December 2018, the above traneaction had not been completed. On 13 January 2017,
the Group has announced that the proposed capital contribution by CSDL to COSC0 Fnance would not procead aftor
further negotiation of all parties involved. The Group is still holding approximiataly 17.25% equity intarest of COSCO Fnanca
and COSCO Fnance i still an associate of the Company.

Amual Agport 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies

Tha principal accounting polcies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financia statemants are set cut balow.
Thasa accourting policies have boon corsistantly applied to al the years presentad unless othersize mentioned.

fa) Basis of proparation
Tha Group's consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Decambar 204 6 have bean prapared in

accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") iBsued by Hong Kong Institute of Certifiod
Public Accountants (the *HKICPA") and the applicable disclosure requiremants of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Tha consolidated financial statementz have boan prepared under the historical cost convantion excapt for available-
for-zale financial assets and derivative financial instruments which have bean stated at fair valua. The consolidated
financial staterments ame presented in Ranminbi (*AME") and all values ara rounded to the nesrast thousand except
whera othenwise indicated.

i New standard and amendments to standards adopted by the Group
The following new standard and amendments to standards have boan adopted by the Group for the first time
for the financial year beginning on 1 January 201 6:
HKFES 14 Regulatory deferral accounts
Amandments to HKAS 1 Disclosure initiative
Armandments to HKAS 16 and HEAS 28 Clarification of acceptabla mathods of
depreciation and amortization
Amandments to HKAS 16 and HEAS 41 Agricultura: boarer plants

Armandment to HKAS 27 Equity mathod in 2eparate financial statements
Amandments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Imvastment antities: apphying the corsoidation exception
and HKAS 28
Armandments to HEKFRS 11 Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint oparations
Armandments from annual Amendments to HKFRS &, HEFRS 7, HKAS 19 and HKAS 34
improvements 2014

The adoption of the above new amendmants starting from 1 January 2016 did not give rize to any significant
impact on the Gmoup's results of oparations and financial position for the year endad 31 December 2046,

il  MWew standards and interpretations not yet adoptad

The following standards and amendmants to exdsting 2tandarda, which are mlovant to the operatiore of the
Group, have bean published and are mandatory for the Group's accounting perinds baginning on or after 1
January 2017 but hawa not boon aarly adopted by the Group:

Effective for

annual pancds

baginring on or after

HKFR= 3 Financial Instrurmeants 1 January 2018
HKFRS 15 Rewanue from contracts with customerz 1 January 2018
HKFRS16 Laasas 1 January 2018
Amandments to HEAS T Disclosura initiative 1 January 2017

a0z iodsd [muly A en BupRH BHNKJINE 0D e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
@) Basis of praparation (Continued)
il  MNew standards and interpretations not yet adopted (Continued)

Effective for
annual panods
baqginring on or after

Amandments to Recognition of dafarred tax assets for unrealisad lozses
HKAS 12 1 January 2017

Amendments to HKFRS 2 Classification and meazuramant of sham-based

paymant transactions 1 January 2018
Amandments to HKFAS 10 Sale or confribution of assats batween an a date to ba
and HKAS 28 investor and itz associata or joint wertures datermined

HKFRS 9 addreasas the classification, measuramant and deracognition of financial assetz and financial
liabdities, introducas new rules for hadge accounting and a new impairrnent modal for firencial sasets,

Tha Group haz yot to undertake a dotailad azsessment of the classification and measurament of financial
azsets. The financial assats hald by the Group include aquity instrumentz currently claszified as available-for-
zale for which a fair value through other comprehensive income alaction is avalable. Thera wil ba no impact on
tha Group's accounting for financial liabilities, as the new reqguirements only affect the accourting for financial
liabiities that are desigreted at fair value through profit orloss and the Group doss not have any such liabilities.
The new impaiment model requires the recogrition of impaiment provisions based on expectad cradit lossas
rather than only incurred credit losses as i the case under HKAS 30, It wil apply to the Group's financial
azzets classified at amortisad cost. While the Group has not yet undertaken a detailed assassmant of how

its impairment provisions would be affected by the new modd, it may result in an earlier recogniion of cradit
|mszas,

HKFRS 15 will replace HKAS 18 which covers confracts for goods and sonicos and HRAS 11 which covers
construction contracts. Tha new standard i basad on the principle that revenue is mcognised when confral of
a good or servica transfers to a customer.

HKFRS 15 astablishes a comprehansive framework for detamining when to recognisa revenue and how much
rewenue to mcognise through a 5-stap approach:
{1)  Identify the contract(s) with customer;

2)  Identify saparata performance cbligations in a contract;

Amual Agport 2018

13)  Determina the trareaction prics;
{4}  Allocate fransaction prica to parformanca cbligations;
16)  Recognisa revenue when performance cbligation is satisfied.

Managemeant iz cumently asaessing the mpact of apphing HKFES 15 on the Group's firencial stataments by
rewiewing the contracts, identifying the separate performance cbligations in the contracts, evaluating the timing
for revenua recognition against the 5-step approach of the new standard.

COECD SHIPPING Holdngs ©o., Lid.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
@) Basis of praparation (Continued)
il  MNew standards and interpretations not yet adopted (Continued)

HKFRS 18 will result in ameost all leases baing recognised on the balanca shest for lesses, as the distinction
betwaen oporating and finance leazes is removed. Under the new standard, an assst (the right to usa the
leazad itam) and a firancial liability to pay rantals ara recognised. Tha only excaptionzs are short-tam and
low-value leases. The standard will affact primarily the accounting for the Group's operating leasas. As at 31
Decambar 2018, the Group has non-cancallable operating kase commitments of AMBT3,082 358,000, zea
note 38,

The Group will adopt the above standards and amendments to existing standards as and when they become
affactive. The Group has already commenced the assessment of the impact to the Group and is not yat in
a position to state whather thesa would hawe a sigrificant impact on itz results of oparations and financial
poaition.

b} Group accounting

Tha consolidated financial etatements include the firancial stataments of the Company and all its subsidiarias mada
up to 31 Dacember,

M Memer accourting for comman control combinations

Business combinations undar common control are accountad for n accordanca with the Accounting Guideling
& *Merger Accounting for Common Control Combinationa”. In applying merger accounting, the conaolidated
financia statements incorporate the financia statements of the combining entities or businesses in which the
common contrel combination ccours as if they had been combined from the date when the combiring entities
or businesses first came undar the conifrol of the controling party.

The nat assets of the combining entities or businessas are combined using the exdsting bock values from the
controling parties’ parspective. Mo amount is recognisad in considaration for goodwil or excass of acquirers’
interast in the net fair value of acquires's identiisbls szsets, liabilities and continpant liabilities over cost at the
tirm of cormmen control combination, to the extant of the continuation of the controling party’s interast.

The consolidated income statemant includas the results of aach of tha combining antities or businaszes from
the esrliest date presanted or 2ince the date when the combining entities or businasses first came under the

0
commaon control, whera thera is & shorter period, regardless of the date of the common control combination. %

L]
The comparative amounts in the conzolidated finandial stataments are prasantad as if the entities or businasses i
had boen combined at the previous balance sheet date or whan thay first came under commen contral, B
whichever i shorter, §
Tranzaction costs, induding profassional fees, registration fees, coats of fumishing informnation to sharsholders, ﬁ
oosts incurrad in combining operatione of the previouely separate businasaes, atc., incurrad in ralation to the ,f
common control combination that is to bo accountad for by using merger accounting is recognised as an ﬁ
axpanse in the year in which it is incumed. E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[}  Group accounting (Continued)

il Purchasa method of accounting for non-common control combinations

The purchasa rmethoed of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of aubsidiares by the Group,
other than the commion control combinations (nota 2p))). The coneideration transfarrad for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair vauas of the azsets transfared, the Iabilities incurrad to the formear owners of the
acquires and the equity interests isauad by the Group. The consideration fransfamad includas the fair value of
any azset or liability resulting from a contingant consideration arangament. Identifiable assets acquired and
liablities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially at their fair values
at tha acquisition date. The Group recognisas any non-controlling interast in the acquires at the non-controling
interast's propartionata shara of the acquirse's net assets.

Apguisition-related costs are expansad as incurad.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquirer's previously hald equity imtarest in the acquirea is
rernaasured to fair value at the acquisition date throwgh profit or loss,

Goodwill is initialy measurad a2 tha excass of the aggragate of the corsideration transfamad and the fair value
of non-controling intereet ovar the net idanfifiable assats acquired and liabiities assumed. I this consideration
iz lower than the fair walue of the net assats of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognized directly in
tha profit or koss.

il Subsidiarias
A zubsidiary is an entity (including a sthuctured entity) over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
entity whan the Group is exposad fo, or has rights to, varable retums from its imvolwament with the entity and

has the ability to affect those retume through its power ovar the anfity. Subsidianes are consclidatad from the
date on which contral i transfamad to the Group. Theay are decoreoidated from the date that control coasas.

In the Company's balanca sheet, the mvestments in subsidiaries ara accountad for at cost less impaiment [note
2(h)). For common control combination, the cost of inestmant is being aither the cash consideration amount (for
cazh-satled frareaction) or the amount of the net azset value of the subsidiary acquired at date of completion (for
shara-settlad transaction). For non-common contnol cormbination, the cost of investment is being the amount of
tha fair valua of the consideration for the subsidiary acquired at data of complation.

The results of subsidianes ara accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend income.

Amual Agport 2018

) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without changa of control

Transactions with mon-controlling interasts that do not result in oz of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions - that iz, as trareactions with the owners in ther capacity az owners. The diffarence botwesn
any considaration paid and the relevant shara of the camying value of net assats of the subsidiary acquired is
recorded in equity. Gaire or logses on deposals to non-controlling interasts ara also recorded in aquity.

COECD SHIPPING Holdngs ©o., Lid.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
b} Group accourting (Cortnued)

i) Disposa of subsidianas

Whan the Group ceases o have control, any retained interest in the antity is remeasured to its fair walua, with
tha changa in camying amount recognised in profit or loss. The fair value iz the initial carmying amount for the
purposes of subsequent accounting for the retained intarest as joint venturs, associata, or financial asset.
In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensiva income in espact of that antity am
accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the ralated assets or iabilities. This may mean that
amounts previously recognised in other comprehansive income amre eclassified to profit or loss.

i) Joint vertums/associatas

HKFRS 11 classifies joint armangements as aithar joint operations or joint venturas depanding on the contractual
rightz and cbligations each investor. The Group has assassed tha naturs of its joint arrangements and
determmined tham to be joint ventures.

Agsociates are all antities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, ganarally
accompanying a shareholdng of betwean 20% and 50% of the wating rights.

Irvestments in joint ventures/associates are accountad for using the equity method of accounting and am initially
recognisad at cost, The Group's imestments in joint ventures/associatas include goodwil identified on acquisition.
The measurameant of goodwil is the 2ame a2 that of goodwill arising from the acquisition of subsidiarios. Appropriate
adjustments to the Group's shara of the profits or losses after acquisiion are mada to the consolidated financial
staternenits basad on the fair valuas of the assats and labilities acquired at the date of acguisition.

If the cwnarship interest in a joint venturalan associate is reduced but significant influence is retained, only a
proportiorate @ of the amounts previously recognisad in other comprehansive income are recassified to
profit or koss whers appropriata.

The Group's share of its joint wentures'fassociates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognized in the
consolidatad income statament, and its share of post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive incoma is
recognizad in other comprehansive ncome. The cumulative post-acquisition moverments are adjusted against
tha carmying amount of the investmant When the Group's shame of lossas in a joint venturaan associate equals
or excaads its interest in the joint ventures/associates, including any other unsacured racaivables, the Group
does not recogrise further loeses, unless it has incurmed lagal or constructive obligations or mada payments on
bkt of the joint venturas/asaociatas,

DCilution or partial disposal gains and lessas aising in nvestments in joint ventures/associates are recogrised n
tha consolidated income statemant.

In the Company's balance sheet, tha investrments in the joint ventures/associates ara stated at cost less
provision for impaimmant lossas nots 2(H)). The esults of joint ventures/associstes are accounted for by the
Companmy on the basis of dividand racaived and recaivable.

Accourting policies of subsidiaries, joint verturas and associatas have bean changed where necessary to
ensures corgistancy with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

™1 oo BupEH BHIdJIHE 0o80D

Intarcompany transactions and balances betweon group companies ara eliminated. Unraalised gains on
franzactions between group companies and botwean tha Group and its joint wenturas and associates ara
dimiratad to the extent of tha Group 's interast. Unrealisad Ioe2ses are also eliminated but unkess the transaction
provides evidenca of an impairment of the assat transfemed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

Ic)

Foreign currency trarslation

m

]

i

Functional and presentation curmency

terns included in the firencial statements of each of the Group's anfities are measurad using the currency of
tha primary economic envircnment in which the entity oparatas ithe functional cumency”).

Tha consclidatad financial stataments are prasantad in RME, which is the Company's functioral and the
Gmup's presentation cumency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign curmancy transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaling
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and lossas rasulting from the sefflernant of such
fransactions and from the franslation at year end exchange rates of monatary assats and liabilities denominated
in foreign curancies are recogrised in the consclidated income statement, excapt when deferrad in equity as
qualifying cash flow hadgas.

Foreign exchanga gains and lossas that related to borrowings and cash and bark balances am presentad in
proifit or koss within *financa income or cost”. All other foreign exchanga gains and losses are presanted in profit
ar koss within "othar income, net”.

Changes in the fair value of monatary secunities denominatad in foreign cumency classified as available-for-zalke
ara analysad betwean translation dfferences rasulting from changes in the amortisad cost of the sacurities,
and other changes in the camying amount of the sacurities. Translation differencas reated to changes in the
amortised cost are recognisad in the consolidated income statement, and other changas in camying amount
ara recognised in other comprehensiwe income.

Translaticn differences on non-monetary financial assats and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through

proifit or loss ar recognised in profit or koes a2 part of the fair value gain or loss, Translation differences on nan-
manetary financid assatz such as equities classified as avalable-for-zale am induded in other comprehensive

income.

GoUp companies

The rezults and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which has the curmency of a hyperinflationary
aconomy) that have a functional currency diffarent from the prasentation cumrancy are translated into the
presentation curmency as follows:

(1)  Assats and liabilitias for each balance sheat presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

12} Income and expensas for each income statamant are translatad at average exchange ratas (Lnleas
thiz average iz not a reasonable approsdmation of the cumulative effect of the ratas prevailing on the
frareaction dates, in which case income and expensas are translated at the dates of the tmnsactions);
and
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
[z Foreign currency trarslation
fil  Group companies (Continued)

13 All msulting exchanga differances am recognisad in othar comprahansive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign antity are trasted as assots and
liabiities of the foreign entity and translated at the cloging rate. Exchange differenca arizing ara recognisad in
aquity.

W) Disposal of foreign operation and partial daposal

On the disposal of a foreign oparation (that iz, a deposal of the Group's entire interest in a forsign operation, or
a disposal imwohving loes of control over a subsidiary that indudes a forign operation, a disposal imohing loss
of joint control over a joint wanture that includes a foreign oparation, or a disposal invelving loss of significant
influenca over an assodiate that includes a foreign operation], al of the exchanga differencas acoumulated in
aquity in respact of that oparation attibutable to the aquity holders of the Company are reclassified to profit or
[a=H

In the ca=a of a partial disposal that does not result in the Group loging control over a subsidiany that includes
a foraign oparation, the proporionate share of accumulated exchanga differencas am re-attributed to non-
controling interests and are not recogrized in profit or loss. For all other partid disposas (that is, reductions in
tha Group's ownarship imtarest in joint wentures or associates that do not rasult in the Group losing significant
imfluance or joint controf), the proportiorate share of the accumulated exchange difference is redassified to
profit ar koss.

{d)  Property, plant and equipmeni

M Assets undar coratruction

Agsetz undar construction represant primarily vessals and buikdings under construction, and plant and
aquipment pending irstallation and are stated at cost less accumulated impairment loeses, Cost includes all
direct costs relating to the construction of the assats and acquisition. Mo depreciation is provided for assats
undar construction until 2uch time as the relevant assets ae completed and ready for intended usa. Assats
undar corstruction are transfamed to melevant categonias of property, plant and equipment upon the completion
aof thair respactive construction.

il  Container waszals, dry bulk vessals and containers

Container veasels, dry bulk vessals and containers are gtated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and impaiment lossas. Historica cost includes expenditura that is directly atiibutable to the acquisition of the
iteme.

™1 oo BupEH BHIdJIHE 0o80D

Container vaszals, dry bulk vessels and containers are depreciated on a straight-line basis ovar thair anticipated
usaful lives, atter taking into accournt the estimated rasidual values.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment

i

i

Container vassels, dry bulk vessals and containers

Container vassals 25 yesrs

Dry bl vezsels for

— Dcaan transpartation 20 yers

— Cozztal transportation 30 years (from tha date of first ragistration)

Containers 15 years

Whan the contaners ceasa to ba used by the Group and are hald for sale, these containers are transferad to
irventorias at their carmying amount.

Upon acquisition of a wassal, the componants of the vessel which are required to be raplaced at the next
dry-docking are identiied and their coats are depreciated over the panod to the nest astimatad dry-docking
data. Coats incurrad on subssquant dry-docking of vessals are capitalised and depradiatad over the period
to the next estimated dry-docking date. When significant dry-docking costs incurmed prior to the expiry of the
depreciation paricd, the remaining costz of the previous dry-docking ara written off immediataly.

Other proparty, plant and equiprmant

Othar proparty, plant and equipmeant are stated at cost less accumulated depradiation and impaiment losses.

Othar proparty, plant and equipment are depreciated at ratas sufficient to writa off their costs less accumulated
impaiment losses over their esfimated usaful lives to their respactive residual values estimated by tha Cirectors
or managament on a sfraight-line basiz. The estimated ussaful lves of thass assats are summarised as follows:

Buildings 26 to B0 years
Trucks, chassis and motor wahicles & to 10 yaars
Computer and office aquipment 3 10 & years

Historical cost includes expenditura that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs
ara included in the assat's camying amount or recogrised as a saparata assat, as appropriate, only when it is
probabla that future economic banefitz assodated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the itam
can ba meazurad refably. All other repairs and maintenancs are expansed in profit or loss duing the period in
which they ara incurmed.

The rasidual values of the proparty, plant and equipment and their ussful lives ars reviewed and adjustad,
if appropriate, at each balance sheot date. An assat's camying amount is written down immediataly to its
racovarable amourt if the asset’s camying amount is greater than its astimated recoversbls amount nota 2{H)).

3ains and loszes on disposal @re determined by comparing the procoads with the camying amount and are
recognisad in profit or lozs,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

2 Imwestmant properties

Property that is held for lomg-term rental yields or for capital apprediation or both, and that is not cooupied by the
antities in the Group, is dazsified 2 investmant property.

Investrant proparties are stated at cosat less accumulated dapreciation and impairment lossas. The cost leas
accumulated impairment and residual walues of investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis owar
thair astimated usaful lives.

fi  Leasahol land and land usa rights

Leasehold land and land usa rights classified as prepaid oparating lease payments are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and amy impairment lossas. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to
alocate the prapaid opamting lease payments for land over the remaining lease tarm.

fgl  Intangible assatz

il Goodwil

Goodwill arses on the acquisition of subsidiaries, joint vantures and assodates and represents the excass of
tha consideration transfamed over the Group's interaat in net fair valua of the net identifiable assats, liabilities
and contingent liabiities of tha acquires and the fair value of the non-controling intarmst in the acquirea.

For the purpose of impaiment tasting, goodwill acquired in a business combination iz allecated to each of
tha cash-ganerating unitz ("OGLUS"), or groups of CGlUs, that i expectad to benafit from the synergias of the
combination. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill i allocated reprsants the lowest lavel within
tha entity at which tha goodwill iz monitored for intermal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the
operating sagmeant level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undartaken annually or if evantz or changes in circumstances indicata a
potantid impairment. The camying value of goodwill i comparad to the racovarabla amourt, which is the highar
of value in uza and the fair value lass costs 1o =all. Any impsirmeant is ecognised immediataly as an expansa
and is not subsaquently reverzed.

il Computer softwara

Apguirad computer software fcences ane capitalised on tha basis of the costs incumed to acquire and bring to
usa the spacific softwars, Thase costs are amortised over their estimated useful lives of & years on a straight-
line basiz.

Costs azscciated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expenss as ncurmad.
Costa that are dractly associated with the production of idantifiable and uniqua softwane products controlled by
tha Group, and that will probably ganerate economic bonafits axcaadng costs beyond ona yoar, am racognisad
a2 intangible assats. Diract costs indude the aoftware devalopment employes coets and an appropriate portion
of relevant cvarheads.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

)

]

Imparmeant of irmestments in subsidaniss, joint vertures, associates and non-financial assets

Assats that hawe an indafinite u=eful life are Pot subject to depraciation/amortisation and are tasted annually for
impairment. Assats that are subject to depreciation/ameortisation ara reviewed for impaiment whenaver events
of changas in circurmatancas indicate that the camying amount may not be recoverabla, An impairment koas is
recognisad for the amount by which the asset’s camying amount excaeds its recoverable amount. The mcoverabla
amount iz tha higher of an azset's fair valus less costs to sell and value in usa. For the purposes of assassing
impairment, assatz ara grouped at the lowest levale for which there are zaparately identifiable cash flows (cazh-
genarating units). Mon-financial assets othar than goodwill that suffared an impaimment are reviewed for possible
reverzal of the impairmant at each mporting date

Impairment tasting of the inwestments in subsidaries, joint ventures or associatas is equired wpon recaiving dividends
from thasa imvestments if the dividend exceads the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary, joint verturas or

aszociate in the period the dividend is declared or if tha camying amount of the investmant in the saparate financial
staterments exceads the camying amount in the consclidatad financial staterments of the investea's nat assets

ncluding goodwill.

Azaats under lsasas

Leasas where substantialy all the risks and rewards of ownership of a2sots mmain with the lessors ane accountad for
as oporating leazes. Leases that substantialy transfar to the lessees all the risks and rewards of ownarship of assats

am accounted for as finance lbasas.
m Whaem the Group is the lesses
1)  Operating leazes

Paymments made undar operating lases (net of any incentives raceivad from the leasing cormpany) ara
expansad in profit orloss on a straight-line basis over the leass periods.

12) France lbasas

Finance leasses are capitalised at the inception of the leasa at the lower of the fair value of the leasad
assats or the present vaue of the minimum lesee payments. Each leasa payment is allocated between
the capital and financa chargas so as to achieve a constant rate on the capital belances outstanding. The
comesponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, ara includad in current and non-currant labilities.
The financa chargas are charged to profit or loss over the leasa periods.

Aszsets hald under financa leazes are depreciated over the shortar of ther estimated usaful livas ar tha
lease pariods,

For sslez and leascback trareactions reaulting in a finance lease, differencas botween sales procaeds and
niat book values are defermed and amortisad owver tha minimum leass terme.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
i Assets under leasas (Continuad)
il Whem the Group is the lessor

1) Operating lesses

When assetz aro loased out undar operating leazas, the assetz are included in the balance shesot
according to their nature and whara applicabla, are depreciated in accordanca with the Group's
depraciation policies, as sat out in notas 2(d)iji) and 2(d)ji) above. Revanue arizing from as2ets lkasad out
under oparating leases is moognisad in accordanca with the Group's revenue recogniion policies, as set
out in note 2fwEivi balow.

12)  Fmance kasas

When azsets are leased out under finance keasas, the present value of the minimum kease payments is
recognised as a recaivable. The difference batween the gross recaivable and the present value of the
recaivable is mcognised az unsamed finance incomea. Revenua on containers kasad out undar finance
leasas is recogrised in accordanca with the Group's revenua recogrition policies, a2 sat out in nata 2w
balow.

[ Mon-cument assets {or disposal groups) held-for-sale and discontinued operations

Mon-current assats for disposal groups) are classified as held for sake when their camying amount is 1o bo ecovered
principallty throwugh a sale transaction and a sale is considerad highly probable. The non-current assats, (or disposal
groups), are statad at the lower of carnying amount and fair valua less costs to sell. Defiamed fax assats, assets arising
from employes benefits, financial assets jother than investments in subsidiaries and az=zociates) and investmeant
properties, which are classified as held for sale, would continue to be maasured in accordance with the policies sat
out in nota 2.

A discontinued operation is a componant of the Group's buzsiness, the operations and cash flows of which can ba
claarly diatinguished from tha rast of the Group and which represants a separate major line of businass of gaographic
area of oporations, or is part of a 2ingke co-ordinated plan to dispose of a sgparata major line of business or
geographical area of oparations, or is & subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view 1o rasda.

When an operation iz classified as discontinued, a single amount iz presanted in the income statermant, which
comprisas the post-tax profit or loss of the dscontinued operation and the post-tax gain or less recogrized on tha
measuramant o fair walue less costs to sall, or on the disposal, of the assats or disposal group(s) corefituting the
discontinued oparation.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

) Financial assatz

m

Classification

The Group classifiss ita finencial asssts in the following catagonias: Financial assats at far value through profit
or los2, loans and receivables and available-for-zale. The clasaification depends on the purpeaa for which the
azsets wars acquied. Management detarminas the classification of these assats at initial necognition.

{1

2]

2]

Firancial azsets at fair value through profit or loss

Firancial assats at fair vaue through profit or loss am financial assetz hald for trading. A finencial assat is
classified in thiz category if acquired principally for the purpose of saling in the short-temmn. Dervatives ar
classified as held for frading uriess they are designated as hedges. Assats in this category are dassified
as current assats if expactad to be satfled within 12 monihs; othersise, they are classified as non-cumant.

Loans and receivables

Loans and racaivablas are non-darivativa financial assatz with fixed or determinable paymants that are not
guotad in an active market. They are included in cumant aesets, excapt for the amounts that are sattled
or expectad to ba zattled more than 12 months after the end of reporting poricd. Thessa are clazsified
as non-current assetz. Loare and mceivables are classified az loans to a joint verture and an associate,
frade and other receivables, cash and bank balances and restrictad bank deposits in the balance shaet
fnotes 2(m) and 2(n)).

Available-for-sde financial assots

Ayailable-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either dasignated in this category or not
classified in any other catagonies. They are included in non-current assats unless the investment matures
or ranagarment intends to disposa of the investrmant within 12 monthe of the and of reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
) Finandial assats (Continued)

il Recognition and messurament

Reqular way purcheses and sales of financial assats ara recogrized on the trade-date — the data on which tha
Group commits to purchasa or sell the assats. Ivestments are initially recogrised at fair value plus transaction
costa for all financial sasets not camiod at far vaue through profit of loss. Financid asaats carnod at far value
through profit or losz are initially recognisad at fair value, and transaction costs am expansad in profit or loss.
Fnancial asssts are deracognized when the rights to recaive cash flows from the nvestments have edpired or
have baen transfamed and the Group haz transfamed substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-
for-sale finandal assets and financial azsets at far vaue through profit or loss are subsequently camried at fair
valug,

Loans and receivables am subsequently carriad at amortized cost using the effective interast method.

(Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the ffinancial asssts at fair value through profit or loss”
cateqory ars presentad in profit or loes, inthe panod inwhich thay arize. Dividend income from financial sesets
at fair value through profit or loss is recognisad in profit or loss when the Group's right to recaive payments is
eatablizhad.

Changes in tha fair vaua of monatary and non-monatary sacurities dassified a2 avalable for 2ale are recognisad
in other comprehansiva income.

Whan sacurities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognisad in equity are includad in the consclidated incomea statement.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest method iz recognisad in the
consclidated income statement. Dividands on available-for-zale equity instruments are recognised in the
consolidated income staternant when the Group's right to receive payments i established.

il mpaiment

(1)  Assats cariod at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting pericd whether thers iz objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of firencial azsats is impaired. A financial assat or a group of financial aesets is
impaired and impairment lessas are incumed only if there is objective evidenca of mpaimment as a result
of one or mone events that occurmed after the initid recognition of the asset (a 'loss event') and that loss
event (o events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assat or group of
financial assets that can be rdiably estimatad.

Bvidenca of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is expaniendng
sigrificant financial dificulty, default or delinquency in interast or principal payments, the probability that
thay will anter into banknuptey or othar financial reorganisation, and whera cbservable data indicate
that them iz a measurable dacreasza in the estimated future cash flows, such as changas in amaars or
economic conditions that comelate with defaults.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

K

Finandial assats (Continuad)

i

mpaimment (Continued)

{1

{2

Azsats camiad at amortized cost (Continusd)

For loare and raceivables catogory, the amount of the loss is maasured a= the difforance batween the
asset's camying amount and the prasant value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
Iozses that have not bean incumed) dizcounted at the financial asset's origing effective intarest rate. The
carrying amount of the assat iz reduced and the amourt of the loss is recognisad in the consoidated
income staternant. If a loan has a vanable interast rate, the discount rate for measuring ary impaimmeant
loes i the current effective interest rate determined under the contract.

If, in a subsequent paricd, the amount of the impairent koss decreasas and the decreass can be related
objectively to an event ooccurring after the mpairmant was mecogrised (such as an improvement in tha
debtor's cradit rating), the reversal of the previously recognizad impairmeant loss is recognised in the
consclidated income statemant.

Azsats classified a2 avalabla for zale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting pericd whether thers iz objective evidence that a
financial as=et or a group of financial assats is impaired.

For debt sacurities, if any such evidance exists the curmulative loss — maasured as the diffarenca betwesan
the acquisition cost and the cumant fair value, less any impaimment loss on that firencial assat praviously
recognized in profit or loss - i removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss. 1, ina subsaquent
paricd, the far vaue of a debt instrument classified as availabls for 2ale increases and the increasa can
be ohjsctively relsted to an event occuming aftar the impairment loas was recognized in profit ar loes, the
impairmant kess is reversad through the consolidated income statarmant

For equity investments, a significant o prolonged dacling in the fair value of the securiies below its cost
is alzo evidenca that the azsats are impaired. | any such evidenca axiat the cumulativa loss - measured
as the diffarenca betwesan the acquisition cost and the curmnt far value, less any impairment loes on that
financial assat praviously recognized in profit or loss - is removed from equity and recognisad in profit or
Izzs. Impaiment loesas recognized in the consolidated income staternant an equity instruments ara not
reversad through the consolidated income statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

i Imentores

Invertories ara stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are calculated on a weighted averaga
basis. Net raalizable vaua of bunkers is the expactad amount to be redised from u=e a3 estimated by the Cirectors’
managament. Met realizable value of othar invertories such as resalesble contaimars, ganeral merchandisas, spara
parts and conaumable stores and marine supplies is determined on the basiz of anticipated salks proceads loss
astimated saling cxparses,

(m) Trade and other recaivables

Trada receivables ara amountz due from customars for merchandisa 2old or services performed in the ordinary
course of business. f collection of trada and other receivables iz expectad in one year or less for in the nomal
oparating cycle of tha businass if longer), they are dassified as cumant assatz. If not, they arm prasented a2 non-
current assats.

Trade and other recaivables are recognisad initially at fair value and subsequertly measurad at amortised cost wsing
the affective intarest method, less provision for impaimment. A provision for impairmant of trade and other ecoivables
iz astablishad when thers iz cbjpctive evidenca that the Group will not be able to caollect all amounts due according
to the original terme of recaivables. Significant financial dificulties of the debtor, probabiity that the dabtor wil ertar
into bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or dalinquency in payments are considerad indicators that
the rmceivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is the differenca betwean the asset's camying amount and
the prasant value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the affective intarest rata. The camying amount of
the assats is reduced through the usa of an alowance account, and the amount of the koes i recognisad in the
coreoidated income statemant. When a receivable is uncollectibla, it is wiitten off against the allowance accournt for
receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previcusly written off am credited in profitor loss.

Ml Cash and bank balancas

For the purposa of cash flow statament, cash and bank balances include cash in hand, deposits hald at call with
banka, other short-term highly liquid imeastmants that are readily comvertible to known amounts of cash and which
am subjact to an inzignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdraftz. Bank overdrafts are shown in ehort-tam
bomowings on the balance sheat.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(@  Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive oblgation az a result of past avents, it
iz more likely than not that an outfiow of resources will ba required to settle the cbligation, and a reliable astimats of
the amount can ba made. Provisions are not recogrized for future operating lossas, Provision for an onarous contract
iz racognizad whan the unavoidable costs of mesting tha cbligations undar the contract excead the economic
benafits expectad to ba recaived. The unavoidable costs undar a contract raflact the least nat cost of exdting from tha
contract, which is the lower of tha cost of fulfiling the contract and any compenzation or ponalties arising from falure
to fulfil the contract.

Whera thare ara a number of similar obligations, the likalihood that an outflow will b= required in setiement is
determined by considaring the dass of cbligations as a whole, A provision is recognisad even if the likelihcod of an
outflow with respact to any one itam included in the same class of cbigations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expanditures expectad to be mguired to ssottle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects cument market assessments of the fime walue of money and the risks gpacific to tha
cbigation. Tha incrasa in the provision dus to peesage of ima is recognizad as intersat edpansa,

[p)  Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incrementa costs directy attributable to the issue of new shares ara shown
in equity &= a daduction, net of tax, from the proceads.

(@) Bomowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, nat of transaction costs incumed. Borrowings ane subsaquenthy
stated at amortized cost; any differance batween tha proceeds (net of trarsaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in the profit or loss over the peniod of the bormowings wsing the aeffective interest method.

Fees paid on the astablishment of loan facilties am recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extant that it
iz probable that some or all of the fadility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee i dafarrad until the draw-down
ocours, To the ecdent thom is no evidence that it is probable that someor all of the facility will be drawn down, the faa
iz capitalised a2 a prapayment for liquidity senices and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Bomowings are classified as current liabilties unkess the Group has an unconditiona right to defer satlemant of tha
iakility for at least 12 monthe after the end of reporting pericd.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

[ Goverrment subsidies

Subsidias from the gowemment are recognised at their fair value where thers i a reasonable assuranca that the
subsidies will be received and the Group will comply with all attached conditionz.

Govermment subsidies relating to coste are deforred and recognised in profit or loas over the poricd neceasary to
match them with the costa that they are intended to compenssta.

Govermmeant subsidies as compansation for costs already incurrad or for immediate financial support, with no future
ralatad costs, =hould ba recognised a2 income in the period in which they are neceivable.

Govemment subsidias relating to proparty, plant and equipment are included in non-current lisbilities as defarmad
govermmeant subsidies and are credted to profit or logs on a straight-ine basis ovar the expected lives of the related
assets,

{s) Employes banefitz

M Post-retiremeant and esrly retirmment banefit costs

The Growp has both dofined benafit and defined contribution planz in & number of temitories. The assats of
defined contribution plans ara ganeraly held in separate truztee-administersd funds. The plare ars ganaraly
funded by payments from amployeas and the relevant companies in the Group.

Contributions under the defined contribution plans are charged to profit or koss a2 epensa when incumad.

The liability recognized in the balance sheaet in mepect of dafined banefit retirement plane is the present value of
tha defined bensfit obligation at the balance sheat date. Tha defined bensfit obligation is calculated annually by
independent actuares/management using the projectad unit credit method. The prezent walue of the defined
berefit chligation is datarmined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of high-
quality corporata bonds that are danominatad in the curmency in which the benefits will b paid, and that have
terrns to rsturity approsdrating to the temme of the related ratiremant benefit lisbility. In countrias whers thera is
no daap market in such bonds, the market rates on govermment bonds are wead.

The cumant 2ervice cost of the dafined banefit plan, recognisad in the income statement in employes benafit
evpanse, except whera includad in the cost of an asset, raflects the incraasa in the defined banefit cbligation
resulting from employea servica in the cument yaar, benefit changas, curtalments and satiements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

(s}

Ermiployes banefits. (Continued)

m

]

Post-ratirernant and esrly retimment bansfit costs [Continued)
Past-sanica costa are recognised irmmadiataly in incoms statarmants.

Tha net intareat cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined banefit
obligation and the far walue of plan azsets. This cost is includad in employes benefit expansa in the income
ztatement.

Actuarial gains and lossas arising from exparience adjustmentz and changes in actuaral assumptions ara
chargad or craditad 1o aquity in other comprehansive income directly in the pericd in which they arisa.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contrbutions to publicly or privately adminizterad retirament
berefit insurance plane on a mandatory, confractua or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have bean paid. The contributions are recognised as employes banefit
expanse whan thay are due. Prapaid contributions are recognised as an assat to the extant that a cash refund
ar & raduction in the future payments is available.

Emrployes eary retimment benefits have been paid to thosa amployass who accapt woluntary retirement bafor
tha normal retirement date as approved by maragement. The related benafit paymentz are made from the data
of early ratrameant through tha nomral retirement date.

Housing funds

All full-ime ermployees of the Group are entitled to participate in various govemment -sporeoed housing funds.
The Group contributes on a monthly basis to thesa funds basad on certain percentages of the salaries of the
amployees. The Group's liability in respect of these funds is limited to the contributions payable in sach period.

Housing subsidias

The Group has provided ona-off cash housing subsidies based on PRC regulations to thosa eligible employeas
who hawe not been allocated with staff quartars at all or who have not been allocated with quarters up to the
prescribad standards before 31 Decermber 1998 when the staff quartar alocation schemeas wera temminated.
The subsidies are datermined basad on staff mambser's years of sanica, position and other criteria. In addition,
rmanthly cash housing alowancas should be made to other employees following the withdrawal of allocation of
sfaff quarters regulations, which are mcognisad as incurrad.

Tha liability recognisad in the balance shest is the presant value of the obligation of the one-off housing
aubsidies at the balance sheet date and the past-servica costs are recognizsed mmediately in profit or loss.

214/345

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(a) Employes banefits (Continued)

) Share-bazed payments

Tha Group ragulardy enterad into aquity-zattlad or cash-settled share-based payment tranzactions with
amployees.

1)  Employaa sonvices attled in cazh

Employea senvices recaived in exchanga for cash-sattled share-based payments, are ecognisad at the
fair value of the liabiity incurmed and ame expensad over the vasting period, whan consumed or capitaised
as assets, which ame dapreciated or amortised. The liabiity is remessurad at each balanca sheet date to
its fair valua, with all changas recognized mmediataly in profit or koss.

12) Employes sanvices settled in equity instruments

Onie of the Group's subsidiariss oporstes an equity-ssttled, share-bassd compersation plan. The far
value of the employes sonices recaived in exchange for the grant of the share options of the subsidiary
is racognised as an axpensa. The total amount to bo expenzed over the wvesting period is detormined
by raferanca to the fair vaua of the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-markat vesting
conditions. Non-market vasting condtions am included in assumptions about the number of options that
are expectad o bacome exarcisable. At each balance sheat data, the Group ravisas it estimates of the
rumber of options that are expected to become exarcisable. |t recognizes the impact of the renision of
original estimates, if amy, in the coreoidated income statement, and a comasponding adjustment to aquity
owver the remaining vasting period. The proceeds recaived niet of amy directly atinbutable fransaction costs
are credited to share capital {nominal value) and sham premium of the subsidiary when the options am
exarcisad.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(a) Employes banefits (Continued)

) Share-bazed payments (Continued)
13}  Modification and cancellation

If the tarms of an aquity-settled sward are modified, at a minimum an axpenso is recognized as if the
terme had not beon modified. An additional expensa is ecognisad for any modification that increases the
totd far wvalue of the share-based paymeant amangament, or is otherwiza bonefidad to the emploves, as
meazrad at the date of modification.

If an aquity-settled award is cancalad, it is freated as if it had vested on the date of cancalation, and
any expanse not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a new award
is subsfituted for the cancelled award, and designated as a replacemeant award on tha date that it is
granted, the cancaled and new award are traated as if they were a modification of the criginal award, as
dascribed n the previous pamgraph.

If &n equity award is cancalled by forfeiture, when the vesting conditions (other than markst conditions)
hawi not boan met, amy expanss not yet recognized for that award, as at the date of forfaiture, is treated
az if it had newver boen recognisad. At the same time, any exponze praviously recognised on such
cancalled equity awards ame reversad from the accounts effactive as at the date of forfeitura.

The dilutive affect, if ary, of outstanding options is reflacted a= additional shara dilution in the computation
of eamings per share.

1y  Cash-satiled share-based payment franzactions

Far cash-satiled share-bazed payment transactions, tha Group measures the goods or sandces acquired
ared tha liabiity incumad at the far vaue of tha liablity. Untl the liabilty is settled, the Group remeasures
the fair valua of tha liability at the end of aach reporting period and at the dats of sottlerment, with any
changes in fair value mcognisad in profit or loss for the pariod.

The Group recognizes the sandces recaived, and a liability to pay for those sonicas, as the employeos
rendar zervice, For example, somea =hare appraciation rights weat immediately, and the employeas ara
therafore not required to complata a specified period of 2ervice to become entitled to the cash paymant.
In tha absanca of evidence to the contrary, the Group presumes that the services renderad by the
employees in exchange for the share appreciation nights have bsan received. Thus, tha Group recogrises
immediately the servicas recaived and a liability to pay for them. If the sham appreciation rights do not
vast until the employass have completed a spacified pariod of service, the Group recognisas the services
recaived, and a lability to pay for them, as the employees mndar sarvice during that paricd.

Amual Agport 2018

The lability shal ba massured, initialy and at the end of aach reparting panicd untl 2etted, at the fair vaus
of tha shara appraciation rights, by apphing an option pricing modeal, taking into account the terms and
conditions on which tha share appreciation rights wers granted, and tha extant to which the employeas
hawve rendered sanvice to date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

{1 Current and dafermad incomea tax

Tha tax expensa for the paricd comprises current and deferred tax Tax iz recognized in the conzoidated incomea
staternant, except to the axtant that it relates to iterns recognized i other comprahensive income or directly in equity.
In this came, the tax is ako recognisad in other comprahanaie income or directly in equity, respactivaly.

Tha cument income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enactad or aubstantively enacted at the
balanca sheat data in the countrias wham the Comipany and its aubsidianies, joint vantures and associates oporata
and generate taxabla income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax retums with respect to
situations in which applicable tax ragulation is subject to intarpratation. t astablishas provisions whara appropriate on
the basis of amounts expectad to ba paid to the tax autharities.

Daferrad income tax is recognisad in full, using the liabiity method, on temporary differences arizing batween tha
tax bazes of azsetz and liabilities and ther camying amounts in the conscidatad financial staterments. However,
deferred tax liabilities are not recognised i they arise from initid recognition of goodwill, the defamed income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial ecognition of an assat or a liability in a trareaction other than a business
cormbination that at the time of the transaction affects neithar accounting nor taxable profit or loss, Deformed income
ta¢ is datarmined using tsx rates (and laws) that hawve been enacted or substartivaly enacted by the balance shaot
date and are expectad to apply when the related deformed income tox a=set i realised or the defarmad income tax
fability iz sattlad.

Daferred income tax assets are recognised only 1o the extent that it iz probable that future taxabla profit wil be
available against which the temporary dfferences can be utilisad.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differencas arising on imvestments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates, except for deferrad income tax liabiity wheme the timing of the reversal of the temporary differance is
confrolled by the Group and it k2 probabla that the temporary diference will not revarsa in the foreseesble future.

Daferred income tax assats and liabilities am offsat when there is a lagally enforceable right to offsst currant tax
asaats against curment tax liabiliies and when the defarad income tax azsets and liabilties relats to income taxas
levied by the same taxation authority on aither the taxable entity or different taxable antities whera thom i an intertion
to sattle the balances on a net basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)

()  Contingant abilities and cortingent assatz

A contingent Bability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whese existanca wil only be confimed
by the cocumranca or non-cocurence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the confrol of tha
Group. tt can d=20 bo a presant obligation arizing from past events that is not recognized becauss it iz not probable
that outflow of aconomic resources wil ba requirad or the amount of chligation cannot be measured mliably.

A cortingent iability is not mcognisad but i disclosad in the notes to the consolidated financial statamentz. When a
change in the probability of an outflow oocurs 20 that oufflow is probable, it wil then be recognised a2 a provision.

A cortingent assat is a possible as=et that arisas from past events and whosa axistence wil ba confimed only by the
CCCUranca of non-oocumenca of one or mom uncertain events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Caontingant assate are not recognisad but are disclosad in the notes to the consoidated financia statamerts when an
mflow of economic benefits is probable. Whan inflow is virlually certain, an assat is recognisad.

¥  Trade payables

Trade payables ans recognisad initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortisad cost using the effective
ritarest mathod.

(w) Recognition of reveruas and income

Revanues comprisa the fair value of the congidaration received or receivable for merchandisa 2old or the prowvision of
sarvices in the ordinary courss of the Group's activities. Revenues are shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates
and discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

Tha Group recogrises revenues when the amount of reverues can be reliably measured, it is probable that future
economic benefits wil flow to the enfity and specific critaria have baen met for each of the Group's activities as
deacribad below. The Group bases itz eatimates on historical results, taking into corsidaration the type of custorer,
the typo of transaction and the specifice of asch arrangermant.

Tha Group recognisas revenuas and income on tha following basis:
i Resanues from containar shipping

Freight rewanues from the oparation of imtemational and domestic containerisad transportation business ara
recognisad on a parcentage-of-completion basis, which is determined on the time proportion method of each
individual wessel voyage.

Amual Agport 2018

il  Resanues from dry buk shipping

Revanues from time charter of dry bulk shipping are recognisad on a straight-line basia over the period of sach
charter.

Revanues from woyage chartar of dry bulkk shipping am recognised on a parcantage-of-complation basis, which
iz determined on the time proportion method of each individual voyage.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(w) Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

fil  Resanues from containar tarminal cparations

Revanues from container tammninal operations ara mcognisaed when the sandces rendered are completa and tha
vessd leavas the berth.

)  Rewanues from laaso rental income

Rental income arising from assats leased out under operating leasas is recogrised on a straight-line bazis owar
tha pericd of aach leasa.

Rewvenues on assets leased out under financa leasas am allecatad o accounting period to give a constant
pericdic rate of ratumn on the net investment in the keasa in each period.

i}  Rewsanues from freight forwarding and shipping agency
Revanues are recognised when the sanices are rendencd.

For fraight forwarding business, it genaraly coincidas with the date of departure for cutward freights and the
time of transfer of goods o the customers at the dasignated location for inward freight. For shipping agancy
zarvicas, it genaraly coincidas with the date of departure of the relevant veesels from tha port.

Whare the Group effectively acts a2 a principal in arranging fransportation of goods for customers, revenus
recoanisad ganerally ncludas the camier's chargas to the Group. Where the Group effectively acts as an agant
for the customers, revenus recognised comprises fees for sarvices provided by tha Group.

i)  Rewanues from sak of resaleable containers

Revanues from ssle of rmsakable containers am recogrized on the transfer of isks and rewsards of ownership,
which generally coincidas with the times when the msalkable containers are deliverad to custorners and titke
has passad. Diract costs relating to the ifting and storage of rasalaable containers for sak ara expensed as
imcurred.

fii) Resanues from sak of merchandisas

Rewverues from the sake of merchandises are recogrized when the Group has transferred to the buyer the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the marchandises and retaine neithar continuing managerial
imvolvement o tha degrea usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the merchandises sold.

fiily  Intarest income
ntarest income is mcognisad on a tme-proportion basia using the effective intersat methad. When a recaivabla
iz impaired, the Group reduces the camying amount to its racoverable amount, being the estimatad future cash
fiow discounted at original effective interest mte of the instrument, and continues unwinding the dizcourt az
interast income. Intarast income on impaired loars is recognized using the original effactive intereat rata,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (Continuad)
(w) Recognition of reveruas and income (Continued)

) DCwidend ncomea
Dividend income is recognisad whan tha right to recaive paymment is astablished.

fg)  Other sanica income

Othar sandca income iz recogrised when the servicas are renderad.
¥  Dividend diztribution
Dividand distribution to the Company's equity holders is recognised az a liability in the financial statermants in the
period in which tha dividends are approved by the Company's equity holders or Diractors, where appropriate.
¥ Bomowing costs

General and spacific bomowing costs dractly atiibutable to the acquisition, construction o production of qualfing
asaats, which am aseats that nocessarily take a substantial perod of ime to got mady for thair ntendad wsa or 2ale,
am addad to tha coat of thoes azsets, urtil such time as the assotz am substantialy ready for their intandad use or

sala,

Imwastmant income earmead on the temporary imestment of specific bomowings panding their expenditure on qualifying
aszets i daductad from the bomrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other bomowing costs ane chargad to profit or koss in the year in which they are incumad.

{z  Finandial guarantee contracts

Financial guarartas contracts ara contracts that require the issuer (e, the guaranton to make spacified payments to
reimbursa the beneficiary of the guarantes (the "holder”) for a loss tha holder incurs because a specified debtor fails
to make payment whan dua in accordanca with the terms of a debt instrument.

Finandial guarantes contracts are nitidly recognized at their far vaue, and subsequently mesaurad at tha higher of
{ij the armount initially mcogrized lase accumulated amortisation; and (i) the amount mquired to ba setled by the
guarantor in respact of the financial guarantes contracts at the balance sheet date.

5

B {aa) Segment reporting

n

i Oparating segments are reported in a manner coreistant with the intamal reporting provided to the chief operating
B dacision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is respensible for allocating rescurces and assassing
é':f perforrnance of the operating 2egments, has been idantified a2 the Board of Directors that makes stratagic decizions.
4
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
3  Financial risk management
@)  Finandial rigk factors
Tha Group's activiies expose it to a variety of finandal risks: market risk fncludng market freight rate risk, forsign
exchange risk, interest rate risk and bunker prica rizk), credit and counterparty risk and liquidity risk. Managamant
manages and monitors thesa exposures to ensurs approprists measures are implermnentsd on a timahy and effective
manner. Tha Group's overall isk managament programme focuses on the unpredictability of firencial mankets and
saakes to minimiza potential adverss effects on the Group's financial performanca. The Group usas dervative financial
netruments to mitigate certain rigk exposures.
The Group's Rizk Managemeant Committea idantifies the financial risks associated with tha Group. Tha Risk
Management Committaa reviews the conirols and procaduras for managing the risks identified. The sk managemeant
controls and procedures ara carried out by respective oparating units under the risk managemeant policias as
approved by the Board of Diractors.
M Market risk
(1) Market freight rate rizk
The freight rates of the Group's shipping businesses are veny sensitive to aconomic fluctuations. Tha
Group's revenues from operations of containar shipping may ba mpactad if freight rates wil have any
sigrificant changes.
(2)  Foreign exchanga risk
The Group operates intemationally and is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various non-
functional currencies. Foreign exchange risk arses from future commercial fransactions, recognised
assats and liabilities.
The actus foregn eechange risk faced by the Group therefore primarily with respact to non-functional
currancy bank balancas, recaivable and payable balancas and bank borrowings (collectivaly *Non-
Functioral Currancy [tems").
Managemant monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider hadging certain foraign curancy
exposure by using foreign exchange fonward contracts whan the need arizes,
Az at 31 Decernber 2046, with all other variables held constant, if Mon-Functional Currency bems had §
strengthenad’weakened by 5%, the Group's net loss for the year would have increased/dacreazed by E
approximataly AMB162 548,000 (2015: AMBE48,828,000) and the equity as at 31 Decamber 2016 would i
have decreasad/incrased by approximately AMBAG2 548 000 (2015: RMBS548 B8 000 respactively as B
a result of the translation of thosa Non-Functional Cumency ltems. §
4
8
g
B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)
M Markst risk [Continued)

13)  Cash flow and fair valua interast rata risk

Cthar than the depesits placed with barkee and financial institutiors, and leans 1o joint wanturas and an
associate (mollectively the “Inferest Baaring Assats”), the Group has no other significant interast bearing
assats.

The Group's interest rate risk also arisas from bomowings and certain balancas payable to related parties
ocollectivaly the "Iinterest Baaring Lisbilities"). Interest Bearing Assatz and Interast Baaring Liabilities are
primarily issued at variable ratas which therefora expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk,

Az at 31 Decamber 2018, with all other variables hald constant, if the interest rate had increasad’
decreased by 50 basiz points, the comesponding increasa/decreasa in net financa cost would have
resulted in an incressa'a decreasa in the Group's net loss for the yaar by approsimately AMBEG, 183,000
{2015 AMB215,827,000) and the equity as at 31 Decermber 2016 would have decreazedfincraased by
RMEDD, 188,000 (201 5: RMB215,6827,000).

Managamant monitors the capital market conditions and where appropriate, interest rate swap
contracts with financial institutions will ba used to achieve optimum ratio batween fixed and ficating rates
bomowings.

{4 Bunker prica risk

The Growp is alko exposad to fluctuations in bunker prices. Bunker cost is part of the voyage expenses
and is a significant cost itermn to the Group. Management manitors the market condtions and bunker prica
fluctuations and where sppropriate, bunker forwand confracts ara usad to lock up the price of part of the
Group's bunker raquirements.

Amual Agport 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)
@  Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)

il Credit and counterparty rizk

The credit and countarparty risk mainly arzes from deposite placed with banks and financial institutions,
available-for-sala financial aseets transacted with banks and financial institutions through brokers, loans to joint
venturas and an associate, frade and other recaivables and down payment to shipyards.

The Group has limited its cradt ecposure by restricting their salection of firancial institutions on thosso stata-
owned PRC banks, overseaz banksz with good credit rating, and the associata, a state-owned financial
iretitution with high credit rating.

The trade customers (including related parties), joint ventura, associate and shipping companies are assassed
and rated based on their credt quality, taking into account thair financid position, past experience and cthar
factors. Individual rizk limits are sat by managameant of the raspective oparating urits.

The Group reviews the creditworthiness of the shipyards and considers obtaining refund guarantess from the
shipyards if necassary. In addition, the Group monitars the construction prograss and the financial positions of
tha shipyards on a regular basis.

Managemant does not expact any significant losses from non-performance by thesa ralevant partias.

i) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk iz tha risk that the Group is unable to meet its cument obligations when they fall due. Tha Group's
cash maragemeant policy is to regularty monitor ites cument and expectad liquidity positions to ensura it has
auffiicient cash to meet its operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed
bormowing facilities at all ime so that the Group can meet its short-term and long-tam funding requirements.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group's liquidty reserve and cash and bank balances on tha
basis of expectad cash flows. In addition, tha Group's liquidity managament policy inmwohwes projecting cash
fiowz in major curmancies and considaring the level of liguid assats neceasary to meat thesa; monitoring balance
zhaat liguidity ratios against intemal and estomal regulstory raquiraments; and maintaning dabt firancing plans.

Tha Directors of the Company has reviewed the pravailing environment and beliewed that based on the
Group's avallable unused banking faclities in excass of AMBS,838,535,000 and its cash and bark balances
of RMB32,188,572,000 as at 31 Decamber 2018, the Group has sufficient financia rasourcas to satisfy its
working capital requiremmants and payments of liabilties and its forthcoming future capital cormmitments as and
when they fall dus.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)

@  Finandial rigk factors {Continuad)

i

Liquidity risk {Confinuad)

The table balow analysas the Group's financial liabilities that will bo setfled into rakevant maturity groupings
bazad on the ramaining period at the balance sheet data to the contractual maturity date. The amournts
dizclosad in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal thair
carnying balancas as the impact of dizcounting is not significant

Lass than Betweean 1 Between 2
i year and 2 years and Syears  Over 5 years
RMB" (00 RME"000 RMB'000 RME"DOD
As at 31 December 2046 _
Bank and other borowings 14,744,747 16,070,544 16,236,500 17,228,854
Trada and other payablos
smurlu:lin advance
AT mers) (note 24) 22,482,863 = — =
Az at 3 Decornber 2015 [Rastatad)
Bank and other bomowings 12,900,283 16,060, 187 30,808,250 24,970,031
Trade and other payables
[excluding advance
from customers) (note 24) 17,662,331 = = -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continuad)

la)]

Capital risk maragemeant

Tha Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concem
in order to provida retums for shareholders/equity holders and banefits for other stakeholdars and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the coat of capital.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the net debt to total equity (capital and reserves atributabla to equity
holdars of the Company and non-confroling intarests) ratio and the compliance of covenants of itz bomowings. Met
debit is calculated a= total bomowings lass cash and bark balances. The Group aims 1o maintain & menagesbla nat
debit to equity ratio. As at 31 Decamber 2016, the net debt to equity ratio is summarisad as follows:

2016 2015

RME'000 RME'000

{Restated)

Long-term bormowings (nata 22) 54,130,068 83516410
Short- o Do OS82 e ABRHT | 2,056,101
Total bormowings 57376075 86471610
Less: Cash and bark balances fnote 17)  (B2188,579) (33807143
Nat debt 25188403 52,574,467
Total equity 37,548,860 53,171,075
Nt debt to total equity ratio 87.1% 08.0%

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structura, the Group may issue new shares or sal assats to reduce debt.

Fair valus estimation

Tha table balow analyses financial instruments camried at far value, by vauation method. Tha different levels have
been defined as follows:

- Quoted prices (unadjustad) in active markats for identical azsats or labilities ewal 1);

- Inputs othar than quoted pricas included within level 1 that are observabila for the assat or liability, either dractly
ithat is, as prices) o indircthy (that is, derived from pricas) (leve 2); and

- Inputs for the assat or lisbilty that are not based on observable market data {that is, unobservable inputs) Jeval 3).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3  Financial risk management (Continuad)

[} Fairvalus estimation (Continued)
Tha fiollowing table presants the Group's assets that aro measured &t far value as at 31 Dacember 2016.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RMB’000 RME'000 RME'000 RME'000

Assets
Available-for-sale financial assats note 14) 466,336 = 1,196,334 1,662,670

Tha following table presants the Group's assets that are maasured at far value as at 31 Dacembar 2015,

Level 4 Leval 2 Level 3 Total
[Rastated) BMB'000 AME'000 BMBE'000 BME'D00
Assats
Avdlable-for-sale financial assats note 14) B21,328 = 1,863 5095 2,784,923

Tha fair walue of finandal instruments fraded in active madets iz based on quotad markst prices at the balance shaot
data. A market is regarded a2 active if quoted prices are readiy and ragulary awalable from an exchange, deder,
brakar, industry group, pricing sandce, or rglatory agency, and thoea prices represant actual and regular cocuming
market fransactions on an amm's length basis. The quoted market prica usad for finandca assats held by the Group
iz tha curmnt bid prica. Thasa instrumentz am included in leval 1. Inetruments included in kevel 1 comprize primary
Isted equity investments classified as available-for-sala financial assats.

Tha fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is detarmined by using valuation
technigues. Thesa valuation tachniques maximise the uss of cbsanvable merkat data where it is avalable and rdy as
itle as poasible on entity specific astimates. I all significant inputs reguired to fair valua an instrument are cbsanvable,
the mstrument is included in level 2.

If oma o mora of the sigrificant inputs is not basad on obaarvable markat data, the instrument is included in level 3.
Spacific valuation techniques usad to value financial instnumants includa:
- Quotad market pricaz or dealer guotes for similar instruments.

- Other techniquas, such a2 discountad cash flow analysis, are usad to detarmine fair value for the mmaining
finandial instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial risk management (Continuad)

(@  Fair value estimation (Contirued)

Movements of available-for-sake financial assets classified as level 3 recognisad in the conscolidated balance sheets

am as follows:
e 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
As at 1 Jaruary 1,063,505 2,182,076
Additiors 190,000 952,000
Disposals (304, TOO) (1,179,588
Disposals of subsidiariss (652,557) —
Currency translation differences 1] (5]
As at 31 Decombsar 1,406,334 1,063,506

As at 31 Dwcembar 2018, dasoription of the valuation tachniques and the inputs used in the far valus measurermant

i level 3 includa:

- The fair vaus of financial investments in wealth maragemeant products are determnined by using discounted

cazh flow method.

- The far value of invastments in unlisted property managament companies and & hotel are datarmined using
valuation techniquas (ncluding assat-based approach and market comparable approach). The inputs ara manky

prices per square metra.

- Thee fair walue of other unlisted available-for-sale financial assets s determined by referenca to valuation raport
or the valuation performed by managament using valuation techniques (including pricefsarnings multipla
mathod and direct markat quots). The inputs are mainly price’samings multiples. Discount rates mnging from
20%: to 309 are appled to compute the fair valus on top of market pricefsamings multiples.

Firancial assetz and liabilties approximate their carrying amounts including: trade and other recaivables, cash
and bark balances, rastricted bank deposits, financa lessa recaivablas, trade and other payables, other long tam

iabiliies and borrowings.

Critical accounting estimates and judgemants

Estimatas and judgemeants ara continually evaluated and are basad on historical esxperience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to bo raasonable under the circumetancas.,

Tha Group makes estimates and assumptions concaming the future. The reaudiing accounting estimates wil, by definition,
saldom equa the related actual resulis. The aestimates and assumptions that have a sigrificant risk of causing a matarial
adustmant to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within the necdt financial year ara addmssed baow.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements {Continuad)

iy  Estimated impaimment of container vaszals

The Group's major oparating assets represent container vessals, At each period-end date or whenever a change
in circumstances ocours, baoth intemal and externa sourcas of information are considerad to assess whether them
iz an indication that the containers wessals ara impared. If such an ndication exdsts, the recoverable amounts of
contanar vessak are estimatad weing tha highar of either (g) fair walue lass costs to sal or {b) value-in-uss calculations
as appropriate. If the camying amounts of container wessels excaad thair recoverable amounts, an impairment loss is
recognised to reduce the container wassals to their mcoverable amounts.

Ag at 31 Decambeor 2016, the Group ownad and/or financa leasad container vassolz totaing RME2T,850 milicn.
Lossas incumred by the container shipping businass due to slowdown in demand and cversupply of capacity,
togather with the challenging future market condiions am corsidared by managernant as indicators of mpaimeant
and accordingly, an impairmant assassment on the recoverable ammounts of the container vessals was performned by
managament. Tha fair values less cost 1o sall of container vaszels were datarmined by management basad on markst
fransactions at tha balance shest date which weare lower than the recoverable amounts detarmined basad on value-
in-usa calculations. The value-in-usa calculations irobved significant managament judgament and assumptions in
particular forecast freight rates, freight wolumes, cost inflation mtes and discount rates. Changas in any or all of tha
significant managemeant asaumptions could causaed a material changa in the rasulta of the mpaiment assessmant.

fiy  Estimated usafu lives and rasidual vauas of container vessels

Tha Group's major oparating azsats reprasent contaner vaesels. Managemeant estimates usaful livas of the containar
vessals by reference to the Group's business model, its assetz management policy, the industry practice, expected
usage of the vassals, expacted repair and maintenance, and technical or commercial cbsolescance arising from
changas or mprovernants in the vessal market.

Managemant datarmines the estimated residual value for its container vessak by referance to al rakevant factors
{including the use of tha cumant scrap valuas of steals in an active markst) at each measurement date. The
depreciation expansa wil change whera the useful livas or residual value of container wassels ara different from tha
previous estimata.

Curing the year ended 31 Decamber 2018, managament re-assassad the residual values of container vassels.
Management concludad that the residual value for container vassals should be revised dowrward referring o tha
expected scrap value of steal in an active market to reflect mom fady the residual value of thesa aesets. This change
in accounting estimates has been accounted for prospectivaly with the effect from 1 Octobar 2016, The net book
valua of containar vessels as at 31 Decamber 2016 has boan decreasad and the loss bafore incomea tax for the yaar
anded 31 Decamber 2046 has baen increased by the sama amount of approsimately RMBA4,035,000 by way of an
ncreass in depreciation expanses for the yoar as a reault of such change

Had the useful lives bean extended/shortened by 108 from management's estimates as at 31 December 2016
with al cther variables hald constant, the esfimated deprediation expensas of container vessals for the yaar would
have beon decreased by AMB1468, 848,000 (2015:EMB1 28,751 ,000)or increasad by RMB203 155,000 (2016:
RMEB162 553,000 or the year endad 31 Decamber 2016,

Had the residual values been ncreased/docreasad by 10% from management's estimates as at 31 Decombear 2016
with al other varables hald constant, the estimated depreciation expenses of contsinar vassals for the yaar would
hawa bean decraasad or increazed by AMB19, 220,000 (201 5: RMB27,328,000) for the year ended 31 Dacombar
2016

Chanpas in management's estimata of usaful lves and residual vauas of container vessals could caused a matarial
change in the depraciation expanses for the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements {Continuad)

fiif  Recognition of container shipping evenue and costs for vassel voyages in progress at year and

Freight revenues from container shipping are recognised on a percentage-of-completion basis, which is detarmined
based on the time proportion method of each individual veesal voyage. For voyagas in progress as at end of mparting
period, revenuas are estimated based on the proportion of voyage days already completed as at end of raporting
period owver the total estimated voyvage days of each woyaa. If the total astimated vovage days wera differant from
tha astimata, this would hawve animpact on the freight revenuas in the following reporting period.

Imacices for wayage exponsas are nommaly recalved saveral months aftar the transaction. For woyages completed or
in progras= a2 at and of reporting parnod, voyage expansas are estimated basad on the latest quotation and voyaga
statistics obtainad from vendorz. If the actual vovage expenses weara different from the astimata, this would have an
impact on the voyage experses in the following reporting period.

Had the fraight revenue from voyages in prograss at year end beon decreasad/increasad by 109 from managament's
astimates for the year andad 31 December 2018, the revenus would have been RMB232 162,000 [2015:
RMBA 40,07 7 000) lower or higher in the future pancds.

Had the actual axpanass of the voyages in progress at year end beaen decreazadfincreasad by 10% from
management's estimates for tha year eanded 31 Docember 2018, the voyage expansas would have baen
RAMBA4T 064,000 (2015: RMBES, 728,000) lower or higher in the future parods.

Changas in managamant's astimate of container shipping revenue and costs for vessd vovanes in prograss at yaar
and could causad a material change in the revenue and voyage expenses ecognisad in the future panods,

]  Control over COSC0 SHIFANG Ports Limited ("COSC0 SHIPPING Ports”)

Curing tha year ended 31 Dacember 2016, the Group' s equity interast in COSC0 SHIPPING Ports, a non-wholly
ownad subsidiary of the Company, increasad from 44.83% to 48.72%.

Tha Group remains as the singe largast shareholdar of COS00 SHIPPING Ports.

Managemant has exercised itz critical judgement when determining whather the Group haz control over OOSC0
SHIPFING Ports by considering the following:

(@) tha Group has effective control of the board of COSC0 SHIPFING Ports

) the Group has consistently and ragulary held a majority of the woting rights exercised at COSC0 SHIPPING
Ports' shareholders’ mestings and no other single shaeholder directly or indrectly controls morne vating rights
than the Group; and

g} the shareholding of other minority shareholdars is dispersed, and tha chance of &l other shareholders getiing
togethear to wote against the Group is remote based on the historical records.

Based on maragement’ 2 s2sessmant, it is conduded that the Group has obtained control over COS00 SHIPPING
Ports and the Group' s 46.72% aquity intarest in COS00 SHIPPING Ports i accounted for and conzolidatad into tha
coreoidated finandial statements as a subsidiary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4  Critical accounting estimates and judgements {Continuad)

[ Income taxes, business taxes, valus-addad taxes and withholding taxes

Tha Group is subject to income taxes, businass taxes, value-added taxes and withholding taxas in numerous
jurisdictionz. Significant judgament i= required in determining the provision for income taxas, business taxes,
valua-addad taxes and withholding taxes. Thera sra many transactions and caleulations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncartain during the ordinary couraa of businasa. Whare the final tax outcome of thase mattars is
differant from the amounts that were initidly recordad, such differencas will impact the cument tax and defamed tax
provisionz in the pariod in which 2uch determination is mada.

Defarrad tax fabiliies have not been astablishad for income tax and withholding tax that would ba payable on cartain
profits of oversaas subsidiaries to ba repatriated and distributed by way of dividends as the Directors consider that
tha timing of the revearsal of the related temporary differences can be controlled or such profits will not be distributed
and such termporary differencas will not ba reversed in the foreseaable future [note 15).

If thosa undiztributed aamings of the overseas subsidiares had been repatriated and distributed by way of dvidands,
the daefermed income tax charge for the year and deferred income tax liabilties as at 31 Decambar 2016 would hava
bean increasad by the same amount of AMBA, 786,117,000 (2015: BMES3,623,968 D00,

Recogrition of deferrad tax assets, which principally relate to temporary differencas, depend on the managament's
expactation of the timing of reversal and the taxabla profit that will be available agsinst which tax losses can be
utiized. Theoutcome of thair actual utiisation or revarsal may ba differant [pata 15).

(vl Imparment of rade and othar recaivables

Tha impaimert of frade and other recaivablas is primarny assessed based on prior expanance by taking into account
the past due status, the financial position of debtors and the guarantees obtained for the outstandng debts. Should
thare be any change in the assumptions and astimates, revisions to the provision for impaimment of trade and othar
receivables would be required.

(vi) Prowision for claims

Managament eatimates the provizion for claims mainly basad on the status of the claims, the advice of legal cournsal,
the recovarable amounts from insuranca companies and other available nformation. Should there be any changa in
the asaumptions and estimatas, revizions to tha provision for claims would be required.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Revenues and segment information

Cparating segmants

Tha chief operating decision-maker has been idenfified as the executive directors of the Group. The executive directors
review the Group's intemal mporting in order to assess performance and allecate rescurcas. Managemeant has detarmined
the operating zegrments based on these reports and analysed from a business perspactive:

- Container shipping and ralkatad businass

- Dry bulk shipping and raated business [discontinued operations)

- Container termminal and related business

- Container leasing, management, sale and relatad businass (discontinued operations)

- Corporate and other oparations that primerly comprisa imvestment holding, management sanices and financng

Segmant assets are thosa operating assets that am employed by a sagment in its operating activitias. They exclude joint
ventures, associatas, loans to joint wantures and an asscciate, avaiable-for-zale financial assatz not relatad to the sagmant
and unallocated assetz. Segment liabilities ara thesa operating liabiliies that result from the operating activities of a
saqment.

Unallocated azasts cormizt of defered income tax assets. Unallocatad liabilities consist of tax payables and defamed
incoma tax liabilitias.

Addition to non-cumant assats comprisas additions to proparty, plant and equipment, investmeant proparties, kasahold land
and kand usa rights, intangibla azsets, investmeants in joint ventures and associates and othar non-cument assats fecluding
fimance laasa recaivables), induding additions rsulting from acquisitions through business combirstions.
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4]

Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Cparating segmants (Continuad)
Year anded 31 Decamber AHE
Continuing operations Discontiued o parations
Contanar
ksing
Comainer  Container Dry bulk - management,
shipping ermnal  Corporate Ir= shipping sakand
andrebited  andmelated  and other sagment and related retated
business® business  operafions  eimiation Tod  bushessA businezs Total
RME'000 RME'000 AMB 100 RME'00 RAME 0 RME'00 RME RME' @0
Income statamant _ _ _
Toal roweries W00 376,678 4578 B0 EEaE L S A 1584408
Compreing
-Irer-sagmen roverues L 50, 666 - Bl 120) - - - -
~Ranarnges: [fom extomal cusiomers) B SBR5TH 4,260,042 4578 = BELE 1,447,282 4T12T6 1584498
Segent (s poft BAGE  AMBT  [pMEE - EMOMI BSEBT)  mEM  pmmg
Finance income: 478 11,83
Fiance cosls (28T (33
b relaled zxhance loss O 574) [E2n4
‘Share of profs kess Insseg of . . .
~joit varmures M52 44,20 = = TG4 33
N - R —
Loss beror inoome tax [EdGE70) 104
D e
Lose for te yer _ [E62AM) M)
Looiomedties : : ... |
Lozt for e yoar from
deconnued operaiirs B8
Logs ﬁuﬁbm
phﬂm mmﬂﬁﬂ L 41 Hi = NI - - -
Deprecsfion and amortisafion IS5 BEL3NE T fid = LE0ER e mAR 413, g
A A"
i:r'rrpa'nmﬂs:fitiﬁmaf;[:lwI
e recivabies, net [4,86T) 106 = = paa) B3 5@ B2
mmmmmm
3l - 134484 = = WA = = =
Amorizad amount of fransacion
oot on long-dem bomowings 0208 287 12000 - 524 & - B
Adcitions o non-cum assel: LAWY 1,108,408 519 - 34 BXs  2mim 2403

m Riewenues for containar shipping and related business and dry bulk shipping and releted business nclude reepective crew service

ncome and other related incomea.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Cparating segmants (Continuad)

O ot ik sy

ndmind and reised Ddather segman adreiaed  sdead mlad
buineas M busnass [pemions aininafion Tetal business ® busieEs Tl
AEm FVET0 mEm RVET0 e FVETT0 mE'md FVE

heome statement
Tofel menses RiELBE 356 AR AW BB OMEME  10BME DIEIM
Comprin:
ot oot S ... A ... B
 Fetertes o el e B 407 07 - GMBAT  OMENE  1SBNE 100N
Sagnentproft e WE SR D S ABET M R 1R
Franca imona A a2 155,180
Franca coss H BBy {1 073380
e el ety oss L] A0k
S ofproits s ossas o
- it vrles wH O TRE - - wm %7l
e SR .. S .. SO SO N.... . S ...
Profik belom income i T2 B8 F35 261
B = T L
P fr e 1211212 B0
Discorkiund o persione- vl of v 81N
Proft For e e fom cicoinced cpzeione: R

i oncepesak of popeny
ﬁmw Ll (134 - - B o e 0723 uim
Depreciation and amorisation 100 43 1,82 11,58 - 21570 1310 71 B 08T
T ——
mmmmm 30,083 4 - - rlan 15§10 154 H4d
Fiversal for provision for ligation - - - = = el - B

- " S

Mroreed amoun of Fansachio cost on
fong-tem bamowings HE 10476 12,000 = S8 2 114 L]

Mieitions ks ron-aumen assls 1,081,162 33 480 4053 - 17580 4 %s 12704 G5

L] Rewenues for containar shipping and related business and dry bulk shipping and releted businesa nclude reepective crew sendca
ncome and octher releted incomea.
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Cparating segmants (Continuad)

Revenues and segment information (Continued)

Az at M Doecember 26

Container
hibi

and related

businass
RMB"000

Containar
terminal
and related
business
RMB"DO0

Corporate Inter-
and othar sagmeant
operations alimination
RME"000 RMB'000

Balance sheet

Sagment assats

Joirt venturss

Associatas

Loans to joint ventures and an sssociate
Available-for-sale financidl assats '

Unaliocated assats |

Total assets

64,488,010
33 831
125,685

573,087

10,501,715
0,774,538
0,752,277
1215244
1,068,663

Bagment fabiliies |
B

57,635,980

8,430,273

21813034  (7.211,467)

Total liabiities

Az at 31 Decamber 2015 [Festated

Cantainer
shiprg
and rekted

AMETO0

Dry buk
shipging
and relsiad
bugess
AMB'000

Containar
forming
and retstad
businass
RVETND

Contairer
laazing,
Management,
53 and
Telated
busnass
RVE' 000

Corporats Imar-
and atrar sagmant
apertiong eimiration
AMBY00 AMBTD00

Tot
FNVE'ID

Balance shesat

Sagrnent assmts BB 756704
Joint vertures AN
Assodiatos o
Loans to joint vantures and an azsodaio -
Mualablo-for-aake francial asata 574,328

e

Tiotal et

36 AGT, 783
616,700
1252119

26,081

19,150,824
9178
BIG1TAY

§74.701
1,HE516

13,828,613

BATAE (14556453

819460 =

270,000 -

135,868,376
10,004 423
11,060,961

574,70
2784923

180,483 495

120454

Segrert libiibes 47 B5BATY

B e

Tootal iabiiies

BALATE

HB7A0  BAMSY

105,864, 2457

107 222 453

Janise
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information
{a) Fevanues

Tha Group's businesses are managed on & workdwide basis. Tha revenuas generated from the world's major trade
lanes for container shipping busineas mainly include Trans-Pacific, Asia-Europe, Intra-Asia, PRC coastal, Trans-
Atlantic and others which are reportad as follows:

Geographical Trade lanas

America Trans-Pacific

Eurcpa Azia-Europe (nduding Mediterranean)
Asia Padfic Intra-Asia fnchuding Australis)

China domestic PRC coastal

Other intermational market Trans-Atlantic and others

Tha revenuas ganerated from provision of dry bulk shipping businass sandcas are classified into internationa shipping
and PRC coastal shipping only.

For tha peographical information, freight revenuas from container shipping and dry bulk shipping are analysad bazed
on the outbound cargoes or goods transport to each geographical tarmitory.

In respact of container tarminals oparatiors, corporata and other operations, revenues ara basad on tha gecgraphical
locationa in which the business oparations are located.

In respact of container lbasing, tha mowamenta of containers under oporating leszes or finance kbasas ara known
through raports from the lasseas but the Group iz not able to control the movementz of containers axcept o the
degrea that the mowverments ara restrictad by the terms of the leases or where 2afety of the containers is concamed.
It iz therefore impracticable to present financid information by geographical ama and thus the revenues of which am
presantad as unallocatad revanues.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information (Continued)
{a)  Aesanues [Continuad)

F. 1
RMEB"000

Total revenus revanue revenue

Continuing operations

Caontainer shipping and ralatad businass

- Armarica 17 AT7,604 - 1T ATT,B04
- Europa 15,064,253 - 15,064,253
— Azia Pacific 11,186,567 ' 14 141,186,556
- China domestic 17,704,030 443 17,704,487
- Diher intomational market 5,138,476 ' - 5133476

Container terminal and related business, corporate
and other cperations

- Europa 1,176,604 - 1,176, 604
Ll I
Container terminal and related business, corporate

Ll I——

Totd 70,336 284 503,120 60,833, 164
Discontinued oparationz

Cry buk shipping and related business | _

- Intemational shipping 006,163 - 006,163
SRS L e s
Cry bulk shipping and raated businees 1,447,222 = 1,117,222

Caontainer leasing and related business, corporate
adoharopasfion: S

Tl::ltﬂ 1,504 408 = 1,504,408
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical information (Continued)
{a)  Aesanues [Continuad)

b Ih Y
AMB 000 [Restatad)
Intar-zegment Extermnal
Total revenua revanues revenLUe

Continuing operations

Caontainer shipping and ralatad businass

- Amarica 16,620,873 a2 16,620,781
- Europa 10,218,058 — 10,218,065
— Azia Pacific 0,227,200 — 9,226,200
- China domeastic 14,075,820 B11 14,075,225
- Other intemational rrarket 30121447 — 3042447
Caontainer shipping and relatad businass (note a) 52,061,188 703 52,060,483

Container terminal and related business, corporate
and other cperations

- Europa Q93,850 - 933,850
N o0 & L 15 2 D 0
Container terminal and related business, corporate

RSN o e L L =
Totd 55,667,270 418,973 55,148,297
Dsconthued opsrations
Cry buk shipping and related business

- Intemational shipping 7,471,143 - 7,471,143
- PRC coastal shipping 1,687,115 = 1,637,116
Cry bulk shipping and raated businees 9,008,268 - 9,008,258

Caontainer leasing and related business, corporate
B T uhis = Liiiehs

Totd 10,875,134 = 10,875,134

Motea:

{a)  Pewenus from conteiner shipping under time charterhire sgreements wea BMB36, 078,000 for the year ended 31 December
2016 [2045: RMETZ,610,000).

1 oD sfupRH BHKDIHE OO B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

5 Revenues and segment information (Continued)
Geographical infermation [Continuad)
b) Mon-current assets

Tha Group's non-cument assets, other than financial instruments and defarred income tax assets ["Geographical
Mon-Current Asseta"), consist of its proparty, plant and equipment, investrment propertiss, lkazshold land and
land usa rights, intangible aasets, joint wertures, aesociatas and other non-cument aesets (excluding financa leass
receivables).

Tha container waszals, dry bulk vesselz and containers (includad in proparty, plant and equipment) are primarily
utiized across geographical markets for shipment of cargoes throughout the world. Accordingly, it is impractical to
presant the locations of the containar vessals, dry bulk wessels and containers by gecgraphical areas and thus tha
container vassals, dry bulk vessalz, containers and vessels undar construction ara presentad as uralocated non-
current assats.

In respect of the remaining Geographical Mon-Currant Assats, they are presented based on the geographical
locations in which the business operations/assats ara locatad.

Az at Az at

3 Dacember 31 Decombor

246 216

RMB'000 RME'D00

{Restated)

China domestic 20,843,152 28,731,220
Mon-China domestic 11,208,365 13,456,864
Uinalocated 30,305,153 68,015,280
Totd 1,326,670 110,202,351

Amual Agport 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment

Trucks,
Leaszhald chassis  Compurter Assats
bEndand  Corrtainer Dy bulk andmotor  and office unider
buildings wsals wessels  Containers wehicks  equipment construction Total
FMETO0  RMB'O00  RMBW0  RMB'OO0  RMBWO  RAMEGOD  RMEDI0  AMB'OM

Gost
e a1 Jaruary 2016 120850 BEE50  24HI  5AMET  TE5ZD  TS0H G058  ANATI6
Cumency transiation cfsrences 670 102H MR (SIN) R BT -
Ractssfiation baween caisqories

a0 rararto imstren

poetsadiimbesst  NRMM BSR - - F M 2 e
Kedtiors BRY - mE0 200004 1630 &N5E 2086 50
Disposal of subaidiries Bz = [ZEH2) {7355 0744 Q4072 E100eE]  E4,TT6968)
Dposashwitet M) @emsm - HOSI00)  (HOAR)  fMess - M4
As 2t 31 Decarnter 3016 lodmepe  wnMigE 0 - = GHED TRNSS  ABMATS  BABOEX
= . . .

e 5t Jarusry 201G 9B GSEED  1GINAE  IGMMD M4 LTHTH - T
Curency transtation cfisrences DA WWAR HAR (5000 “mo mee - e
Depraciaion charge i the yosr WET6 100N JmTIE 2008 548 TR - 2pmpe
Diposd o a.tsers pOsH - {6SATR (e pAiE  pse) - Ri2eA)
Depostigwtioal @7 RAa@) 00 - QY e {eEH) R ol B

JOATDUATE e O O e R e YBABH
Nat boak value

T ———- e RS - - 26M6 GOIGTS  ABGZ  ABA06H

A0z 1odsd [muly T en BupRH BHKDIHE ODBnD

239/345



COECO SHIPPING Holdngs ©o., L. Amuad Agpod 2018

EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)

Lazsshad cesss  Carpuir A
bdad  Coriminer Deybuk mdroir and ofica rckr

bifge  wesss  wemds  Cores  whiks  eqirert  consiuchn Tatd
RMEDCD  RMEODD  RMETO0  AMEBODD  RMENO0  AMEDDD  RMBN0  RWEN

Cost

A5 a1 Jarusny HHERestEed) 12235178 J0EIGH  AD250RE 1345716 BB TAM008 422338 15983EIT
Cumency transiafion difienences {35457 15801 1430856 &5,23 10 ME 134 [ I [
Radsssiication baiween calagones

and Farafar o investment propatiss

and imtangibla assats 108,725 - 1060005 - 100 10024 [,400,04 5,083
Ackditiore 5,157 BEA08  GDBAET  127REN0 188 865 e 25006 7023
Cisposdl af a subsicary 21135 = = = (2470} F123) - RNy
Cispasalsiwrite-oi LTSS R i ek e F 22 Feda £ 6874205
B —————————— B
LR R LT (RS A
Accumubated depraciation

impairment

obeat b DI
and

s 5t 1 Jaruary 2015Rasted) 150400 OEETIS  TANAE DTN a0 l4mm - M
Cumency ranstation dfierencas BATT]  24D3A GMRAE 2D7R 1755 2603 - B
Depracitlon chargs for the year MTE IS 1EER TEEZZS 1003 B4 - MR
Disposal o a subsidary [B577q) - - = = Ry - [10BEn
Disposalsiwita-of popot] (Aooidz  @EMAN  ERA3 BA4TY) BEN3L - iAampe
Transkr fo wenoris _ - - - ) - - - Em
koot 3 Docamber M01ERestaio 1003008 O5H5W  EIIENE  JEMI0 &4 LTHTE - MBI
Net book value

Az @3 Docornber M16{Festatd) 10135502 2BABEOM  MEIVEADE 115647580 HOGE 4AM2%5  BIMISE  BBHLNS
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

&  Property, plant and ecquipment [Continued)
Notes:

[6)  Tha aggregete cost, accumulated deprecietion end impeirment of the leesed eaeate, where the Group is the lbeeor'cherterar urdsr
tha operating lesa/time charter amangaments, are sst out below:

Container Diry bulk
vessals vessels Comtainers Total
RME'D0D RME"000 AME RME'D0D
Az at 31 Decsmbear 26
Cogt 222,836 = = 222,836
Accumuldted depreciation end mpairment (8884} T T W38320)
84,507 - = B4,507
Az at 31 Decambar 201 5 [Restated)
Ciost 434 BE2 16,607 467 9,196,983 268,241 202
Accumulated depreciation end impairment (249,374) [B,007 BEZ) (2973309 {11,230,645)
185478 8,500,495 6,225,874 15,040,647

bl A= at 31 December 2046, container weesals and dry bulk weesela with aggregate net book valuss of RMVB21, 880,610,000 and MNi
{2015: RMB20,776,276,000 end RFVB14,370,471,000) respactivaly wera pledged as sacurity for lan fecilties granted by barks [nots
22h) (g

[ Asat 3 December 2048, certain property, plnt and squipment with net book: walue of RMBET20,850,000 {201 5 AMBATE, 067,000)
ware pledged as security for long-term benk koana (nobe 221h) (().

[ In 3006, the Group entered into egresments for fnance lesse. Twoe vesads with net book valuss of spproximatsly FVBEDE 867,000
ae at 31 December 2016 (201 5: epproximetely FMVBER3, 684 ,000) are accounted for ea propsrty, plant and equipment [note 226) (T]).

Az at 31 December 2016, the balance of approximetely FME 81,585,000 (204 &: approximately AMB215, 743,000 in respect of
auch firance leaes arangsmants wes included in bark loans under long-term bomowings [note 22).

(8} Dwring the year, intarset esperses of BMB1 04,036,000 (2015: AMBE4 B35,000) wers capiteised in vesad cosie during the vesssl
conatruction peried [note 2H).

i  Tha eccumulated impaiment lossea of proparty, plant and equipment &a st 31 Decembar 201 & amounted 1o FMBET, 680,000 [2015:
RMEZ84, 443, 0000

™1 oo BupEH BHIdJIHE 0o80D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

7 Investmeant properties

2016 2015
RMB'000 RME'000
{Restated)
Cost 451,202 712,385
Accumulstod deprociation ~ Hanmay (233,837)
Mot book valus az at 1 January 33ETo 478528
Currency trarglation diffierences 14,623 (7,058
Additions 5,306 10,434
Raclassification fromytto) propearty, plant and equipmeant [note 6) 27,65 [&147)
Dizposal 373 [148.317)
Dizposal of subsidiaries (157,075) =
Ll D IEEE——— ey
Mat book value as at 31 December 195,244 313,679
Cost 270,147 451,202
BEEOMIAEEELEA —l | 0a7,713)
Met book value as at 31 December 195,244 213579

Tha fair value of the imestmant properties a2 at 31 Decamber 2016 was BME 851 418,000 2015 RMBA 728,180,000,
Tha fair walue iz estimated by management or indepandant professional property valuars. The valuations ara darived wsing
direct comparison mathod, discourted cash flow method and incomea capitalisation method respactively. Discourted
cash flow method iz basad on net present value of estimated incomea =tream by adopting an appropriate discount rate
which reflects the risk profile and net cperating income growth rate. Direct comparison methed is based on comparing
the property to ba valuad directly with other comparabla propartias, which hawve racently transacted. Income capitalization
method is bazed on the capitalisation of tha net rental income darived from the exizting leasee andfor achisvable in existing
market with reversionary income potential by adopting appropriate capitalization rates, Capitalisation is estimated by valuar
bazad on the risk profile of tha proparties baing vauad.

Amual Agport 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Leasahold land and land usa rights

The Group's inferests in leasshold land and land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net book
vauas, are analysad as follows:

246 2016

RMB'0D00 EME'D00

{Restated)

Cost 2,190,665 2,235,862
Accumulated amortisation (324,362) (288,801

Met book value as at 1 January 1,866,303 1,047,054
Currency trarelation differences (144) [B3E]
Additions - 18,650
Reckssification to nvestment properties ' (340 -
Disposal (19 (1,207
Disposal of subsidiaries {150, 740) {45,012)
Ao On e 43,TBY)  (48,567)
Mat book value as at 31 Decamber 1,674,264 1,866,303
Cost 2,003,014 2 190,565
Accumulated amartisation {334,750) (324,362
Mat book value as at 31 Decamber 1,674,264 1,866,303

1 oD sfupRH BHKDIHE OO B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

9 Intangible assets
Computer

software Goodwill Total

RME"000 RME'000 RME'D00
Ciost 850,103 2,800 861,042
Accumulsted depraciation and impsimmeant ~ (eesa0y) = [605404)
Met book value az at 1 January 2016 163,702 2,800 166,514
Currency trarelation differences 964 = 904
Additions 34,000 - 34,000
Disposals [a79) - [479)
Dizposal of subsidiaries (18,3304 - (18,330)
Amortization (47 AT3) = (47.473)
Raclassification from proporty, plant and equipment (nota ) 8,000 ' = 8,900
Acquisition of aubsidiarios = 12,736 12,736
Mat book value as at 31 December 2016 144 404 15,545 157,036

Cost 884,365 15,545 899,010
Accumuiated amortisation e (mA28T4 = (142874)

Mat book value as at 31 December 2016 144 484 15,545 157,036

Computar
softwars Goodwil Tatal
AME'000 RMB'T00 RME'D00
Cost [restatad) TE3.087 2,800 TEETTE
Accumulsted depraciation and impsimnant (restated) [BE0,084) — [B50,004)
Mat book value as at 1 January 2015 (restated) 112,983 2,808 115,782
Currency trarelation diffierencas (234) = [234)
Additions 27,857 - 27 BRY
Dizposals (314) — [314)
Dizposal of a subsidiary [13) — (13
Amaortization (38, 758) — (36, 75E)
YN e e | e K 1| S S 3
Mat book value az at 31 December 2015 [restated) 163,702 281 166,511

Cost 850,108 2,600 861,012
Accumnulstad amortisaion e (0OBADY o BBAON

Mat book valua as at 31 Decermber 3015 [restated) 163,702 2,805 166,511
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Subsidiaries
(@ Datails of the principal subsidiaries that impose matarial influence on aither the financial position or the financial
performnance of the Group as at 31 Decermber 2016 am shown in note 41 (g).
b))  Matanial non-controlling interasts

Tha total non-controling interest for the year i RMBA9,225 573,000, of which RMB18,896 823,000 is for COSCO
SHIFFING Ports.

Sat out balow are summanized financial information for COSC0 SHIFPING Portz,

Summarised balance sheat

CO3C0 SHIPPING Ports
2016 2Me
RMBE'000 RME'DC0

{Restated)

Curmert

As=ots 6,005,838 7,856,816
Liabilitios 5,7 98,938) 14,333,413
Towlcurentnatassats L0600 3623400
Man-currant

Asmots 40,174,806 49 580 88T
Liabilitios: 8,218,325) (12,608,188
Todnoncumentretassels o w054 aTor2eet
Mat azsots 33,060,384 40,806,804

1 oD sfupRH BHKDIHE OO B

S0z 1008 [muy
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Subsidiaries (Continued)

la)]

Matarial non-controlling interasts (Continued)

Summarised income statement
COSCO SHIPPING Ports

206 M5

RMB'000 RME'DCO
(Restated)

Rievanug 3,604,685 3,428,237
Profit befors income tax from continuing oparations 1,710,668 2,075,808
Income tax expanss {319,878y (264, 425)
Post-ta profit from continuing oparations 1,300,790 1,841,182
Post-tax profit from discontinued operations 444,044 1,024 992
Other comprahensive loss {1,204, 733) (1,480,238
Totd comprahensive income attributable to equity holders 540,074 1,343,937
Tota comprahensive income attributable to non-contralling interasts 288,220 746347
Cividends paid to non-controling intersts T2615 70,44

246/345

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

E.:
(4]

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

10 Subsidiaries (Continued)

o} Matanal non-controlling interasts (Continued))

Summarised cash flows
COSCO SHIPPING Ports
2046 215
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
{Zash flows from operating activities
{Zash generatad from operations 2082112 2,805 524
Intersst eceivad 107,319 146,235
L] — o et
Meit cazh ganerated from operating activitiee 1,007,226 2,786,231
Mat cash generated fromA{usad in) imvesting activities 6,443,830 (3,430, 788)
Mat cash u=ed in financing activities 9,044,307) (582,422
Mat decreaza in cash and bark balances (633,242) 1,236,877)
Zash and bank balancas at baginning of year 5,004,703 7,067 058
Exchange diffarencas 425,606 174,482
Cash and bank balances at end of year 5,187,067 5,984,703
Tha inforrmation above is the amount befora inter-company eliminations.
11 Joint ventures
2046 215
RMB'000 RME'000
{Restated)
Investmants in joirt venturas — unlistad 9,115,245 9166,126
Lisans to joint vertures (note aj 004 124 928,387
10,106,360 10,084,493 §
MNobee: E
s
(6  Tha loans fo joint vantures were equity in naturs, unsscured, end wes not repayable within taele months, i
[}
4
8
g
g
B
_:":.'
B
]
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11 Joint venturas [Continued)

Motes: [Continued)

]  The fnancial informetion below, after making adjustmeants to condom to the Group's significant accounting policies, represants the
Group'a respective interests in the joint vanturss:

Non- Profits less

Total Total controlling lossas aftar
assets liabilities interasts Rewenues income tax
RME'000 RMB'DO0 RMEB'000 RMB'000 RME'D00

31 December 2HE 16,602,610  [6,660,703)  (333,068) A TiZ420 785441
31 Decamber 2015 [Festated) 16558290 (B.572.89%) [@57585 8,848,055 7B 878

[  Tha Company hae no directly cwned joint ventures as et 31 Decembear 2016 (201 5: =ame). Deteis of the principal joint ventures &3
at 31 Decembar 20H & ara shown in nota 41 [b).

[  Cingdac Cierwen Container Termingl Co., Ltd. ["Q0CT") i & joint venture thet is matenal 1o the Group. COCT is a conteiner
tamningl operator and developer of the port fadilities in the Qingdeo Qierwen Container Terminal. The nformation balow reflects the
amounts presanted in the financid stetements of the joint venturs, adjusted for dfferances in accounting policies between the Group
and the joint venturs, nd not the Group'a ehare of thoes amounts.

QT in & private company and thera iz no quobed merkst price evailble for ite shares.

Sat out balow are the summarnead consclidated fnancial indormation for QOCT which iz accountad for using the equity method:

2016 215
RMB'000 BME'000
{Restated)
Summarieed conedlidated belarce sheat
Marrcumrant
Asssts 8,585,550 T.880,341
Liskilkise. (1,082, To6) ({2,603,802)
Current
Cash and bark balances 1,457, TG0 TB4,7ET
Cther cument sssets 1,040,520 BET, 354
Totel cumant asssts 2468 .3 1,442,151
Firancid liabities (sxcluding trede and other payables) (1,005,231 [517 4E8)
Cther current libiities (473,069 [44:3,808)
Totel cumant liabifties (2,468, 400y [961,362)
Met Basats 6,602, 664 5,867,338
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

11 Joint venturas [Continued)

Mobee: (Comtinued)
[ [Continusd)
Summarised consolidated statement of comprehensive income

216 2015
RME' 000 RME'DDO

{Reetatad)
Revenue 3,206,819 2,867,780

Depreciation and emortisation (<306, 384) [315,373)
Interest ncome 27,167 B7.858
Interaat expenas (126, 125) [192,279)

Profit befora income tax 2,134,033 1,769,450
Profit and total comprahensies income for the year 1,604,213 1,327,008
Dividends received from the joint venturs 105, 0. 252 BEF
Group'a share of profite of joint vanturs Hoa 267,285

Reconciliation of summarised consolidated financial information
Reconciliation of summarised coreclidated fnencial information presented 1o the carming emount of the Group's interest in QOCT.
Summarised consolidated financial information

2016 2015
RME' (00 RME'DDO

{Reetatad)
Cpening net g3ssts 5152018 5,857 4532
Profit and totel comprahenaies income for the year 1,506,689 1,320,233
Diidende (853, 031) {1,241 ,803)
Cther appropriations (L= {1,248
el el | M. ...
g e S e OO0 G.TEQOHB

Intersst in joint venturs at 20% 1,278,764 1,150,404
Goodwil 37,180 34812

Carrying value 1,315,053 1,185,218

A0z 1odsd [muly T en BupRH BHKDIHE ODBnD
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12 Associates

206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Bhara of net assats
Investmeant in aszociatas — unlistad . 10,042,020 10,758,749
CLLCEE—— e
10,324,185 11,050,961
Notes:

[  Tha financial information bslow, after making necesaany edustments to condomn to the Group's sigrificant accounting policies,
represents the Group's respective interests in the associates:

Mon- Profits less

Taotal Total  controlling lx=ses after

asaets liabilities imterests: Revenues  income tax

AMB' 000 AMB'000 AME'0C0 RME'000 RME'000

31 Decamber 2016 15421,189 42034200 (1,200,670} 4,380,234 634,167
31 December 201 B [Aeatated) 16,377,224 [3,493,077) [1,182,844) 2713677 784,242

[b]  Tha Compary hed no dreclly cwned e=saociates as at 31 December 2046 (2015: sama). Detsila of the principa associates &3 at 31
Diecermbar 2018 are shown in nots 41(c).

[}  Sigma Enterprizes Limited {"Sigma”), Waitnus Limited ["Watirus®) and ther subsidiary companies [collectively "Sigme end Wetirus
Group'), and COSCO Finenca Co., Ltd COSCO Finenca®) are aesociates [note 41(c]) that are meterial 1o the Group. Sigma
and Wattrue Group ere engeged in the cperation, manegsment and dewebopment of conteiner terminals end investment holding.
COGC0 Finance is engaged i financial services and investment in barking, sscurities, irswence and fund. Sat cut below Bre the
aummerizad fnancial information, after far velua adjustments upon acquisition, for thees esaociates which are sccounted for using

tha equity method:
Summarised balance sheat
Sigma and Wattrus Group

2018 2ME
AME"000 RME'000
{Restatad)
Marrcumant asssts 27,875,245 25,707,088
Current ssests 5,625,270 4,661,628
Maorrcumrant liakifties (3,662,833) (2,306,405
Current liabiities (4,367, 126) 14,800,311)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Associates (Continuad)
Motes: (Continued)
& (Comtinusd)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

Sigma and Wattrus Group
216 2045
RME' 000 FME 000
{Reetated)
Revenues 6,025,504 5,983 848
Profit atfributeble to equity holders for the year 1,652,040 1,827 168
Group'a share of profite of asscciates 0684 334,383

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Reconciliation of summarised financial nformetion presentad to the carmying amount of the Group's intarsat in these associates.

Summarisad financial information
Sigma and Wattrus Group
28 2015
RMB" 000 RME'000
{Restated)
Capital and reeanves attribuiable to equity holders 19,577,182 17,757,360
Group'a effective mterest 20.55% 20.56%
Group'a share of net aseats 4,023,113 3,649,157
Adjustment 1o cost of nveatment 326,060 304,200
Camying amount 4,348,181 3853427
Summarised balance sheat
COSCO Finance

28 2015
RAMB" 000 RME'D0O
{Restated)
ST 34,530,008 28,728,653
Liskiltise 31,044, 184) 127,108,367]

A0z 1odsd [muly T en BupRH BHKDIHE ODBnD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Associates (Continuad)
Motes: (Continued)
& (Comtinusd)

Summarised statement of comprehensive income

COSCO Finance
2HE 2045
RME' (00 RME'DDO
{Restatad)
Revenues ST0,E02 705,860
Profit attribuitsble to equity holdars for the year 233,220 448,778
Group's share of profite of asscciates 40,732 138,818

Reconciliation of summarised financial information

Recondiliaion of summarized financial information pressntad to the carmying amount of the Sroup's intereat in this associts.

Summarised financial information
COSCO Finance

216 205
RME' 000 FME 00D
{Reeteted)
Capital ard resardes attributable to equity holders 2,586 814 2,822 302
Group'a effective nterest 1T.25% 31.26%
Group's share of net aseats 446,725 B19,463
Camying amount A4 F25 819,462
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

12 Loans to joint ventures and an associate

206 2015

RMBE'000 RME'D00

{Restated)

Laans to joint vertums (note a) MTETS 396,506
Loans to associates (note b) L 177,985
1,215,244 574,73

Nobee:

[8)  EBalance of AMBA5,345,000 {201 5: RME18,761,000) iz sscured, which bears interest at 5% per anrum abowe the 3 monthe Buro
Intarbank Cffered Aste {"EURIBOR") and wholly repayable on or before December 2020. The remaining balance i ureecured
and intersst bearing at the rete of 5% above Hong Kong Interbank Offered Aste ("HIBOR") per ennum quoted in respect of & one
monith's pericd, ard whilly repeyable on or bafore March 2048,

[b)  Balance of AMBE1 3,772 000 {204 5: AMBNl is urmecured, which beare imterest at the aggregets of 2.3% per annum and ELIRIBCA
with refarenca to Reuters or other rate mutually agresd. The remeining balance is uneecured, baars interest at 2.5% per annum
abowe 10-year EURAIBOA ICE ewap rete [2015: 2% per annum ebove the 10-yeer Balgum prime rats) and hag no fwed terms of
repEymEnt.

14 Awvailable-for-sale financial assets
Hyalable-for-zale finencial azsets raprazent tha following:

2016 2015

AMB'000 RME'000

{Restated)

Listed investmants in the PAC fiota &) 466,336 821,328
Unlisted Pvestments fnoteb) e AA9BS 1060E06
1662670 2784023

el ol B 20

1,662,670 2,614,923

Muohee:
[6)  Lisbed nvestmenta represant equity interesats in entities which ere principally engeged in prosision of port related earvices, securities §
services and refsiner sendces. 3
L]
[b]  Unlisbed inwestments mainly compriea wealth manegement products and equity interasta in termingl opersting comparise, port i
nformetion aystem enginearing companiee and property irvestmeant compenies. -1
-
[
4
[1]
F
B
s
B
_E:.'
]
m
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14 Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)
Notes: [Continued)
[ Awaisble-for-sake finencial assets are denominated in the folowing currencies:

2016 048
AMEB RME'DDD
{Reetated)
RME 1,502,140 2,635,818
Koraan WO - 13,148
HEK doler T0,530 135,857
1,662,6T0 2,784,823

M Mowement of the avaieble-for-sale finencial assete during the year ia as folows:
216 s
AME RME'DDD
{Reetated)
Az at1 January 2,784,023 3,024 168
Addition=s 100, 000 962,084
Disposals (30, TO0Y {1,185 483)
Disposals of subsidisrias 96T, 212 -
Mat fair value loss (52, 136) 129,274)
As at 31 Dacambar 1,662,670 2,784,023

(8 A= at 3 December 2018, swailable-for-sale fnancial essste of camying amount of BMEBTO,530,000 (2015: BMEBA 3,148,000 wera
impaired with an impaiment leaz of FME1 31,484,000 (2015: RMB3,532,000) and the debi ressrves of AMB131,484,000 2045:
RMB3 532 000) were recycled to profit or lo=a.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities)

Deferrad income tax i calcuated in ful on temporary differances under the liabdity method using taxation rmtes rangng

from 16.5% to 43% for the year (2015: 16.5% to 41%).

Tha mowament on the net defamed tax liabiities)/assets is as follows:

e 2015

RMB'000 RME'D00

{Hestated)

Asat 1 January {457, 26T) [423,70H)
Currency tranelation diffiarencas (22, 754) (15,653
Chargad to consolidatad income statarnant {40,500) 20,831)
Dizgposal of subsidiaries 81,224 =
Credited o othar comprehensive income (note 23c)) 2,750 B.o18
As at 3 Decombar {436,556) (457 26T7)

Deferred income tax assets ara recognised for tax lossas carry forward to the extent that realisation of the related
tax banafit through the futura taxabla profits is probable. As at 31 December 2048, the Group had tax lozzas of
RMB:38, 703 187,000 (2015: BMB24,132,931,000) to camy forward, which were not recognisad as dafomad tax sssets as
the Directors considerad that the utilization of thess tax losses it the forasaasble futurs = not probabla, of which an amount
of AMB28,315,81 7,000 (2015 RMB23 534,541 ,000) will expira through yaar 2021 (2015: year 2020) and an amount of
RMB387 350,000 (2015 RMB498,390,000) has no axpiry date

Az at 31 December 2016 tha unrecognised deferrad income tax liabilities wera AMB3, 786,117,000 [2015:
RMB:3,623,968,000), mlating to ncome tax and withholding tax that would be payable for undstributed profits of cartain
overaeas subsidianes, as the Directors considerad that the timing for the reversal of the related temporary differences
can ba controlled or such profits will not be distributed and such temporary differances will not ba reversed in the
foreseeabls future. The tofal undistributad profits of these owarseas subsidiares as at 31 Decambar 2016 amounted to

RMBA6,E32, 180,000 (2015: RMBAS, 778, 065,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

The mowernant in deferred income tax assats and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balancas within the samea taxation
jurisdiction) during the yaar was a= follows:

Deferrad income tax liabilitias

Urdistributesd

profits of Fair value

subsidiarias, gaim on AFS

joimt vemturas  Accalerated  and darivative

and tax fimancial
associates  depreciation  instruments Others Total
AME'D00 AWE00 RAMED0) RAME0) FME00
Az at 1 January 2015 [Pastated 1200,042) Ea.T62) 2517 (43,90 554 20)
Carrency transstion diforances [15,754] 2AK 1000 = KL
[Chargad)/creditad to consolidstad income statemant (B8, 330 71500 1863) 1.50 14,263
Credited to othar comprehensive income [note 23(d) - - 8413 = EdE
Mz at 31 Decamber 2015 and 1 January 2(H 6 {Restated) 140,098 H19564) (a567) 142 A0 {BAE.TH)
Currancy transstion diforencas (2,220 & (1,143 - |232m2)
[Chargadyorediad to consoldatad incorme statemant (28,454) ™ oo M0 (26457
Dispozdl of subsidiaies = 14,723 2045 4,762 111460
Credited to othar comprehensive ncome [note 29(d) = - 2750 - 2750
Az at 31 Dacomber 2046 (454, TR [14.128) (T 874 (38,355) (22.240)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)
Deferrad income tax assets

Accalerated

accounting Onarous
Tax loss  Staff benefit  depraciation contracts Othiers Total
AME'000 AME'000 AME 000 AME D00 AME000 RME000

Az at 1 Jaruary 201 & Rastated) 2,680 3,786 6073 16214 EAED 134,500
Currency translation diferancas 1,630 - - - 3N 1408

D’M‘M’ﬂ'ﬂmtﬂ idsiad

FBEI:H DBourrt]BrEMEa'ld
1 Jarusary 2016 {Restabed) 12,587 .87 5412 1071 62,363 125,454

Currancy frandation diflarencas 18 - - - 45 _ 1,080

Charged to consofdated
incoma statemert {1,274 4,588)

Disposdl of subsidiaries [40,304) -
As at 31 Docamber 2016 1,04 3,785

WIS MG (H4082)
BN L, SR oo

8,964 36,784 85,564

A0z 1odsd [muly T en BupRH BHKDIHE ODBnD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Deferred income tax assets/{liabilities) (Continuad)

Dferrad income tax assets and iabiliies are offzet when there i a legally enforcaable right 1o set off cumant tax assats
against currant tax liabiities and when tha daferred income tax azsets and liabilfies relate to income tax levied by the sama
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or differanit taxable entities whera thera is an intantion o settle the balance and
a net basis. The folowing amounts, determined after appropriate offsatting, are shown in the consclidated balance sheet:

2016 9015
RME'000 RME'000
{Restated)

Deferrad income tax assats
Daferrad income tax assets to be mooverad after mone than 12 months 78,646 113,040
Deferrad income tax assets to be mcoverad within 12 months 7,038 16,414

o B5684 120454
Disferrad income tax liabilitias

Diferrad income tax liabilitias to be sattled after mare than 12 menths (156,646) (315,830)
Disferrad income tax liabilities to be sattled within 12 months (365,504) (270,831)
Disferrad income tax liabilitias, net {436,556) (457 267)

16 Other non-current assats

2016 2016

RME'000 RME'D00

{Restated)

Prepaid operating lass paymeants (nota) 298,020 384,500
Prepaymant for land uss rights 147,504 126,620
Finaricial lease rmceivables - 283,930
shlzeiimlinieeneia - ke
446,511 086 445

LRI IR e el e QR i

446,644 918,729

Morbe:

The amount mainly repressnts the uramorised upfront concession fes payments in reapect of the concession agresment with Piresus
Port Authority 5.4 ('PPAY for the concession of Pier 2 and 3 of the Firasus Port in Greece of COSC0 SHIPPING Pors, the Compary
izted subsidiary, for a term of 25 years ("Concession”). The Concession commencad on 4 October 2000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

17 Cash and bank balances

2016 2ME

RMB'000 BME'000

{Restated)

Resfricted bark daposits [note &) 323,648 330,093

BElancas placed with COSC0 Financa (note b) 6,042,100 7 456,717

Bslancas placad with China Shipping Finance Company Limited (25 Fnanca') (nota o) 141,252 TTB0T0

Eank balancas and cash - unpladged 25,135,220 25,863,358

Total bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents note d) 32,512,220 34,227 176
Less:

Restricted bark daposits [323,648) (390,033

Cash and bark balancas 32,188,572 33,807 143
Nobee:

[6)  Restricted bark depoaite meinly held B3 sscurnty for borrowinge and bark guarantess and fadilities (nota 2200 ().
[b)  Balancee pleced wih COSC0 Fnance bear inferest &t preveiling market rates.

[0 G5 Finence is & fnance company cwned by China Shipping Group end balencee placed with G5 Financa bear inberest &t preveiling
merkst rates.

[d  Tha camying amicunte of bank depaoaits and cash and bank balancae are denominated in the following currencies:

216 s
AME RME'DDD
{Peeteted)
LS dellar 19,004,752 12,580,077
RME 10,276,040 13,818,183
EURD 084,175 304,288
HEK dolsr 422 55 470,843
Cther cumenciea 536, 823 1,045,783
32512220 34,237 478

[8)  Tha effective intereat rates on fime deposie as at 31 December 204 B wers in the rangs of 0.20%: to 5.40% per annum [2015: 0.16% §

1o 5.23% per annum). The deposits eam interasts &t floating retes based on prevaling merkst retes. E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

18 Inventories

206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Voyage supplies, rezaleable containers, consumables and othars 1,564,690 1,602, 251
19 Trade and other receivables
2046 2015
RMB'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Trade recaivables [note &)
— third parties 5,367,845 4 582 033
—fellow subsidianas 457,049 1,644,782
— joint venturas 0,044 70,263
- azsociates 110 3,758
— other related companies | DE-..BSG _ 75,044
503,744 B,264,850
L] Lol I —— e
6,185,740 B, 487,798
Prepaymants, daposita and othar racaivablos
— third parties [rote b 3,774,199 2,952 102
—fellow subsidianas {note d) 376,564 806,080
— joint venturas {note d) 663,153 238,353
- azsociates [note d) 120,862 32,183
= e reled campanies ke d) T DR H07E2
5,000,845 4109475
Current portion of financial lease receivables - 46,718
Total 11,285,555 10,843 002
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)
Notes:

[8)  Trading balances with related partiee are urescured, intarset frea and have similar credit pericds &8 thind party customers. The
riormal credit period granted to the frade receivables of the Group is ganerally within 20 deys. Trade receivebles primariy conaistad
of woyege-related recaivables. As st 31 December 2046, the egsing analysie of trade end bils receivables on the basis of the date of
rebevart inwoice or demand note ie a8 folows:

216 s
RME 000 RME 000

{Restated)
1-3 morhe 5,874,042 6,265,703
4-8 morthe 200,776 183,647
7-12 monthe 109,057 £5.052
Cwver | year 74,625 183,361

Trede and kil receivebles, gross 6,257,300 8,708,608
Leae: impeirmanit of

1-2 montha {21, 184 {B2,585)
4-8 mortha [2.a74) {14,883)

7-12 mondha [2,857) 5,956

N O e 4048 020

pibismiisels i< A | —
6,185,740 6,467,709

Az gt 31 December 20416, the Group's trede end bile receivebles of RMBE 5,853, 768,000 [2045: AMBES, 863,771 ,000) wera
comaidersd fully collectible by manegament. Trede and bils recsivables that wers fuly colectble maeinly represent thoss dus from
custormers with good credit history srd low defeult rate.

1 oD sfupRH BHKDIHE OO B

S0z 1008 [muy
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)
Motes: [Comtinued)
B  (Comtnusd)

Az 6t 3 December 2046, rede receivablee of FME 54,362,000 (201 5: BMBESES, 01 2,000) wers past dus but wers considared nok
impaired by management. The ageing analysia of thess freds receivables is &3 follows:

2016 2015

RMEB’ RME'00D

{Reetatad)

1-2 monthe 38,002 53R,262
4-8 monthe 11,210 4,315
T-12 monthe 1,804 8,820
Owar 1 year 3,656 36,825
0, a2 &B8,012

Az gt 31 December 2018, frade recsivables of AMEBZEE, 782,000 (20415: AMBA5E,843,000) were cormidered &3 impaired by
menegament, of which emounta of RMB 71,660,000(201 5: AMB 220,887,000} wars prosidad for.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of frade receivables are as followa:

2016 2015

RME’ RME'D0D

{Reetatad)

Az at 1 Jenuery 0,507 241,833
Prowision for receisable impaimment 12,706 38,617
Recetvables written off during the year &3 uncoliecticls {12/058) 15,228)
Rewerzal of provision {8,514 {42.709)
Dipoeal of subsidiaries (113,120 -
Az at 31 Decembear 4,560 220,887

Tha creation and relessa of provision for mpaired recsivablee have bean included in the coneclidated income stetament [note 26).
Amounts charged to the alowance eccount are gerarally written off when there & no expectation of recowening eddiionsl cash.

Menegement conaidered thet there s no concentration of credit riek with respect to treds receivables, sa the Group hes B large

rumbear of cuatomers, inkemationaly disparsed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Motes: [Continued)
)  Prepayments, deposits and cther recaivables dus from third parties
2048 2045
AME'000 RVE'D0D
{Restatad)
Prepaymanits and deposits 2,560,708 1,807 400
Claima receivables 45,661 111,881
sl e el LR
8,774,100 2,052,102

[ Aeet3 December 2048, the Group's net other receivables of AMBRSE B32,000 [2015: RME1 032,91 1,000) were coneidarsd fully
collectble by management. Ag at 31 Decermber 2016, the Group's other receivables of FMEBTE,210,000(2015: AMB1 93,702,000
ware impaired and ful provision wes made by manegamant.

Mowerments on the provision for mpaiment of other receivables are s followa:

2018 205

RAMEB" 000 RMWE'DDD

{Reetatad)

Az at 1 Jenuery 193,702 220,788
Prowision for receivable impaimment 4,00 4,848
Riscefeables written off during the year &a uncollectbla (7,043 4,773
Riwersal of prosieion . (2308 {28,148)
Currency translation differences | B3 B7a
Diepoeal of subsidisries T -
Ae at 31 Decembear 78,310 183,702

[d  Tha emounts due from related comparies are uneecured, interest free and heve no fived terma of repeyment.

A0z 1odsd [muly T en BupRH BHKDIHE ODBnD
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19 Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Notes: [Continued)
[8f  The carrying emeount of trede and other receivables (excluding prepayments ard deposits) are denominated in the following
CUTBNCies:
216 s
RME' 000 FME 00D
{Reeteted)
L5 dellar 342022 2808578
RME 2,024,341 4,393,188
EURD 1,008,174 300,74
HEK dolsr 23521 352 BB
Cther cumenciea 1,861,891 785,20
8,415,840 BA36,582

=

Tha camying amcunte of trade end other recaivables (excluding prepaymeants and deposits) spprosimats their fair valuss.

[@ Menagement considared the meaximum exposurs to credit ek et the reporting dabe is the fair velue of each class of receivebla
menticned abowe. The Group doea not hald any coleteral e eacurity.

20 Share capital and equity linked banefits

@) Share capital
2046 2016
Humber Murriber

of shares MNominal valus of sharee  Mominal vaus
(thousands) RMB"000 {thousands) BME'0C0

Registerad, izsued and fully paid
H-Sharas of RMBA .00 sach 2,580,600 2,580,600 _ 2,580,600 2 680,600
A-Shares of RMEA.00 each 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,635,674 7,636,674
Az at 31 Docambsor 10,246,274 10,216,274 10,218,274 10,216,274

As at 31 Decambsar 2018, the A-Shares rank par passwy, in all material respects, with H-Sharas.
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20 Share capital and equity linked benefits (Continued)

o} Share appraciation rightz

Tha Group has adopted a cash-settled, share-based payment scheme fthe *Plan") which was approved on @ June
200&. The Plan provides for the grant of share appreciation rights (*SARs" to eligible participants as approved by the
Company's Board of Directors (colactivaly the 'Grantess®). The Plan will rermain in force unless othenwize cancalled
or amended.

Under the Plan, the holders of SARs ara entilad the rights to receive an amount in respact of the appreciation in
market value of the Company's H-Shares from the date of grant of SARS o the date of axamiza. Mo sharas will ba
izsued under the Plan and therefore the Company's aquity intereats wil not be diuted as a result of tha issuanca
of SARs. The initial grant of SARs was limitad to 10% of the Company’s H-Shares in issue at the date of grant The
maximum number of unexercisad SARs parmitted to ba granted under tha Plan is, upon their exarciss, limited to 10%
of the Company's H-Shares in issue at any time during each year. The maximum number of SARs granted to amy
aigible participant (including share apprediation rightz granted prior to this Plan) is limited to 25% of the totd numbsar
of SARs in issue at any ime. Ay further grant of SARs in excess of the abowve limitz is subject to the approval of tha

Company's board of Directors.
Movamenits in the numiber of SARs granted by the Company during the year ended 31 Decermber 2018 and 2015 ara
=at out below.
Forthe year ended 3 December 2HE
Humber of units of 34Rs
Qutstanding Outstanding
aat Granted  Exercised Lapsed asat
1 January during during during H December
Dt of grant Exercisable period Exarcise price 2 the year the year the year 21
5 Cclober 2008 belwezn 5 October 2008
(2006 SARs) o & Cetnbar XHE HEB3EER 10,070,000 = = {{5,070,000) -
4 Jura 2007 belwozn 4 Jure X0
2007 SARs) 3 June XH T HEBIE4D 24250000 - - [B5000} 24485000
43,320,000 = = [i8455000) 24465000

a0z iodsd [muly A en BupRH BHNKJINE 0D e
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20 Share capital and equity linked benefits (Continued)

o} Share appraciation rights (Continuad)
Far the yesrended 31 Decomber 2045

Mumber of uriks of B4R (Restsbed)
Cutstanding Quistanding
wd Granhed Evarciand Lapead 3z st
1 January g duwing durg 3 December
Cetta of grark Exarcizable panod Exarcisa pice 215 e year 1he yasr e year Fal b
16 Dearmbar XI0E belwozn 18 Decamber 2007
{2006 SARs) 15 Decamber 2015 HE3A%E 15240750 = —  [5210,7504 =
5 Oclober 2006 betwezn 5 October 2008
(2006 SARs) & Cetnbar XHE HEB3EEE 10,070,000 = = — 19,070,000
4 Jura 2007 belwozn 4 Jure X0
00T SARs) b 3 June XH T HEBIR4D 24300000 - - ENG 24250000
58,580,750 - - {26060 43,350,000

Tha 2006 SARs ware expired on 4 Octobar 2016, The amount that was recognisad in the consolidated income
statermeant and includad in other income for the year in relation to the axpiration of the 2006 SARs waz a crodt of
RMB13,385,000 (201 5: Cradit of RMBS,347,000).

Tha fair values of 2007 SARs as at 31 Decamnber 2016 was detarmined using the binomial valuation model &t HKEO
par unit (2015: HKS0.06 par unit to HKEO0.78 per unit). The significant inputs into the modal ware spot prica of
HKE2.71 as at 21 Decemnber 2016, vasting period, volatiity of the undarying stock:, risk-frea interest rate, forfoiture
rate, dividend yiakd and sub-optional exercise factor. The axpected wolatiity of 5.21% for 2007 SARs (2015: 5B.2T%
for 2007 SARS) are esfimated based on past H-Shares share pricas of the Comparny at year end.

Tha amourt, that was recognized in the conaoldated incorme staternant and induded in other income for the year in
relation to the far value changes of 2007 SARs, was a debit of AMBA B27 000 2015: & credit of RMB3,282,000).

Az at 31 Dacember 2018, the total camying amount of the labilities arsing from SARs frareactions includad in othar
payables in the consoldated balance sheet amountad to AMB20,802, 000 (2015 AMB3E,638,000) and the total
ntrinsic value of the exercizable SARs waz RMBO (2015: BMB3,866,000).

Amual Agport 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20 Share capital and equity linked benefits (Continued)

[ Share options of a subsidary

Tha Group's subsidary, COS00 SHIPPING Ports, oporates share option schemas whamby options are granted to
aigible employess and dractors or any participants (as defined in the relevant share option schameas) of the Group, to
subacriba forits shares. Al the outstandng options wers vested and exarcisable &2 at 31 Decamber 20168 and 204 5.
COSCO SHIPPING Portz has no legal or constructive obigation to repurchasa or sattle the opticre in cash.

Movamenits of the share options granted by COSCO SHIPPING Ports during the year andad 31 December 2046 and

2015 ara st out balkow:
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2016
Mumber of share options
Qut standing Qutstanding
as at Gramted  Exercised  Cancelled Lapsad asat
Exarcisable Exercise 1 January during during during during 31 Decembar
[Dte of grant pericd price 2He the year the year the year the year e
During the period fom
1%%?[{:15]%31]3 Motzf]  HKEIDAD  42080,000 = = = [A040000) 0840000
For tha year endad 31 Dkcamber 2B
Maumiber of share options
{Outsianding Duistanding
@l Gramed  Ewemied  Cancaled Lapsed a4t
Enbal B 1Jaay during duing duing duing 31 Decembar
Ceta of grark pariod prica il {he year e year 1he yasr e year Fal b
During the pariod fom
'ﬂpﬂﬁmmmmﬂ Motz HKSIDAD 13240000 - - - PE0O0,  12930,000

1 oD sfupRH BHKDIHE OO B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

20 Share capital and equity linked benefits (Continued)

[z Share options of a subsidary (Continued)

Naotea:

i

The ehare options are exsrcieable &t any time within ten years from the dete on which an offer ia accepted or deemed to ba
accepited by the grantes under the 2003 Shere Option Scheme from 17 Aprl 2007 to 18 Apeil 2007. The ehare optiors wil
b= enpired during the period 17 Apl 2007 to 19 April 204 T.

Mowvemenite in the numiber of share options cutstending end their rdeted weighted everage exercies prices are ae follows:

2018 215

Average Awarage
exercise price Mumber of sxarcise prics Number of
per share share optiona per shars ghara optiona

HKS HKE
Az at { January 108,30 12,980,000 18.30 13,240,000
Lepssd 10.30 (3,040, 000) 18.30 [280,000)
Az at 31 Decamber 19.30 8,940,000 18.30 12,880,000
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21 Reserves

I mvastment
Capid Hadyging Other Statutory  revaluastion  Exchange  Accumulabed
Rasarva Rasare resarees  resane fund resane resan kss Total

AME'00 RME' 000 AME00 RME 000 MBI RMED00 AMEY0 RME' 000

Balanca at | danuary X046,
a8 previously raporied 0 068442 LM EOTE) B DA [TRMEM)  [EMBMT 144375
of

1 e S T 7 R TR

Bakance at 1 January 2048 40,5070 Lm0 s BE A BONG  MABEN  [B3MME 183405

Comprehansive los

Loss for fe yar - - - - - - BepE  [BA0s03

(ther comprehans i keslncoms

Falr valg o3 o0 vl -2

frercial asets, nef of 1 - - = - fog - - (40,2209

e loes on avalabe- orsake '

i) s charged 1 the

consolosted inoome ststoment

oz 14 = - - - M = - 131484

Shers of othar compraherehe loss of

Joit: verr.res and assnctes - - 7,244 - - [34,546) - i3

L i

i pardispossls of subaidarns - - - = - ymsE - ms

wmwd [547,15) - pEMAR  [0S08 - 102 -

Cumeny Tansizion dfrencas - - - - - RI3TTE = BITTi

wmmﬁ = - 120520 - - = = 120,500

Tetd ather comprehensive

siincoms b - PTGET4  HRSIN  WGM  3ER0E02TAM  3a2Al

Totd comprahansivai for

theyearended 31 Decomber 2046 B 4746 - BTEATY (WY 005M 4G ITIAH (ARG

Totd contributions by and digributions

‘to ownars of the Compal

recognisad directly in equity:

e f shares o seffement ol soip g

tiidend by a subsdary = = 57,48 - - - = 57,048 2

Acquiiion of a.bcdarios under £

Emmen cael L = = = o - = [4564,1%) i
o

Tﬁwmmd = = ji2,6) = = - = g

... S ... S

Totd contributions by and digributions f

mmifeCmmmy R R S SR,

s at 31 Decamber 2046 2 648,45 LM BMI MY S0503  (A0STM)  HEMEDATH  Bd0TmR g
"-E'.;
B
L]
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21 Reserves (Continued)

Capitd Hedang Other Soy  mvabidin Echangn  Acoumulstod
Rz Pz geamves  ressn fund T =220 sz Tolel
ANE DD MBI AWE T FMETDD AN FMETD RETI AMETID0

Balance at 1 danuary 045,
as praviously reporied BEgail 8117 {761 A5 861458 BEAE  FOTRAN)  WTOMBE  4i62EE

—=
L T I S I

Balance at 1 .hmlrr IHE, rlsh’ld {1570 814 T8 401 861456 [PAESM  @ATESMY (6586001 18061025
Comprehensive income
Prcfit dor e year = = = = = = 4E0.30 463,00

(ther comprehans i keslncoms

Fair valun o33 on avalble-for-sak
firencaal e, nal of fax - - - - FLYE - - 2,730

(523 ma.ﬂdia-tx-ﬂa

Sharz of ohar com praberei incom
mmm:ﬁm e = = 1.8 - - {15,279 - 4,128

Cimency farsiaion dferncas - - - - - N4\ = 04,486
Remaszurments of paet-amploymen
mem [ S . S S —— 17 ]

Total Mnunprlhm
[bﬂ.m:-m

R .| R ... SO S S... ..

Tﬂtimmhﬂnlmaﬂ-ﬁfnr
kit imhuvtre:etonde AU SN ...L| RO SO O SO oo

Toital contributions by and disiributions
o ownars of the Gompal
recognisad dirctly in eq

sy of shares on setlement of s
dvidend of a subeiiay - - #51 - 2 30 1,453 748

Dwackncds paid 40 former starsholders
ol subaidanes - - - - - - p5EM peAE4
(thers B - L . . . ...

Tota mmuuumnmu-lhuuuu:
toowescitieCompay - BE) EMM - B MM HIR PR

.lalthﬂmn'hl!l]i! L1 1410 W‘ﬂl 841450 BN (ROREN)  (1BMS3MME  1B340TE
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21 Reserves (Continued)
Nobee:
[8)  Statutory ressree fund

In accordance with the PAC Company Lew and the Compeny's erticles of essociation, the Gomparny is required to elocate 108
of met profit of the Compeny, as dstermined in eccordance with the Chine Accounting Standards [YCAST, to the stabutory reserve
furd untl such etatutory resende fund resches S0% of the regietared capitd of the Company. The appropristion to the statutory
reaande fund muet be made before ary distibuation of dividends to equity holdere. Tha etetutory reserve fund can be ueed to offsst
presious year's loesss, if ary, and part of the stetutory resane fund can be capiteizsd s the Compeny's shars capital providad that
the amount of auch statutory resarve fund remaining efter the capialisstion shal not be lees then 26% of the share capital of the
Compeny.

bl I accordence with the erticlee of association of the Company, the profit avalable for appropristion by the Company for the purpoes
of dividend peyments is based on the lesaer of {j the net profit determined in accordance with the CAS; and (i) the net profit
debermined in accordancs with HKFRSe. Profit dietibution iz meds after the appropristion to etetutory reserve fund and recovery of
presicuEs yeara' loeses.

[0 Cther reservee of the Group as st 31 December 2016 represented capital ressrve and other reserves of jeint wentures and
aesociates, Brd remessuraments of post-employment benefit cbligatiors.

[d  Capital reearée mainly represents the capitaization of the reserves of the acquired subeidiariee from the perant company upon the
ncorporation of the Company on 3 March 2008 and the share pramium [net with ehars iseuence expenses) aieing upon Esuance of
the Compary's H-shares and A-shares in 2006 and 2007

22 Long-term borrowings

2046 2015
RMB'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Eank loans
- securad note h) 14,100,004 21,606,481
— unsacurad 24,704,128 42,727,083
Lizans from COS00 Financs
— unsancured 167,000 324,928
Lizans from CS Finance
— unsacured 98,402 106,002
Motes/bonds note b) 17,852,300 17,241,379
Loans from non-contralling shareholders of subsidiaries 222 1,621,548 §
Loans from a fellow subsidiary 109,823 - 8
Total long-term bomowings 54,130,068 83,616,419 i
Current portion of long-term borowings (6,664 ,134) (B,216,400) o
47 468,024 765,300,019 E
8
g
E
B
£
m
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
Motee:
@ Asat 31 Decambsar 2016, the long-termn borrowings weare repayable as follows:
26 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)

Bark loans
- within one year 6,485,634 B0 713
—in the sacond yaar 10,480,235 15,055,381
— in the third to fifth years 11,636,115 31,084 248
— after the fifth year 7,208,338 10,096,224
© 35840,222 64,323,564
Loans from Financa
— within one year 167,000 127,924
—in the sacond yaar - 180,000
— in the third to fifth years - 28,004
e ABT.000 324,078
Loan from CS Financa
—within one year 8,600 6,600
—in the sacond yaar 10,242 BBOO
— in the third to fifth years 34,760 33,000
— after the fifth year 44,800 56,802
4B,402 106,002

Maotes
—in the sacond yaar 3,077,000 -
—in the third to fifth years 4,044,673 B,504 505
— aftar tha fifth year 6,930,726 B,345, 754
'Léé{éfrﬁxﬁ}bﬁ-b}ﬁfﬂiiﬁds"hé}&ﬂ&éré e
— within one yesr - 1683
—in the sacond yaar 2402 185
—in the third to fifth years - 1,198,621
— aftar tha fifth year 20 324 877
Loans from a felow subsidiary
—in the sacond yaar 67,303 -
—in the third to fifth year 107,654 =
— aftar tha fifth year 24 856 -

190,823 =
54,130,058 83,516,419
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22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
o) Detals of the notes as at 31 Decamber 2046 are as follows:

e 2015

RMB'000 RME'D00

{Restated)

Principal amournt 17,174,650 17,174,850

Discount on issua (90,4:30) 190, 4.350)

Nolelmencecoest 0000 SRR (424153

Procaads received 16,660,028 16,880,025

Currency translation diferences 085,254 414,035
Accumulated amortisad amaounts of

- discount on issus 34,342 25,624

ks e S e D e

17,852,300 17,244,379

i Notesissued by tha Company

Motes with principal amount of RMBS, 000,000,000 and AMBA, 000,000,000, which baar intarest at & fixed
rate of 4.35% and 5.45% per annum, wara issuad by the Company to mveators on 3 Septambsar 2010 and 29
Movernber 2011 rospectively at & price equal to the principal amount. The notes will mature &t their principal
amount on & Sgptambar 2020 and 30 MNovembar 201 B respactivaly.

il  Motas and bonds issued by subsidiaries

On 3 Dacember 2012, COS00 Finance (201 1) Limited, a subsidiary of the Company, esuad bonds with an
aggregate principal amount of LSS ,000,000,000 jequivalent to approsdmately AMBE,403,600,000]. The bonds
carmy a fixed interast yisld of 4.00% par anmum and were izsued at a price of 98.766%: of their principal amount
The bonds besr interest from 3 December 201 2, payable sami-annually in amsars. The bonds are guaranteed
by an rrevocable standby letter of credit ikeusd by Bank of China Limited, Baijng Branch. The bonds have
been listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Unless praviously redeemed or repurchasad by COSCO0 Financa (201 1) Limited, the bonds will mature on
3 Dacemnbear 2022 at their principal amount. The bonds are subject to redemption in whole, at the option
of COSC0 France (2011) Limited at any time in the event of carain changes affacting the texas of certain
jurizdictions at their principal amount together with accruad intamst, or at any tima after 3 Decamber 2017 at a
redemption price
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)

2]

(d)

Datals of tha notes as at 31 Decamber 2016 are as follows: (Continued)
il  Notas and bonds issued by subsidianies (Continued)

10-year notes with principal amount of US$300,000,000 jequivalent to approxmataly RME 1,848,080, 000)
wara izauad by a subsidiary of the Company to investora on 31 January 2013, The notes camied & fixed
intarest viald of 4.46% per annum and were issuad at a price of 29,320 per cant of their principal armount
with a fixed coupon rate of 4.376% per annum, rasuling in & discount on issue of US$2,040,000 [squivakant
to approximately RME13,247,000). Tha notes baar intarest from 31 January 201 3, payable semi-annually
in armaar on 31 January and 31 July of each year, commancing on 31 July 2013, The notes are guarantead
unconditioraly and imevocably by the Company and listed on the Stock Exchange. Unless prasiousty redeamed
or rmpurchazed by tha Company, the notes wil matura on 31 January 2023 at their principel amount. The notes
ara subject to redamption in whole, at their principal amount, together with accrued interest, at the option of the
Company at any timea in the event of cartain changes affacting the taxes of certain jurisdictions.

As at 31 Docembar 20186, all the leans from non-controlling shamholders of subsidiaries are unsacured, interest frea
and not due for repayment in the next 12 months. As at 31 December 2016, balance of non-controling sharcholder's
loan of LS$184,240,000 fequiralent to approsdmataly AMEA 196,381 ,000) was unsecurad, bore interest st 49 par
annum and wholly repayable on of befora May 2018,

Tha exposure of the Group's long-term bomowings to interest mte changes and the contractual repricing dates at
balanca =shest date are as follows:

Lass than
one year 2to5years  Ower 5years Total
RME' 000 RME'000 RMB'000 RME'000
As at 31 Decambear 2016
Totd borrowings 6,664,134 3,260,474 16,208, 750 54,130,058
As at 31 Decambear 2015 (Restated)
Totd borrowings 8,216,400 56,478,522 18,823 497 83,516,419
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
(2 The effective intarest rates par annum of tha long-term bomowings as at 31 Decambar 2016 ware as follows:

e

US dollar RMB EURO

Bark loans 1.3% to 3.3% 38% to55% 0.5% to52%
Loans from Financa = 36% to 4.3% —
Loans from CS Fnence = 3.9% =
Motes 4.00 to 4.4%  4.4% to 5.5% -
Lians from non-controlling shareholders of subsidianas - - 1.5%
Loans from a felow subsidiary —  44%to8.0% =

2015 (Heatated)

IS dollar RMBE EUROD

Bark loans 14% 0 33% Ji%toBER 08%tobb%
Loans from COSC0 Finance 24% J6%todER —
Loans from G5 Fnence - 3.9% -
Motes 40% 0 4.4% A4%tob5% -

Loans from non-controlling shareholders of subsidiaras 1.9% 1o 4.0% - -

Az at 31 Decermber 2016, balanco of RMES2,488, 160,000 (2018: AMBE] 503, 778,000) of bank loans bore flcating
intarast rates.

fi  The camying amounts and far values of tha long-tarm bomowings are as follows:

Carrying amounts Fair valuas

2M6 215 206 2015

RME' 000 AME'000 RMB'000 RME'D00

{Reatated) {Restated)

Bark: loans 35,810,222 84,323 564 34,320,297 63,080,725

Loans from Financa 167,000 324,928 167,000 206,924

Loans from CF Frence 098,402 106,002 98,402 106,002

Motes 17,852,300 17,241,379 18,270,862 17,581 419
Loans from non-controlling

sharaholders of subsidiaries 2242 1,52 548 222 1,621 548

Loans from a felow subsidiary 100,523 — 190,823 —

54,130,058 83,516,419 53,058,506 82 565 616

Thafair values are bazad on cazh flows discounted by regpective rates as 2et out in nota 22(e) above,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22 Long-term borrowings (Continuad)
[@ The camying amounts of the long-term bomowings are denominatad in the folowing cumendies:

2016 9045

RMB'000 RME'000

{Rastated)

LIS dollar 31,088,587 66,787,604
AME 16,437,610 12,260,730
EURO 5,703,852 4,458,830
Other = 248
54,130,058 83516410

) The securad bank loans as at 31 Decambsar 2016 ane sacurad, inter ala, by ona or more of the following:

M  First legal mortgage over certain proparty, plant and aquipment with aggregate nat bock value of RMB

29 504,560,000 (2045: RMB35,524,814,000) notes &(b) and Bid));

il Two vessaels with aggragata net book value of BMBE0E,85T 000 (2015 AMBSA3,6384,000) under Vassal

Fnancing Loasa Share capital Arangemeants (noto 6{d);

fif  Assignments of the charter, rental incomea and eamings, requisition compensation and ireuranca ralating to

cartain container vessds;
W) Shares of cartain aubsidiaries; and
f¥)  Bank accounts of cartain subsidiaries (nota 17(a)).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities

Provision for
Ratirament Provision one-off Deferrad
benefit  for onerous housing  income and
obligations confracts subsidies others Total
RME"000 RME'D00 RME000 RME'000 RMB'000
{nate a)
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2046 _ _
Az at 1 Janusry 20H6 1008768 o686 T3 M 1367
Decreasa during the year BaS6  (UEM)  peM) @A) (1%52%4)
Pronsions far the year 17463 155,463 M 17,146 180,13
Curmancy translstion diforances B22 T8 - 10,761 A
Az at 31 Decamber 2016 02,257 - J0g82 21,761 510,006
hon-cumenit partion of provisions and other fsbiities 260,633 - 30,962 227,767 BaTAR2
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2045 [Restated)
Bz at 1 January 20H5 1,067 566 385,387 TeABE 28|13 ATI0AN
Decreasa during the year (126,524 (302 832) (1754 A (Bd7 138
Prondsions far the year 67 407 8272 3244 1,38 144 B66
Currancy transstion diforancas o 0569 - 7,780 16D
Az at 31 Dacamber 2015 1,004,769 75686 8813 21 338 1,386,704
Less: curment porfion of provisions and other liabiiies {449,154 [75.666] - [1 422 126 268
hon-cumenit partion of provisions and other fsbiities 060,615 - 78813 2954 1,260 a42
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)
Notes:

[8)  Restirement benafit cbligationz

2016 048
AMEB RME'DDD
{Reetated)
Balancs shest cbligations for:

Multi-empioer defired bensfita plans for S employees [nots (1)) 11,494 14579
Early-refirement benefite for PRC employses (note (i) 3,154 109,568
. Post-retiement benaits for PRC employees [note® ... 2060 882
02,257 1,008,763

Expensad in income steterment for:
Early-refirerment benefite for PRC employees (note fif]) 6,156 {3,030)
. Post-retrement benafts for PRC employees inote @) oo BT BB
34,583 B2,733

i Multi-employer defined benefit plan

Az the Bctuary i unable to provide sufficient nformation to the Group’s proportiondl share of the defined bensft cbligation
and the aseats and expermes asscciated with the muli-employer plan and thare ia no egreement on the future alocation of
surpluesshortiall from the plan, the muki-employer defined benefit plen has bean eccounted for a8 a defined contribution plan.

{fl  Patirement benafite for PRC employess

The Group recogniese a liebilty for the presant value of the unfunded obligations releting to refiremant benefita payable
to carein normal retired or early retired employess in the cormolidated belance sheat. The liability releted to the banefit
obligations for eligble retred employess existing &t wear end ia cakculated by independent actuenes, using the projected
unit credit method. The actuarial liabiities of early retirement and poet retrement g8 at 31 December 2018 totalled
FWB200,763,000 (2045: FMBAAE,180,000). K the discourt rate used to norease/decrease by 0.25% from menegement's
eatimates with all other variables held congtant, the camying amount of retiremant bensfit obligetions as &t 31 December 2018
would hews bean AMBE, 110,000 kwer or RMBS, 360,000 higher.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Provisions and other liabilities (Continuad)

Notes: [Continued)
[8)  FRestirement benefit cbligations (Contnued)
{fl  Patirement benafite for PRC employess (Continued)
Mowvemenite of the net iabiitise recogniaed in the conscideted balance shesta are as folows:
2016 2015 [Restated)
Early Post Eary Post
retirement  retirement Total  refirement  retrement Total
RMB'O00 RME'000  RMB'000 AME'O0D RAMB'000 FME 000
Az at 1 January 100,568 BAE 622 BOG, 100 177,484 8r33a4  1,0808TS
Chargedi{credited) to the
consolidated income stetemant 6,156 163,207 160,363 (3,030 b5, 763 52,733
Rameasurements of post-
esmployment benefit cbligations - (1205200  (120,520) = 54,330 51,330
Bansfits paid (23,370) MB.703) (T2,073) (B4, B3y [B4,865) [153,748)
Dieposal of subsidanes (61,200  (640067)  [584,107) - - -
Az at 31 Decamber 31,154 250,600 200,763 109,568 85,622 995,180
The emaounts of relirement benefit coeta recognieed in the conedidated ncome etatement comprisa:
a6 2045 [Aeatated)
Early Post Early Poet
retirement  retirement Total  refiement  retremant Tatal
RMB'0O)  RME'O00  RMB'O00 ANE Q0D AMB'000 RME'D0O
Inberest coet T.026 (3,003 3,034 426 [20,488) (16.283)
The principal actueris assumptions used wers as folows:
2018 215
Early Post Early Post
retirerment retirenmment retirement retirement
Discount rate 3.00% 3.25% 250% 3.00%
Retirement benefite inflation rates 2.00%-4.50% (0L 00%:-8.00% 30074 50% 0.00%:-8.00%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24 Trade and other payables

2016 2Me
RMB000 RME'000

{Restated)

Trade payables (note a)
— third parties
— fellow subsidianas
— joint venturas
- azsociates
— other related companies

4,053,490
1,000,242
9 644
17,580
LS
7106718
L A8TT0
7,221,488
430,642
8,080,426

Blls PYEDISS NI 8] e

Advancas from customers
(Other payables and accruals (nota b)
Due to relstod companios
—fellow subsidianas ' 362,013 211,465
— joint venturas {note d) 207,384 320 6507
- azsociates [note g) 124 16,002
B 151417

Total 22,722,030 18,082 973

Nobee:

(8  Asat 31 Decamber 2016, the ageing analysia of treds and bile payables on the besis of the dete of relevent imcice or demand nots
E e follows:

216 s
RME" 000 FME 000
{Reeteted)

18 monthe 6356481 £ 888,802
T-12 monthe 1,273,350 TE, 678
12 years ' 38,853 1174022
2.3 years ' 10,401 37,608
Abcve 3 yeErs 25260 56,302

T, 704,054 7.2 488

Trade balences with related companies are unsecured, interest free and have eimilar terms of repayment as thosa of third party
auppliers.

COECO SHIPPING Holdngs ©o., L. Amuad Agpod 2018
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24 Trade and other payables (Continuad)
Notes: [Continued)
[b]  Cther peyables end accruals

EDINETOOOO
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2016 2045

AME’ 000 RMWIE'D0D

{Reetatad)

Sakary and wakars payahles 1,163,504 1,608,114
Accruals for voyages costs 5,008,000 1,844 457
Ancruals for veesel costs 2,603,305 2,479 468
interest peyahles 216,309 252 36T
Cthers 2,430,824 2 AZ7 322
12,814,738 B,0R3 498

[ The carrying emeounte of trede and other peyebles (excluding advences from customers) are denomirated in the fallewing

CUTBnCies:
216 ms
AME RME'DDD
{Reetated)
L5 dollar 11,318,681 9,404 821
RME T4431,512 6,220,154
EURD 1,134,132 GE8,841
HEK doler 550,508 403,162
Other cumenciea 2,048,070 937,262
Totel 22482 863 17 662,33

{d  The balance including loane frem a joint verturs of USS40,147 000 (squivalent to approximately RMBZTE, 403, 733) (2045:
LIS830,060,000, jsquivalent to spprosimetaly AMEBA 85,002 B08)) ars unescured, bear intenset at 2.3% (2046 3.6%) per annum and
repeyable within twelve monthe.

[8f  Tha emounta due to related companies are unescured end intersst free end have no ficed term of repaymant.

i  Tha balance ncluding lears from non-controling sharsholders of aubdisideries are unsecursd and repeyable within twekve months.
Ealance of US&S,634,000 [aquivalent to approsimately FMESS,200,000) (2045: LS88,395 000,000 [equivalent to approsimately
RMBE4,514,000)) bears intersst st 0.8% above 1-year US dolar LIBOR per ennum. Belance of US$40,681 000 (aquivalent
to spproximately AMES44, 637, 000) (2015:U5%493 681,000 (squivalant to approdmetely AMB322,8008,000)) i3 nterest free.
Ealence of USE5T 551,000 jequivalent to approximetely AMBI0ND,234,000) (201 5:U551 5,400,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB1 0, 830,000)) bears interast &t 3.0% (2015:6%) per annum. Balance of USSE 61,808, 000(squivalent to approxmataly
RMEIE0,003,000) (2015: LIS$30,783,000(equivelent to approximetely RME1 99,936,000 bears interest at 3.5% [20M5:4.1%) per
annum.

[@  The camying amcunte of trade end other payables (sxclding advences from customers) spproximate their far valuss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

25 Short-term borrowings
206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
BEank loans - unsacured 1,800,000 1,794,244
CO3C0 Anance —unsacurad 763,807 1,040,947
Lean from COBCD Group 563,110 —
Crther loans - uneacured 120,000 120,000

3,246,047 2,956,191

Mobes:

[8)  Tha effactive interest ratea of ehort-term bomrowinga as at 31 Decembar 201 & were in the range of 2.50% to 3.02% 20M5: 1.93% o
4. 44%) per anrum.

[b]  Tha carrying emounts of short-term bomowings approximets ther fair veluss. The camying amounte of the short-tern borrowings
are denomirated in the folowing cumencies:

2048 2045
RME'000 RME'D0D
{Reetated)

LS dollar - 035,078
RME 3,246,047 2020415

3,246,047 285519
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
26 Other (expensea)/fincome, nat
2046 215
RMB'000 RME'000
{Restated)
Dividend income from listed and unlisted rvestments 40,385 90,767
Governmeant subsidy for demolition of weesals and othar 2ubsidies ncludad
in ather income, nat {nota &) 540943 1,836,552
Loss)gain on daposal of ‘write off property, plant and equipmeant, net
— container vaszals 1,0:38,656) (236,845)
— others 11,360 (114,479
Reversal of provision for impsimmant of frade and other recaivablas 32,614 58,674
Provdsion for impeirmant of trade and other recaivables (9,653) A0 183)
Mat exochanga gaindloss), net 114,726 (264,008)
Comperzation expense (56,543) (V.867)
Compenzation incoma 10,724 1,033
Donations {d4d) (497
Gain on fair wvaua change on share appraciation rights 15,213 B115
Impairmant of svalable-for-sals financial assets {134,484) -
Tiotal {470,193y 1,460,646
Mobe:
(8 I 2ME, the Company receiwed & subaidy of approximataly FMEB] 89.5 million (204 &: approsimatsly AMB1 ,548.7 milion) from the
Minigtry of Fnanca ["MoF") through COSC0 in reepect of the demoltion of weessls in accordance with the “Implementation Flan
for Early Retrement and Aeplecement of Cbedete end Worn-out Trareportsetion Vieesels And Single-hul Gil Tankars" [{E RN
55 00 N g PR A SR I SR W R ) ) and "Admministrative Measure For Tha Special Subeidise Given By The Central Finernca
To Encowrsgs Astirement And Replacement Of Obeolebs and Wom-out Trersportation Vesssls And Single-hul Ol Tenkes® [ (£
T 0 6 O 0 O 0 s Y Tl B T 5 WEEEMGE ) | jeintly promulgated by MoF, the Ministry of Transport, the
Diewabopment and Reform Commisaion, end the Ministry of Industry end Information Technology of China
0
]
8
£
3
&
1
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8
g
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

27 Expensas by naturs

206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Cost of services and inventories sold (note a)
Containar shipping and mlatad business
— Equiprmant and camgo transportation coats 35,273,700 23,410,833
- Voyage costs fnote b) 14,776,780 9,320,206
- Vessal costa (note o 14,202,626 0,868,470
61,263,105 42,417 407
Freight forearding and shipping agancy costs 8,190,230 B5291T
N .
Cost of servicas ralated o container shipping and related business 68,380,437 49,808,235
Terminal oparating and other direct costs 2,384,520 2,196,151
Crther business costs 182 303
Elmination batween differant businasses (503, 237) (421,045)
Taxand sucharges 120.943 _ 47,770
Total 70,382,845 51,426,413
Selling, administrative and genaral expenses
Administrative staff costs 2,754,558 2,343,768
Dopraciation and amorisation 164,046 147 410
Reenital exponse 246,664 272723
Office eponsa 58317 A7 86D
Transportation and fravelling expanse 85,440 83417
Legal and professional foes 102,472 74,766
Auditors’ remuneration 44,267 AZRTE
Telecommunication and utilities 104,044 72,530
Rapair and maintenanca experse 74,814 46,945
(Crhers 307,840 320,508
Total 4,024,075 3452013
Nobee:

(8 I included deprecistion and amortieation expenaes of AMBE2,068,634,000 (201 5 RMB2,078,344,000) and opersting leass rentals
of AMB10,827,378,000 [2045: RMBS, 707 631 D00) respectively.

[b]  ‘iowage coste meink comprssed bunkers, port chargss and commisgion espseraes.
[0 Vessel costs mainly comprised opsrating leass remtale and deprecition of vesssla.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Finance income and costs
206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Financa income
Interaat incoma from:
— depaosits in COSCO Fnance (note 17H]) 73,013 88112
— deposits in C5 Financa {nota 1 7i) 24X 7112
— loans to joint vertures and an associate (note 13) 32,067 41,213
=LoLs | e | R
490,728 801 945
Financa costs
Interest expansas on:
- bark loans E43,119) [B32,361)
- other loans (note 25) (3,431) (3,883
- Ioans with fellow subsidiaries [nota 22) {1,384) {13,271)
- |lmans with non-controling shamholders of subsidiaries nota 22) (18,544) 133,934
- |lmans with & joint vertura (5, TH) B.511)
- lnans with COSCO Shipping (1,205) -
—loans with ©OSCO Fnance notes 22 and 25) (57 525) {14,058
- lmans with O Fnanca (4,287) [5,236)
—financs leasa obligations (18,806) (26,404)
1,842,833) {1,702,138)
Amortized amount of transaction cozts on long-tarm bomowings (52,443) {51 ,680)
Amortized amount of discount on issue of notas (1,534) 1,676
Crthier incidental bormowing costs and charges {120,403y (180,257
Less: amount capitaized in construction in progress (note B(g)) 104,035 54,835
{1,642,878) (1,860,813
Metrlledeochengaloss = = = BN 2 677§ g
Met finarca costs (1,844,720) {1,645,644) E
T
&
H
2
g
ﬁ-_.-
m
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 Income tax expenses

206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)

Current income tax (nota a)
— PRC anterpriza income tax 260,195 250,930
— Hong Kong profits tax 10,806 16,503
— Overseas taxation 160,046 161,136
Lndar{over) provizsicn in pricr yesars 17,046 [4,131)
466,153 432 827
Dwfierrad income tax 40,256 968,067
506,430 530,504

Nobea:
(6  Current incomea tax

Taxgtion hes been provided at the appropriete rete of texation prewaling in the countriss in which the Group cperates. These rates
range from 12.5% to 43% (2041 5: 12.5% to 46%).

The etatutory rete for PRC entarpries income tax ia 26% and certain PAC companies enjoy preferontial tex freatment with the
reduced retes ranging from 12.5% to 25% [2045: 1225% to 25%).

Hang Kiong profita tex has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2046: 16.5%) on the estimeted asesssable profits darived from or
arising in Heng Kong for the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 Income tax expensas [Continuad)
Notes: [Continued)

[b]  The fexation on the Group's (lees)proft before income tex differs from the theoretical emount that would arise uging the tex rete of
tha home country of the Company s follows:

216 s

RME’ FMIE 00D

{Reetatad)

{Loes)profit befors income fex [5456,070) 1,742,088

Leme: Share of profits lees loeses of joint wenturse and sssccietes - HM-BIHI (1,666,220
6,855,678y 185,878

Caloulated st a tew rate of 25% (204 5. 25%) (1,113,010 46,4689
Effeict of different tex retes of domestic end owereeas sntitise (129, 184) 3,344

hcome not subject to income tax (267 521 [438,152)
Expenese not deductible for taxation purposss 627 B30 B15,823

LHilieation of prewicusly unrecognised tax loesas |66, 562) (4B,77E)
Tax kces=s nct recognized 1,849,750 266,083

Revereal of previcusly recogniesd defered tex lebiities 44,674y (36,688)
Withholding income tax upon distribution of profite and peyment of interest 120,517 120,64
Cther temporany differances not recognissd 3,856 B.263

Underfiomer] provision in prior years 17,046 4,131)
ncome tax expenas S0, 430 530,884
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

29 Income tax expensas [Continuad)
Notes: [Continued)
[}  The tax credifexpenza] rdsting to componenta of other comprahenaive income are as folows:

2016 2015 [Restated)
Bafore tax Tax After tax Bafore tax Tax After tax
RMB'000 RME'000 RME'000 ANE 000 AMB'000 RME'00D

Far valus lces=e on avaiable-for-zake

fnencial esssts, net of tax [443,670) 2750 f40,020) (22,052 B,218 {13,134)
Shara of other comprehersive kaea of

joint werturss and essccites H2444) = (12,144) [32.357) - (32,367)
Riecycling of currency trarslation

differencee upon dispoeals

of eubsidiaries 9,368,688 — 5,068,688 - - -
Ciurrency translation differences. 17,880 - 17,880 818,972 = B18,872
Remeasurements of oyment

bensfit obigetions SR 120,520 - 120,520 51,330y - {51,330)

mpairment loaz on avaisble-for-2ake
fnencial esasts charged to the

comdiddedicomestabement 0 S4B T 8iMa 88 362
Cther compreheneive income

for the year 4,482,761 2750 4485511 S1ETEL B840 R2E.BR2
Disferred tax [note 15) i 2750 B,28
Totel 2750 B,2B

30 Loss attributable to equity holders of the Company
Tha losz attributable to equity holders of the Company iz dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to the extant
of AMBZ2,327 640,000 (2015: AMBEE3,585,000).

31 Dividend
Tha Board of Ciractors did not recommend the payment of interim or final dividend for the year ended 21 Dacember 2016
and tha year ended 31 Decermber 201 5.

288/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

257
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
32 (Lossj/eamings per share
@y Basic
Basic lozsyeamings per share & caoulated by dividing the (loss)/profit atfibutabla to equity holders of the Company
by tha number of ordinary sharas in issua during the year.
e 2015
{Restated)
[Loszlprafit from continuing oparations attributable to equi
r'ddawrgﬁnftha Cunpa:wgﬂ?hﬁg] squity (7,227 647,000) 333,726,000
[Los=yprafit from dizcontinued operations atfributabla to equity
holdars of the Compary [FM (2,678,356,0000 135,574,000
(9,006,003,0000 469,302,000
Murnber of ordinary shares in i2sus 10,246,274, 357 10,216,274,357
Basic [Lossyearmings per share (RME]
From continuing oparations {0.74) 0.03
From discontinued operations (0.26) 0.02
0.9y 0.06
b) DCiluted
Thea outstanding share opfions grantad by & subsidary of the Cormpany did not have any dilutive offect on the Josa)
aamings par ahare for the year endad 31 Decambar 2046, and the diuted (oss)eamings per shara is equal to the
basic (oes)/eamings par sham for tha year ended 31 December 2016 [2015: samea).
0
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33 Staff cosis

An anaysiz of staff costs, noluding Directors', supandsors’ and key management's amolumeants, is 2et out below:

e 2015

RMB'000 RME'D00

{Restated)

Wapes, sdaries and craw e<pansaz (nchuding bonus and share-based payments) 3,003,115 3,545,840

Houzing benefits {nota a) 220,247 225325
Ratiremant benefits costs

- defined bansfit plans {ncluding muti-employer defined benafit plans) (note 23(a)) 25,060 30,528

— definad contribution plans (note b 822,053 TO7 814

Wefaroand otherepenses 12883 1425810

6,336,876 5,835,126

Mobes:

]

Thees includs contributiors to PRC govermmeant sporecred housing funds (st rates ranging from 7% to 30% of the amployess’
basic salnies) for ful fime employese n the PAG during the year.

Tha employees of the subsidiaries in the PAC participete in various retirement contribution plena onganised by the ralevent municipal
and prosincial governments in the PRC under which the Group wes required 1o meke monthly confributions to these plare at retes
rangirg from 5% to 22%, depending on the applicable kecal regulstions, of the employses’ basic salaries for the year.

In eddition, the Group participetes in varioue defined contribution retirement schemes for ite qualified employses in carsin countries
outeide the PAC. Employess’ and amployers’ contributions are cakculsted based on various percentages of employess’ gross
saleries or fieed sums and length of esrvica. The easste of the schemes ere held separatdy from those of the adminietared funds
ndepsendantly.

Mo forfated confributions were avelable &3 at 3 Decamber 2046 and 2015 to reducs future contributiona.

Contrbutiors totaling RMBE4S, 743,000 (2045 reatated: AMBA26,338,000) payabls to verious refirement benefit plare &2 at 3
Diecermbsr 2018 are included in trade end other payablea.

The eteff coste disclosed above do not include steff quarters provided to the Directore, supervisore end the Group's key
menegaments during the yeer. Further detaike of the Directors, supanecre and key menesgement’e emolumeants are dsclossd n
rioke 34 of the cormoldeated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
34 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management
fa Directors’, supenisora’ and senior management's emcluments
Details of the emolurments paid and payable to the Cirectors, supendsors and sanicr management of the Company by
tha Group in respact of their senices mndared for managing tha business of the Group during the year ara as folows:
e 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Indapandant non-executive directors
LB e
Executive and other non-axecutive diectors
- salarias and allowances 5,743 1,499
- banafitz in kind 105 [415)
— refirement benafit confributions 185 A5
Supanisors
- salarias and allowances 1,873 a579
— banefitz in kind 60 o2
— refirermeant benafit confributions T8 113
3,784
Sanior managameant
- salanias and allowances 5,462 11,4e0
- banafitz in kind | 283
-
- 5,865 1,718
15,634 18,567
Benafits in kind for the year endad 31 Dacembar 2016 disclosed above ncludad amortisad cost, change in fair valua
and cancallation with a net cradit of RMEAD0,000 (2015 BMESST,000) on outstanding SARs not yet exarcisad by
Directors, supandsors and sanicr managemeant (nota 200, §
8
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34 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)

o) Directors', chicf executive's and supanisors emaoluments
Diatails of the remuneration of aach of tha Directors, the chief exacutive and the superisors are sat out below:

Year ended 31 December 2046
Retire

Salaries and Bonufits banofit

Mame Feas  allowances in kind contributions Total
RMB'000 RME'000 RMBE'000 RME'000 RME'D00

Mr. Wan Mn - - (20) - (20)
Mr. Ma Zehua = = = = =
M. Li Yunpang - - - - -
Mr. Huang Xiaowen - - - - -
M=, Bun Yuaying - - - - -
Mr. Sun Jiakang - - - - -
Mr. 'a Wailong - - - - -
Mr. Wang Yuhang = = = = =
M. 3u Zunwu — 960 60 a0 1,409
Mr. Ma Jiarhua - 240 21) 20 230
M. Warg Haimin = 050 62 76 1,088
Mr. Zhang Wei (&) - 3,503 30 - 3623
Mr. Fang Borming - - [0 - 9
Mr. Zharg Wei (R4 = = ) = (4)
Mr. Chan Dong - - - - -
Mz, Fan Hzu Lai Ta Rita 478 - - - 478
Mr. Kivong Che Keung Gordon 400 - - - 400
Wr. Petar Guy Bowio 474 - - - 474
Mr. ang Liang Yea Philip 486 = = = 486
Mr. Fu Xiangyang = = (&) = (&)
Mr. Hao Warwyi - - - - -
Mr. Fang Mang - 351 - - 351
Wr. Qian Weizhong - 103 o 12 214
M. Gao Fing Ti3 53 63 B34
Mz. Zhang Li - - - - -
Mr. Mang Yan - 34 - - H4
7616 165 260 0,960
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)

) Directors', chief executive's and supanisors emoluments (Continued)

Details of the remuneration of aach of tha Directors, the chief exacutive and the supervisors are sat out below:
Year ended 31 Docember 2015 (As rastated
Retiram

Salarias and Bensfits banafit

Marme Fams alowancas inkind conrbutions Taital
RMB'000 RMB'DO0 RMB'D00 RME'D00 RME'D00
K. Wan Min = = = = =
Mr. Ma Zebua = = = = =
M. Li¥unpang — — [7E) — (785
Mz, Bun Yusying - - (175) = (175)
Mr. Sun Jiakang = = [148) = {148]
Mr. e Weailong — — 25 — 25
Mr. Wang Yuhang - - — — —
Mr. Jiang Lijun — 1,499 bR 45 1,589
Ms. Fan Hsu Lai Ta Rita 480 = = = 480
Mr. Kwong Che Keung Gordon 492 = = = 492
Mr. Patar Guy Bowie L - - - 477
Mr. Y'ang Liang Yea Philp 453 — — — 480
Mr. Fu Xangyang - - 47) - 47)
Mr. Ma Jianhiua — — 25 — 28
Mr. Gao Ping — 1,446 29 &7 1,632
Ms. Zhang Li — 1,482 a4 5B 1,822
Mr. MangYan = 312 = = 312
1,938 5,078 (323 158 B854

Mote:

[0 Curing the year, no emoluments wera paid by the Group to any of the Directors &3 an nducement 1o join or upon joning the
Group or aa compenaation for loss of office. Mo Directora of the Company weived or egread to waiwe any emoluments during
the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34 Emoluments of Directors, supervisors and senior management (Continued)

[z Five highest paid individuals
Tha five individuals whose emolumants were the highast in the Group during the yeer ara as follows:

Numnber of individuals
e 2015
{Restated)
Cirectars 1 =
Emiployees 4 b

b

The detailz of amoluments paid to the five highast paid individuak, have included ona (2015: nil) Directors of the
Company as disdosad in nota 34{b) abova. Datailz of emoluments paid to the rerraining four (201 6: five) highest paid
non-director indidduals for tha year ended 31 Docember 2016 ara a2 follows:

206 2015
RMB'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
- Balaries and alowances 12,723 12418
- Banglits in kind - —
- Dizcrationary bonuses 2403 2442
- Ratirermant benafit contributions 86 58
- Chers 57 —
15,350 14,048
Tha emalumeritz of the abova non-drector individuals fall within the following bands:
Mumber of individuals
206 2015
{Restated)
HIEZ,500,001 to HKED, 000,000 jequivalant to
approximately RMB2, 240,000 to RME2,630,000) - 2
HKE3,000,001 to H 500,000 fequivaknt to
spproximataly RME2, 680,000 to RMES, 130,000) 3 2
HIKE3, 500,001 to HKEA, 000,000 fequivakent to
spproximately RMES3, 130,000 to RMES3,580,000) 1 —
Hi<84,000,001 to HIKEA, 800,000 faquivalant to
approximately RMBE3 580,000 to RMB4,030,000) - —
HK®E,000,001 to HKEES 500,000 faquivalant to
approximately RMES, 370,000 to RMES,810,000) - 1
4 5
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35 HNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement
@  Reconcilistion of (ozs)/profit befora income tax to cash generated from operations:

e 2015
RMB'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
[Lossyprafit before income tax (8,588,444) 2,267,758
Depreciation
- proparty, plant and equiprnant 2,603,818 4177 642
- imaetmant properties 8,467 14,883
Amortization
- intangible as=ets 4T 4T3 36,758
- leasahold land and land usa rights 43,784 48,562
- concasaion 10,707 14,770
Amortised amount of rarsaction costs on long-term bomowings
and discount on issue of notezbonds 55,640 73,242
Dividend income from listed and unisted investments 40,3B5) (214,135)
Share of profits ks lossas of
- joint veritures (TT0,674) (798, 747)
- aseociatas {634, 450§ [B10.514)
Interest expenzes 1,977 427 2,841 B2T
Interest ncome 11,424 (57 ,330)
Met loas on disposal of property, plant and agquipment 1,027,266 435,703
Prowision for irmpaimment of awvailable-for-sale financial asset 134 454 4532
Mat gain on disposal of jointly controlled entities and associates, net = (4,139
Mat lozsfigain) on dsposal of subsidiaries 2,430,262 [B15118)
Other incidental bomowing costs and changes 167,640 274,216
Prowision for onerous contracts = 2622
Mat exchannes koss 340,038 416,302
(Increasa)/decreass in imentories (55T, 226y B 118
(Increasa)/decreass in trade and other eceivables (3,851,674) 1,110,215
Incressaidecreasa) in trade and other payables 7,273,324 (1,467,012 §
Incresza in finance leasa recaivales = 52,255) E
Decraasa/(incraasa) in provision and other liablities 198,82 [450,930) i
Cash generated from operations 1,377,068 8,777,207 &
;
g
E
B
£
m
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35 MNotes to the consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
o)  Acquisition of subsidiares
In 2016, the Group entered into agreameants to purchase cartain equity interests as balow:
M 50% equity interests in Cosco Contaner Linas (Netherlands) BV,
il 35% aquity interests in Cosco Shipping Linss (Metnanm).
Detsls of tha shara of nat assats acquired:

RME'000
Share of far values of net assats acquired 5, 5AS
Goodwil 12,736
Purchasa consideration 18324
2 TN et A e (£ £ T
Cash inflow on acquisition 210,880

These subsidiaries contributed revenues of RME135,537,000 and net profit of AMBA9,962,000 to the Group for the
period from acquisition day to 31 Decamber 2016,

Tha acquisitions of subsidiaries undar common control by the Group ara 2at out in note 40.
[} Disposal of a subsidiary

On 4 Novermber 2016, tha Group disposad of its 100% equity interest in Chongging COSC0 Chemical Logistics Cio.,
Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary for a corsidaration of RMBTS, 073,000,

Meit cazhi inflow in respact of dizposal of a aubsidiary is analysad as follows:

RMBE"000
Mat assats disposed of 70,378
Salas procsads - cash recaived from disposal TBOT3
a Less: cash and cash equivalants of subsidiary disposad of (2,198
5
‘; Mat cash inflow on disposal of subsidiary 75,875
E
d Tha cazh flows of disposal of a subsidary from discontinued opsrations are sat out in note 36(d).
]
4
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36 Discontinued operations

In tha currant year, the loss on dizposals and the operations results of COSCO Bulk and FCHL are disclosed as
discontinued oparations in accordance with HKFRS *Mon-curment Azsats Hold for sale and Discontinued Opsarations":

2016 2046

RMB'000 RME'D00

{Restated)

Loes on disposals of subsidiaries jnotes a, band c) (2,430,262) =
[Loss)yprofit frorm discontinued operations (note d) (T08,464) 504,219
Writs back of provision {nots &) | =] 483173
[Loss)profit from discontinued cperations (3,138,723) Qa7 202

{a) Cisposal of 1009 equity interest in COSCO Buk

The disposs of 100% equity interast in COSC0 Buk to COSCO Group was complated on 15 March 2018 for & total
coreidoration of AMBA,873 281,000, Since $OSC0 Bulk represantad a separate business ina prior to the disposal,
its burineas and cash flow could be identified indepandently and had boan classified as dircontinued oparationz in
tha coreoidated financia statoments.

(o) Disposal of 100% equity interest in FCHL

On 24 March 2016, COSCO0 SHIPPING Ports, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, completed the
disposal of the entire aquity intarests in FCHL (squivalent to the Group's container laasing, management and zales
and related businesses) for a fotal consideration of US$1 223,725 000 (approdmately AMBET .81 bilion). FCHL's
shamhokders' loans in an aggregated amount of LIS$285,000,000 (approdrmataly AMET .84 billion) wera trarefemed
to China Shipping Group on the 2ame data for a consideration of US$285 000,000 (approximataly AMBE1 .94 bilion).
Since FCHL representad a separate business line prior to the disposal, its business and cash flow could be identified
ndependently, FCHL had baan classified as disconfinued oparations in the coreoidated financial stataments.
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36 Discontinued operations (Continuad)

[} The details of the net assets of discontinued operations on disposals am as follows:

RME'D00
Property, plant and equipment 40,511,561
Imeastmant proparties 167,075
Leasahold land and land usa rights 150,749
Intangible assatz 18,330
Financa lease recaivables B2 157
Jaint ventures 822 852
Aszncistas 1,252,283
Avalablo-for-sale financial assots QBT 212
Other non-current assats 238,283
Deferred income tax assats 30,236
Restricted bank daposits 20,851
Imvantories 494, 827
Trade and other recaivablaz 3,210,410
Cash and cash equivaonts 5,261,356
Trade and other payables (2,604,653
Long-tarm bomowings {34,257 280)
Other non-current liabiities (B12,258)
Short-term bomowings (403.814)
Lean from immediate holding company (1,940,329
Prowisions and other ligbilities (901 984)
Deferred income tax liabilities (111 460
Tax payabk (112159
Mat azsots 12,488 260
Man-controlling interests (B26,681)
Mat azsats disposad of 11,841,580
£ Salas procsads - cash moeived from disposals 14,676,373
z - prica adjustment (1,796,358
B Assignment of sharehaolder's loan 1,840,328
E Less: cash and cash equivalents of disposad of 15,261 ,355)
,; Mat cash inflow on disposals of discontinued oparations 9,458,000
]
B
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36 Discontinued operations [(Continuad)

(d)

Tha results and cash flows of discontinued operations are as follows:

For the
period from
1 January 2046 Year ended
to Complation 31 Decombor
Date 20154
RME'000 RME'D00
Rievanuss 1,504 400 10,975,134
Expanses 2,206,602) (10,449,473
[Los=yprafit bafore income tax from dscontinued oparationz 702,404y 526,661
Income tax expansa (6, 357) (21,443
[Losayprofit for the panodfpsar after tax of discontinued cperations (T08,461) 504,219
Salas procsads — cash racaied from disposals 14,??&.3?‘3 -
— prica adjustmeant 1,796,358) =
Met azsots disposad of (14,844 ,580) —
Release of rasanes upon disposals N {a,a:m.aaaj _ =
Mat lozs on disposals of aubsidiaries (2,430,262) -
Discontinued oparations revarsal of provision - 453173
[Los=yprafit for the panodfyear from discontinuad oparations (3,138,723) 007 202
Attributable to:
Equity holdars of the Comparny (3,145,822 683,355
Mon-controlling interests 7,000 34,087
[Loszlprofit for the panodfyear from discontinued opserations (3,138,723) Qa7 202
Mat cash (usad indgenaratad from oparating activities (295,010) 1,978,245
Met cash u=ed ininvesting activities (4,794, T06) 15,121,80d)
Mat cazh ganerated from firancing activiies 1,006,007 1,626,738
Mat decreaza in cash and cash equivalents {1,083,T18) 11,616,623
Cash and cash equivalents at baginring of periodyear 6,338,558 7,525,321
Effect of exchange rate changes - 655 125,560
Zash and cash equivalents at end of period/year 5,241 355 8,338 558
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36 Discontinued operations [(Continuad)

g On 2 Decemnbar 2015, Tianjn Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd (YCOSC0 Tienjin', & whelly owned subsidiary of the Comparny,
entared into an agreement with Shanghai Ocean Industrisl Company ["Shanghai Ocean Industrial”), a whally owned
subeidiary of GOS0 Group, pursuant o which Shanghei Ocean Indusirial egreed to proside additional capital contribution
of RME1 188,611,000 fo Tienjin Ocean Plaza Co., Lid. {"Tianjn Ccean Plaza'}, & then wholy cwned esubsidiry of COSCO
Tienjin. Following the capital contrioution, GOG00 Tienjin's equity intarsste in Tianjin Oosen Plaze wers diluked o 49% and
such interests were rechesified as irvestment in Bn associate. On 10 December 205, the confribution was completad
and resulted in 2 gain on disposal of AMBE1E, 118,000, COECO Tianjin is an associate of COGC0 Buk end & therstors
conaidared &5 part of discontinued opsrations, the gain on dispoeal in the comparstive information hes bean reclassified into
discontinued operstiore.

(@) Discontimued oparations includs the wiite back of transaction cost provision in relation to the dispossal of the antir
21.8% aquity interest in China Intarmational Marine Containars (Group) Co., Ltd. ("CIMC"), a then associate of
the Group under container manufacturing business 2agment in year 2013, As CIMC was an aseociata of FCHL
and therafore considarad as part of discontinued oparations, the write back of transaction cost provision in the
comparative information hazs boon reclassified into discontinued operations.

Amual Agport 2018

COECD SHIPPING Holdngs ©o., Lid.
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37 Contingent liabilities and financial guarantes

@ The Group was involved in a number of claims and lawsuits, including but not limited to, the claimes and lawsuitz
arising from damage to vessals during transportation, loss of goods, delay in dalvery, collision of vesssls, sarly
tarmination of vassel chartering confracts, and dispute during impaswning supervision business.

Ag at 31 Decamber 2018, the Group i2 unable to ascertain the kelihood and amounts of the above menticnad
claims. Howeover, basad on advice of legal counsd and/for information available to the Group, the Directors ara of the
opinion that the related daims amounts should not be materal to the Group's consoidated financial atatements for
the year ended 31 Decermber 20 6.

b} Guarantea
2046 2015
RMB'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Bark guarantas to a joint venture at face value 63,200 16,000

A subsidiary of O0300 SHIPFIMNG Ports provided corporate guarantes to a joint wanture in respact of banking
facilitios of the joint vantura. The Directors consider that it is not probable for a dam to be madea aganzst the Group
and the fair value of the guarantea contract is not significant to the Group, and has not bean recognisad at the
balanca =hest date.

As at 31 Decamber 2016, the Company provided guarantees for credit facilities and notes granted to its subsidiaries
of AMBED,224 474,000 (2015: RMB20,850,451 ,000).
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38 Commitments

@ Capital commitmeants

e 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)

Contracted but not provided for
Containers vessels 14,797 458 15,553,880
Cry bulk vezsels = 6,475,030
Terming equiprmant 4,099,356 2,043,724
Buildngs 4,746 127,273
Cither proparty, plant and equiprnant 7,806 14,492
Impetrments in terminals and other compsanias 4,674,050 3,824 075
Intangible assats 1?.614_ _ 20,833

23,698,150 27,859,217

Amounts of capital cormmitmants ralating to the Group's interazt in the joint wantures not includad in the above are as

folows:
2046 2M5
RME'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Contractad but not provided for 447,050 36,508
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

38 Commitments (Continuad)

)  Opamating lease commitments - where the Group iz the kssea

As at 31 Decamber 204 B, the Group had future aggregate minimum payments under non-cancellable operating
leasaattima chartar amangaments as follows:

2046 2ms
RMB'000 RME'DCO
{Restated)

Containers wassels

- nit later than one yaar 0.578 42T 3,680,354
- latar than one year and no later than five years 24,550,000 B,884.579
- later than five years 1,621,050 3,786,859

35,750,485 16,310,882

Dry buk vasssls
- nit later than one yaar - 1,687,252
- latar than one year and no later than fiva yoars - 4,824 814
B S . =
= B,791 818
Concezsion [note 16)
- niot later tham one yaar 372,378 304 408
- latar than ona year and no later than five years 2,304,305 1,788 268
- lator than five years 20,205,811 16,007,725
31,882,404 17,100,359
Containers
- not later than one yaar 1,643,705 Q70,002
- latar than ore year 3,038,213 1,369,987
okt e e N i@
4,005,054 2,341 378
Leasahold land, buildings and othar proparty, plant and equiprment
- nat later than one yaar 260,473 361,208
- latar than one year and no later than fiva yoars 211,008 352876
- latar than fiva years 53,080 104,284
o LR
73,082,308 43,383,048

1 oD sfupRH BHKDIHE OO B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39 Significant related party transactions

Tha Company is controlled by CGOSCO Shipping, the parant company and a state-owned anterprise estabizhad in the
PRC.

COSC0 Shipping itsalf iz controlled by the PRC gowernment, which also owns a significant portion of the productive
assats i the PRC. Government-ralated antities and their subsidiares, directly or indirsctly controlled, jointly controllad
or significantly influencad by tha PRC government are defined as related parties of the Group. On that basis, ralated
partias include COS00 Shipping and its aubsidiares (other than the Group), other government-related antities and thair
gubsidiarias, other entities and corporations in which the Company is able to control or exercise significant influance and
key managermeant personnel of the Company and Shipping a2 well as thair clozs family members.

For the purpoza of the rmlated party traneaction disclosures, the Directors baleve that it is meaningful to disclose the relatad
party transactions with COSC0 Shipping group companies for the interests of financial statermants users, although cartain
of those tranzactions which are individually or collectively not significant, are exempted from disclosure, The Directors
balieve that the information of related party transactions has besn adequately disclosed in the consclidated financial
statemants.

In addition to the related party information and transactions disclosed elsawhers in the consolidated firencial statamerts,
the following iz a summary of sigrificant related party transactions antered into the ordinary courss of businass batween the
Group and it rdated parties during the yoar.

Amual Agport 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
(Restated)
Continuing operations
Transactions with COSCO Group
Raveruas
Managament faa income 4,646 20,732
Experses
Sub-charter expensas 123,498 116512
Rental expansas 13473 63,502
Transactions with subsidiaries and the related entities of COSCO
Shipping (including joint vemtures and associates)
Reveruas
Container =hipping incomea 306,004 485474
Freight forewarding and shipping agancy income 22453 61,314
Vassel senices ncome 34.0T 23,114
Crow sandce income 53,385 44,430
Experses
Vassel costs
Sub-chartar experzes 303,653 319,261
Vessdl lagsing expenzes 5,067,983 145,281
‘Veasal 2arvices expenses 302,443 243,834
Crow expernsos 2411 17,442
Voyage coats
Bunkear costs 3,764,136 4,750,484
Port charges 1,237,823 807 908
Equipment and cargo transportation costs
Zommission and rabates 276472 159,272
Cargo and transhipment and agquipment and repositioning expensas 56,579 17262
Freight forearding expenses 44,754 83,158
General servica expenses 63,2 80ar3
Rental expansas 107,937 04,671
Container leazing axpensa 1,644,244 -

™1 oo BupEH BHIdJIHE 0o80D
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
{Restated)
Continuing operations (Continuad)
Transactions with joint ventures of the Group
Raveruas
Management faa and servica fee incomea 25,670 27247
Crew sandca income 13,064 2,580
Experszes
Port charges 1,119,646 735465
Freight forwarding cxpensas 6,246 360
Rerital expansas 30156 3,608
Transactions with associates of the Group
Experses
Port charges 482,802 349 535
Transactions with non-controlling shareholders of subsidiarias
Raveruas
Terminal kanding and storage income 320,850 282,350
Experses
Container handing and logistics sonicos foa 06,066 108,777
Bectricity and fuel experses 54,240 31,238
Crthers
Port construction fae and high-fraguancy communication faa 554 2]
MNobe:

Theea treneactions were conducted either (]| besed on tamma as govemed by the master agreesmants and subsieting agresments entersd
nto betwsen the Group and COS00 Group or between the Group and Chine Bhipping Group; or (i) based on terme as set out in the
undedying egresments, gtatutory retes or market pricee or actud coet noumed, or as mutually egreed betwean the Group end the parties
in concam.

Aa st 3 December 2016 and 3 December 201 5, majority of the Group's bank balences end bank bomrowings are with state-owned
benksa.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

39 Significant related party transactions (Continuad)

206 2015
RMBE'000 RME'D00
(Restated)
Transactions with subsidiaries of COSCO mmm its related entities
(including jointly controlled entities and associ of COSCO Shipping)
Raveruas
Veassel senice income 1,005 BBLO
Manrirg income 4,504 32033
General servica income 19,440 6,408
Experses
Vessel costs
Charterhire expansa 4,304 30,978
\Veasel zervices expense 20,053 37BR2T
Crow experses adn 11,420
Voyage costs
Bunkar cost 167,438 1,748,643
Freight forwardng expensas 340 5471
General servica expense 3,219 19,800
Rental exponsas 0,754 26,510
Logistics mlated expansas 1,668 3,608
Agency faa 2403 22373
Purchass of containers — 1,021 108
Transactions with joint ventures of the Group
Raveruas
Charterhira income 5,857 60,245
Manring incomea 1,666 10,429

1 oD sfupRH BHKDIHE OO B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Business combinations under common condrol

Dwrirg the year, the Group completed the acquisitions from ©OSC00 Group and China Shipping Group of tha equity
interests in the Acquired Entities for considerations as =at out below:

{a) The Group completed itz acquisition of al the shares in China Shipping Ports Development Co., Limited at a total
corsidaration of RMBT.B26 bilian;

o) The Group completed its acquisitions of cartain agency companias at a total consideration of RMBO0.7 20 billion.

[z} The Group completed the acquisition of equity interests in vanous offzhore agancy companies at a totd consideration
of AMB1 32 milion. Details of the acquisitions am as diclosad as below:

Acquired Entities Consideration
(RME'D0C)
China Shipping (Pomaria) Agency Co. Lid, SRL 1,735
COSC0 Poland Sp. Z o0, B0
COSCO Russia Lid, 14,048
Cosmn Shipping Agency (Phy) Ltd. a1
Goldan Bea Shipping Pte. Lid. 33,500
COSCO Larka (Pwt) Lid. 242
COSCO Cambodia Pre, Ltd. 5RG
China Shipping México, 5. de RL. de C¥ 1,3
China Shipping Acentaligh A5 3318
C0SCO Saesed Karachi (Private) Limitad 435
China Shipping (Myanmar) Company Limitad 2034
20500 GREECE SA 50,550
Cosco Bhipping Lines (Ukraing) Co., Ltd. a2s
China Shipping Egypt 5.A.E. 400
COSCO India) Shipping Pyt. Lid. 1519
Panta Holding A/S 18,839

As both COSC0 Group and China Shipping Group are wholly owned and controlled by SASAC, the aforasaid
fransactiors wem regandad as business combinations under commeon control. The comparative information in thesa
coreoidated finandial staterments has been restated accordingly under menger accounting.

Amual Agport 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Business combinations under common control (Continuad)

Statements of adjustments for business combinations undar commeon contrel on the Group's financial position as 31
Decambar 2015 and 2016, and the results for the year ended 31 Dacember 2015 and 2016 are summarized as follows:

The Group
bafore the
Acquired Acquired
Entities Entities  Mote Adjustments Total
RMB"000 RMB'000 RME'000 RME'D00

Year ended 31 December 2046
Continuing operations

Reveruss | B3575054  B342798 ()  (1,692000) 60,833,164
(Loss)profit before income tax _ (6,273,100) 823,203 i) (6,074) (5,456,070)
Income tax expanses (403440 {fo7344) @ 424 __(506,430)

[Loss)/profit for the year [6,676,618) 115,880 {1,780) (5,962,509)
As at 31 December 2016

ASSETS

Nori-currert assets | 75601088 7,260204 (i) (v)  (B,580,061) 74,200,268
e B AR BTESAGZ M) 622,208 46362465

Total azsats 118,827 210 11,027,783 (10,202,260) 140,652,733
BEQOUIMY
Capital and rmasanes . .
Shara capital 10,216,274 8,688,156 (i) (8,688,156) 10,246,274
Reserves .. SATsE (54508 (W)  @42)  8dorez
19302473 7,933,560 (9,002437) 18,323,206
Mon-controling interests 18,402,354 486,346 (i) 336,873 10,226,573
Total equity AN704577 8410006 (8665564 37,548,860
MNon-current iabilfies 48207817 245103 (i) (iv) 5626 48,548,546
Curent liablites 327348713 2362776 (v}  (1,542331) 33556318
Total libiities 81,032,600 2,607,870 (1,536,705) 82,103,864
Total equity and liabilitias 148,827 247 11,027,785 (10,202,260) 110,652,733

A0z 1odsd [muly T en BupRH BHKDIHE ODBnD
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

40 Business combinations under common control (Continuad)

Az previoushy Acouinad
reportad Enfities  Mote Adjuziments Total
RAMB'000 RMEB D00 RMBE'T00 RME'D00
Year ended 31 December 2015
Continuing i
Revenuos 48,428,800 09,266,610 m 47 ,113) 56,148,207
Profit before income tax 1,230,144 504,802 fil 7.360 1,742,006
SR gasnas ~  W@ieen @ @290 6E08e
Prodfit for the year 704,112 443,040 4,080 1,241,212
As at 31 December 245
ASSETS
Mom-curmant asaots 108,345,870 TA52 834 i) (W) 51,635 113,850,030
Srencmes ONeRend BEIAE ) GN] ARSEESY
Total assets 148,193,149 12,756,151 {455,802y 160,493 455
BQUIMY
Capital and msanes
Shara capital 10,218,274 8,212 256 (il {8,212 255} 10,218,274
Rezarves 14,437 062 (529,87 4) (il 4,438 007 18,343 275
24,663 328 7,682,281 (3,778,158) 28,650,640
Mern-controlling interasts 20,284,185 479,315 (il 3,848 026 24,611 528
Total equity 44,937 511 8161 606 71,868 53,171,075
LIABILITIES
Mor-curmrant Fabilties 78,880,205 283451 (i) W) 3,626 7147182
Current liabiitios 28,375,423 4,331,304 i) {531,408 30,176,241
Total liabiities 103,255,638 4,584 455 L2780 107322423
Total equity and liabilities 148,193,149 12,756,151 (465 B02y {80,400 405
Nobee:

] Adjustments to eliminete the inter-group transections for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 31 Decamber 2045,
M Adjustments to adjust the profit and tex in relation to reclassfication of certein nvestments efter scquisition of the Acquired Entitiss.

[l  Adjustments to elminete the irvestmant coste end share capital of the Acquired Entities agairat reserves end non-controling
nterssis
W]  Adjustments to eliminate the inter-group balance as at 31 Decembar 20418 and 31 December 204 5.

Mo other significant adjustments were made to the not (loss)/profit of any antities az a rasult of the common control
combinations to achieva consistency of accounting policies.

COECO SHIPPING Holdngs ©o., L. Amuad Agpod 2018

310/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
At 31 Decembar 2016, the Group had the following principal subsidianes, joint venturas and associates which, in the
opinion of the Dirctors, matanially affect the results and/or assats of tha Group.
fa)  Subsidiaros
Ag at 31 Dacambar 2018, the Group had drect and indirect intarests in the fallowing principal subsidianies:

Place of incomoration” bmuadiregisterad Kittribubabla aquity inberest
eartablishmant and fully paid tothe equity holdas
Hama and operationa Principal activities p capital of the Company
e MG
Feetzed)
Capital held dirctly
(O0BC0EHIPPNG Linss Limisd PRCAWoridwide: Conbsiner treregpotetion.  AMBAG B8 763 022 100.00% 10000%
{Formmly knorwn &6 COS00 Conlainer Lines Co, L)
{China GO {Hong Kong| Company Limited Hong Kang Imvzsiment holding FMBEA 100 o0 1000
Gapital held indirectly
‘Shanghai Pan Asia Shipping Compary Limited H Conlziner trenportstion. AMBA, 252,283,044 o0 10000%
‘Shanghai GOS0 imbormation & Techneclgy Co, Lid MG Design ard marufechre  FAMBZ 062,635 100.00% 10000%
compurier ekwars,
praviing technciogy
eenvica end sckriion
Tenjn Binhal OOG00 Comiainer Logetics: Do, Lid mC Contzing sfeck, came AMEADO00050 B0 SRA0%
ElovEe and cagn
Trenzporibon
Shanghai COSCON Davdopment Ca, Lid L Contzing sfeck, came FMEAD 000,00 100.00% 10000%
ElovEge and cagn
Trenzporiaion
(O0BC0 SHIFPMG Comainer Lines Agenciss Limied Hong Karg Bhipping agmey FMEA 263,700 10000 10000%
{O0E00 Inkemaional Freight Co., Lid mC Freight forwerding and FMB3TT 170,004 o0 10000%
hrEneporistin
(O0EC0EHPPMG Lines Fhanghed o, Lid. MG Freight forwerding and AMBA14,003.453 100008 10000% §
hreneportzim F
L]
{D0B00Ningbo Inksmational Freight Ca, Lid i Freight forwerding and FMBE00,000 0000 100.00% E
(0G0 Ningbo Centaner Shipping Agency Ca., Lid Rz Shipping sgmey FIME 000,000 100.00% 10000% é
{O0G00 Dingdas Inlemational Freighl Ce, Lid. H Freight forwerding and FME24. 306 322 100.00% 10000% E"
' B
(O0BC0 Tianjin imlemal onal Freighl Ce, Lid. MG Freight forwerding and AMBE2 325 653 100008 10000% o~
- =]
breneportzim E
{O0GC0Wuhan imematonal Freigh Ge., Lid. i Freight forwerding and FMB. 44,681 134 0000 100.00% i:.‘_-'
repeon
m
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4

Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

(@) Subsidiaries (Continuad)

Placa of incomoration” suadiragisterad Kettribubabila aquity inba restt
exblishmant and fuly paid tothe equity holers
Hama and operations Principal activities p capital of the Company
e MG
(Feetzied)
Capital held indirectly [Continued)
{O0B00Wuhan Logitics Co., Lid i Lngstics FMBADE 402,000 EL00 £ 0%
{0000 Dian Inkemetionel Freight Ca, Lid. L Freight forwerding and FME. 20,000,000 o000 10000%
hrEreporistin
{0000 Miamen Infemationd Freighl Co., Lid. L Freight forwanding and AME4ED20. 020 100.00% 10000%
hrEreporistin
{O0E00 Comainer Shipping Agency Co., Lid. H Bhipping sgemey FMERA, 717 000 o0 10000%
{0000 amen Comtainer Shippng Agendy Do, Lid. MG Bhipping sgency FMEAD 020 020 100.00% 10000%
{0000 Dingras Contaier Bhipping Agengy Do, Lid. H Bhipping sgency AMEAD 00020 100.00% 10000%
{0000 Shanghal Conlainer Shipping Agency G, Lid. MG Bhipping sgency FMEAD 020 020 100.00% 10000%
{0000 Southem [ hing Imemational Freight o, Lid H Freight forwerding and FMBED 000 30 100.00% 10000%
hEreporstin
{00GC0Heinan intematond Freigi Co., Lid. i Freight forwerding and FMBE 500,000 0000 100.00%
hEneporshn
(0000 SHIPPMG Linss (o] ., Lid South Kirea. Freight forwarding and B4, 282,542 10000 10000%
ehipping egency
(O0GC0SHIFPMG Lines Americas, Inc. Lniterl Stefess of Ameica Shipping agancy FMEZE Bk 220 100.00% 10000%
{O0ECD Comainer Lines Fumpe GmbH GamaniBurps Bhipping sgency FMBAB 548,150 o0 100.00%
{0000 Hang Kong] Shipping Ce, Lid. Hong Karg Freight forwarding and B 265, 109 10000 10000%
ehipping egency
(OOGC0EHFFMNG [Deeenig Py Lid. Fustrdi Shippngegmcy feigl  AMB334.830 o0 10000%
Forwardng and mher
memaiond 383 o
EENVEE
{OOHEUNG EHPPING Co., Lid. Hong Kang Conlziner trengportstion. AMER B2 4B o0 10000%
(OCGO0CATMAN Merury 0o, Lid Caymen Handstong Veszel chartaring FMB413.525 10000 10000%
Kerg
(O0BC0SHIPFING Linss {lapan| Japn Werine sices. MBS 224,240 100.00% 10000%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

(@) Subsidiaries (Continuad)

Placa of incomoration” suadiragisterad Kettribubabila aquity inba restt
esrtablishment and fully paid torthe equity holdars
Hama and operations Principal activities p capital of the Company
e Hiih
(Feetzied)
Capital held indirectly [Continuad)
Mew Golden Sea Shipping Pie. Co, Lid Sngepon Freight farwarrling FMEA 13,8278 100.00% 10000
Shanghai COSCOM Documen Sarvicss Ca. Lid. Mz Document eenices FMEA 200,000 100.00% 100.00%
ODE00 SHPPMG Lines (Br=rd| Bzl Freight forwarding and FMEZ 208 602 100,008 10004
ehipping egency
(ODB00 SHPPMG Linss (RANAMA) MO, Parema Freight forwarding and AMBET T4 100.00% 10000%
ehipping egency
Shanghai Ocsan Shipping G, Lid Az Vessel menaEmeniend AMBAEE B340 100000 100.02%
MEMing] B
{Gaokden Bea Bhipping Me. Co., Lid. Singepare Shipping Linas FMBEE 224 A74 00.00% 100,04
(China Shipping Gonlziner Lines Delin 0o, Lid PRC Freight forwarting FMEA0,000,000 100,000 100.00%
China Shipping Contziner Lines Tenjn Co., Lid. Mz Freight forwarding FMEAD,020,.000 {0000, 10000008
{Chirea Shipging Contziner Lines Cingdas Co., L L Cargr and liner egency AMEAD.D20020 {0000 100008
Chia Shipping Conksiner Liness Shangbai Co., Lid. PRC Cageend Ireregerey  AMETE 14000 {00008 100,008
{hina Shipping Camainer Lines Mamen Oz, Ll Mz Capordlneregercy  AMEA0BE5000 {000, 100008
{Chinea Shipping Container Lines Guangzhou Co., Ld MG Cange end finer egency FMEAD,020,000 100,008, 100008
{Chirea Shipging Conkziner Lines Heinan Ca, L L Freight nrwerding and AMEAD.D20020 {0000 100008
ehipping egency
China Shipping Cantziner Lines [Dalien| mz Compria deeprooeszng  AMBZ000,000
D Processing Co, L1l 100.00% 10000%
Yangpu Coeco Shipping Petigerion Somge Az Trnzporiafion, sloege AMBE000,000 {00008 100008
L Tranzporiadion Co, Lid endatfer sevices
Cioeren Bhipping Agency (P Co, Lid Scuth Aica Capodlneregeney MBS ORI 100,008 §
(O0E00/SHIPPIG Lines Weet Aeia FZE UniedAbEmimes  Cagpendltersgency  FMESEET08 o g
{00 Shipping Port Limied Bermuda Invsziment hedding HED2,200,500 BT g 3
4
. ) ) o
B0 Investmen Limilad Brifh Vigin lelands’ Inezziment hoiding 1 ordinany share of {0000, 10000008 T
Hong Keng USH &
(000 At Menagement Limied Hong Kzng \izaael caming 10,000 eheres of 100008 0000 g
B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

o) Jaint ventures
As at 31 Decambsar 2016, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wentures:

Place of inzomoration” Esuadiregisterad Kttribubabla aquity inberestt
eariablishment and fully paid tothe equity hollars
Hama and cperations Principal actiities 1p capital of the Gompany
e 5
(Feetzied)
Cingolac Ciamwen Conkainer Tarminal Co., Lid mC Operation of contner 5030200000 (R BES%
fEmingd
Yinghou Conkainer Temningke Co, Lid mC Dperetinn of contzner FMBE000,000 nam s
Eamind
(DB00-PSA Termind Private Limited Sngepore Dperetinn of contzner 5065200000 2my HE%
Eamind
Ningto 'Yuan Dng Termings Lid. Mz Dperatinn of contzner FMBZ.500,000,000 (ET BET%
Eamind
Teenjn Porl Brnasia Iniematond Comsng Temind Co, L. PR Operation of contzner FMBA, 260,000,000 14m% 1345%
Eimind
Penama Imemalonal Terminak, 54, Parema. hactve 30 share:of non- 23R 24%
denominaied ondirery
s
OOBC0-HT Terminals Hong Kiong) Limied Hong Kong Operation of contzner HIE20 divited ik 23 0
Eamind 28 ordinary
sharsHE dideding
28" ondiney zheres
HEBA0 dvided imla
dnancting BE
defered shase
Shanghai Pudong Imemefionl Comfainer Termingkes Limiled PR Dperetinn of contzner FIME, 200,200,000 14M% 1345%
.
Prrazse Consckislon & Diibufon Cante 5A. (Greece Blorege, conenfidetionard  ELAA,000,000 3% 2%
diskribution
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
41 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
o) Jaoint veritures (Continuad)
As at 31 Decambsar 2018, the Company had indirect interests in the following principal joint wventures: (Continuad)
Placs of incomeraion” I uediegistead Atiributable aquity iterest
eariablishment and fully paid tothe equity hollars
Hama and cperations Principal actiities 1p capital of the Gompany
e LI
(eetzed)
¥iemen Haicang Fres Trade L Contzing stevedomg FMA0000, 000 10.46% 104%
Por e Cantsiner EioEs, npacion
Inepsction G, L. e aundlan eervices
{Oingdaz Porl Donggskon Ove Tarmingk Co, Lid mz COpention of FME 400,200,200 HaEs 1%
coniaier beminal
i ornizines Teminds Holdings Limied Caymen kands Imesiment Hadding HEZ divided ino PRI BE
1000 crdinary shars
OOE00-HPHT ACT Limiled Brikzh vigin blande Imesiment Hadding 1000 cwdinary shams of nam 4%
pervabe LES 1 mach
Eum-fei CosangaieS.ar] Luesmiarg Imesiment Holing LS020000 1R 1788
[iaen imtemetionl Cormainer Taminel Co., Lid. mz COpention of FME 400,200,200 1@ 17 B4%
coniaier beminal
Diin Diageng China Shipping Gonlener Go., Lid. G Opertionf FMET 500,000 1638 15638
coniaier teminal
Yinghan Mew Cantury Corranes Temminal Ca, Lid P Opertionof AMEAD 100 020 1R 17B4%
coniaier teminal
Linngeng Pl Ry Innefinal Container
Mskimosl Transpord Co, L. G Logetics FMEZ AD0,000 1401% 13455
Mareha Steveioring Comaration Limisd i Operationf FMEA 260,000,000 1REN 17 B4%
of Prt of Cumigrhou coniaier tEminal
Guangd (in Zhou hiemakiord Conleiner Taminal Co, L4 PRC COperation of FMBEDZ, 202,50 1R 1784%
coisier Eminal
Cirgeke Giamwen Ineligent Contavrer Tamindl Co, L. PG Opersiion of AMBEL200050 [ET1 BETY g
coisier Eminal @
4
=]
1
[}
4
8
g
g
B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4

Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)

Ic)

Aszociatas
As at 31 Decambar 2018, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates:

Place of incomoration” bsuadiregisterad Kttribubabla aquity inberest
eartablishmant and fully paid torthe aquity holdars
Hama and operations Principal activities p capital of the Company
e MG
Feetzed)
O0EC0FrencaCo, Lid mC Banking end eted FMBA £00,000,000 11.28% 2%
fnenca z=nies
Dalen Automahile Termingl Ca, Lid. G Conensction end cpargion  AMBZ20,000,00 Ha% 1945%
of sutomctelz aminaks
Diaen Pt Comainer Taminal Co., Lid. i COperation of pontsiner AMBT0,200,000 BN BET%
femind
Ariwerp Gaieway WY Belgum Operation of pontziner ELFP 7,200,200 BN BET%
femind
Diawring Company Limied BriizhVign BlndePRC  Imeesiment Holding 0K shaeeof B BET%
15 84 2ech and B0 B
shaeof U5 B aach
‘Sz Carel Conkainer Termind SAE Empt Operation of 1255.25) oednany B BET%
conizner teminal sharme of LIS 100 aach
Waktru Limiterd BriizhVign BndsPRC  Imeesiment holding 2K eharsa of L3 21308
U5H gach and
£ °R” shares of
UUSH pach
Sigma Emepriees Lid. Briizh Vg BndsPRC  Imeesiment holding 20058 sharee of T Ta
1U5H pach and
8,474 °B "sheres of
USH sach
Teicang Imemalional Comianer Termingl Ca, Lid L H Dperetinn of FME450,£0000 10.2% 7504
consner taminak
Tenjn Fve Cominents Inematonal i COperation of FMBA, 145,008,000 1ams 125e%
{Comianer Temingl o, Lid consier tEminak
Ko Wing Cantziner Termind Com. L Dperetinn of T, 00,000,000 L% BE%
comsiner taminak
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

41 Particulars of principal subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates (Continued)
[ Associates
As at 31 Decambsar 2018, the Company had indirect equity interests in the following principal associates: (Confinued)

Placa of incomoration” suadiragisterad Kettribubabila aquity inba restt
esrtablishment and fully paid torthe equity holdars
Hama and cperations Principal actiities 1p capital of the Gompany
e 5
(eetzied)
0000 Shippng Temings (LGS LLT Linicer] Siiess Imvzsiment holding USE00,000 [ 7 Bd%
APM Terminels Zesbnizge WY Belgum COpertion of D2 crdinary Haw 0.7k
container terminal shase of Bl each
Janga1 'Yentre Petechemical Go., Lid. Az Operation of AMB23£35,208 14204 1183%
buakk i elerage
Cinhuengdac Porl Mew Habour Conteiner Tamind Co, Lid. PR COpergtionof FME400,000000 1% 1345%
container teminal
Shanghai Wingdong Comisiner Temingls Limiled Az COpergtionof FIMEA,000,000,000 R BAT%
container taminal
Ningo Meishan Bonded P Naw Habour Az COpergtionof FMEZD000000 B BET%
Terminal perling Ce., Lid container teminal
MNanjing Part Lenglan Comainer Co., Lid. Mz Opertion of FME4 544,261 232 T54% BET%
container terminal
Eurnmes: Teminal Rctisrdam B Y hethedands COpergtion of 65,0100 A" eharma of 1635 15
contsiner terminal Eum eech and 35,000
*B" sheres of Ewrad eech
Damigtts infemationd Por Company 54 E et Operaiion of 20,000,003 rdineny B BET%
container teminal share of U840 each

[0 The English nemes of certain subsidiaries, joint werturee and associates refared to in the consolideted firanciel stetements
represent management & best efforts at trenelating the Chinese names of thess companies &3 no Erglish names heve basn

registered.

(il  Although the Group held lees then 50% or 20% sflective equity interests in some subaidianes end asscciates sa disdosad g
abowe, reepectively, the Group owna indirectly, through its non-wholly owned subsidiaries, more than 50% of the woting @
power of thoss subsidiariss and mora than or equal to 20% of the woting power of those associates. i

4
il  Although the Group's equiy intarsets in eome joint venturse as dieckesd above are more than 50%, the Group dose nok 2
hews uniltaral contral over theea joint ventures. &
4
8
B
g
E
_:":.'
H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Balance shesat and reserve movement of the Company

Bdanca sheat of the Compary

As at M Dacembor
Mote 2046 2ME
RMB'000 RME'D00

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment T2 G625
Intangible assatz 4,773 4,723
Subsidiarias 30,304,624 52,301,720
Loans to subsidiaries 4,066,331 4,951 242

Tuisinonmememiameis 00 0 D G2EAIT
Current assots
Prepaymants, daposits and other recaivables - 3107
Advancas to and amounts dus from subsidiaries 1,436,167 67,845
Avalablo-for-sale financial assots - 270,000

Total assats

1,304,374
... BA5 AT
58,008,737

EQUITY
Shara capital

Reservos

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Mon-current liabilities

i ienaes

Current liabilitios
Trade and other payables
Amounts dua to subsidiaries
Shart-tarmm borowings

Taxpayable

Total current labilities

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

fotel) _165063%

270,823

563,110

Lo .-
1315084

10,236,738
37,049,441

10,216,274

38,824.0%9

49140313

354,883
38,629

868 834
9,783,424
56,908,737

Bb2iera  BBOASES

75327

Tha balance shasat of the Company was spproved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2047 and was signed on its
behalf,

Mr. Wan Min Mr. Xu Zumasu
Diractor Director

COECO SHIPPING Holdngs ©o., L. Amuad Agpod 2018
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

42 Balance shesat and reserve movemeant of the Company (Continued)

@  Reserw movement of the Comparny

Ratained
Statutory profits/
Capital ragarve  [asccumulated Exchange
rasang fund lossas) rasa e Total
AME'000 RAME'000 RAME"000 RME'000 RME'000
As &t 1 January 2016 30,134,674 3,082 20,25 (3342792 3,924,099
Liogs for the yer - = (233276400 = [2327640)
As &t 3 Decambar 2016 30,434,674 3,082 (20408445 (3342702 46,506,300
Statutony
Capital (=T 4] Reatainad Exchangs
razare fund profits reseng Total
RMB'000 RME'000 RAMBE'000 RME'000 RME'D00
As at 1 Jaruary 2015 38,134,574 943,032 2812810 (3342792 39517624
B -
As at 31 Decambear 2015 30,134 574 043,032 2210225 (3342700 38,024,030

43 Event aftor balance sheot date

On 20 January 2017, Shanghai China Shipping Taminal Developmant Cao., Ltd. ("SCSTD", a wholly-owned subsidiany
of COSC0 BHIPAMG Ports) and Qingdao Port Intermational Co., Ltd. ("QF) entered into an agreement, purauant to
which 3CSTD has conditionally agreed to subsacribe for 1,04 5,620,000 non-circulating domestic sharas in OF| at a total
consideration of RMBS, 798,619,000 (equivalent to approximately US$835 6097 000, being RAMBE.71 per sharg), of which
RMB3,198,651,000 (squivalent to approsdmataly LISH461,100,000) will be satied by the transfar of a 20% equity interest in
Qingdan Gianwan Container Terming Co., Ltd. ("Qingdao Giarwan Terminal”) to QP and the remaining RMB2, 529,968,000
[equivalent to approsdmataly USE374,797,000) will be sattlad in cash. As at the date of this report, the subscription and
disposal weare not completad.

1 oD sfupRH BHKDIHE OO B

S0z 1008 [muy
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HKICPA HKFRS

20
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HKAS 39 HKFRS HKAS 39
HKAS 18 HKAS 37
IFRS
HKAS 39
( )
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HKAS 36 HKAS 36
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52
12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06
12.65 15.80 17.23 19.35 16.35
13.69 16.74 19.47 18.56 16.78
100
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
16.03 15.45 15.54 15.50 16.38 17.00
15.07 15.06 15.06 15.35 15.26 16.45
15.58 15.24 15.26 15.42 15.81 16.75
100
19

100
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Independent Auditor's Report
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF COSCO SHIPPING HOLDINGS CO., LTD.
(formerly known as CHINA COSCO HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED)
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)
Opinion
What we have audited
The consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. (formerly known as China COSCO
Holdings Company Limited) (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, “the Group”) set out on pages 155 to 287,
which comprise:

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.
Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
Basisfor Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS”) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code"), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:

Asset restructuring with China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company (“COSCO Group”) and China Shipping (Group)
Company (“China Shipping Group”);

Recoverability of carrying amounts of container vessels; and
Recognition of container shipping revenue and costs for vessel vogages in progress at year end.
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Key Audit Matter How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
Asset restructuring with COSCO Group and China Shipping Group
Refer to notes 1, 2(b)(i), 36 and 40 to the consolidated financial statements
On 1 February 2016, the shareholders of the Company Our proceduresin relation to the Asset Restructuring
approved in the extraordinary general meeting several included the following:
proposed major and connected transactions in connection participated in various meetings and discussions with
with the asset restructuring with COSCO Group and China external professional parties appointed by the Group
Shipping Group (the “Asset Restructuring”). and Group’s management.
The Asset Restructuring comprised: obtained and read the related share purchase
agreements, lease agreements and related

(1) thedisposals of China COSCO Bulk Shipping (Group) announcements made by the Group to assess the

Co., Ltd. (*COSCO Bulk”) and Florens Container implications of these various transactions to the Group’

Holdings Limited (*FCHL") to COSCO Group and s consolidated financial statements.

China Shipping Group respectively (the “ Disposal

Transactions”); checked the consideration paid and received by the

Group to bank statements.
(2) theacquisitions of certain agency companies and
China Shipping Ports Development Co., Limited
(together the “ Acquired Entities’) from COSCO
Group and China Shipping Group (the “Acquisition
Transactions’); and

(3) theleasing of containers and container vessels from
COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd.
(“CSDL"), asubsidiary of China Shipping Group (the
“Leasing Transactions”).

We have identified the Asset Restructuring with COSCO

Group and China Shipping Group as a key audit matter

because of its financial significance to the consolidated

financial statements and because the Transactions comprised

aseries of interrelated transactions with related parties

which significantly affected the composition of the Group’s

businesses and activities, and also its related audit risk areas.

Significant audit effort is required.

Disposd Transactions Disposal Transactions
tested the accuracy of the assets and liabilities of COSCO
Bulk and FCHL, which were included in the calculation of
the Loss on Disposal and related results disclosed within
discontinued operations, by reconciling these amounts to the
completion financia statements of these disposed groups.

The Group recorded aloss of RMB2,430 million from the
disposals of COSCO Bulk and FCHL. Details of the
calculation of the lossis disclosed in note 36 to the Group’'s
consolidated financial statements.
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Acquisition Transactions

The Acquisition Transactions have been accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements as business combinations
under common control using merger accounting as the
Group and China Shipping Group are under the common
control of the State-owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of State Council of the People’
s Republic of China.

Details of the merger accounting method for common
control combinations are disclosed in note 2(b)(i) to the
consolidated financial statements.

Statement of adjustments for the Acquisition Transactions
are disclosed in note 40 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Leasing Transactions

Management has assessed the terms and arrangements of the
Leasing Transactions and all the leases have been accounted
for as operating leases.
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Acquisition Transactions

assessed if the Acquisition Transactions fulfilled the
requirements of business combinations under common
control for applying merger accounting.

compared the accounting policies of the Acquired
Entities against the Group’ s accounting policies and
assessed the adjustments made to achieve consistency.

checked the intercompany balances and transactions
between the Acquired Entities and the Group to assess
the accuracy and completeness of the elimination
adjustments.

reconciled the relevant historical carrying values of the
assets and liabilities of the Acquired Entities to the
historical audited financial statements of the respective
entities.

tested balances of the assets and liabilitiesasat 1
January 2015 and 31 December 2015 and the financial
performance and cash flows for the year ended 31
December 2015 of the Acquired Entitiesincluded in
the consolidated financia statements under merger
accounting to assess their accuracy.

Leasing Transactions

checked and considered the key terms and
arrangements in the agreements by assessing the key
terms and arrangements in the agreements against the
lease classifications indicators.

Based on the audit procedures performed, the accounting of
the Asset Restructuring was supportable by the available
evidence.

Recoverability of carrying amounts of container vessels
Refer to note 4(i) to the consolidated financial statements
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Asat 31 December 2016, the Group owned and/or finance
leased container vessels totalling RMB27,850 million.

In 2016, the Group incurred aloss on its container shipping
business due to sowdown in demand and oversupply of
capacity in global container shipping industry. This factor,
together with the challenging future market conditions, are
considered as indicators of impairment. Management
determined the recoverable amounts of container vessels
based on value-in-use calculations which involve significant
management judgements and assumptions in particular
forecast freight rates, freight volumes, cost inflation rates
and discount rates.

Management concluded that the container vessels were not
impaired as at 31 December 2016 based on the results of
their assessment.

We focused on this area because of the significance of
container vessels balances and the inherent complexity of
management judgements involved in determining the
recoverable amounts.

oOoOooodn

Our proceduresin relation to management’ s impairment
assessments included the following:

obtained an understanding of the key processes and
controls by which the discounted cash flow forecasts
and impairment assessments of the recoverable
amounts of the container vessels were prepared.

compared the future discounted cash flows to the latest
5 year budgets approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company.

assessed whether the future discounted cash flow
forecasts have been prepared according to the asset
grouped at the lowest level (cash-generating units).

considered the reasonabl eness of key assumptionsin
respect of future container vessels demand/supply
situation, future world trade growth rate as compared
with industry reports on macro and micro economic
outlook.

involved our internal valuation specialists and assessed
the discount rates used compared with comparable
companies in the industry.

checked the mathematical accuracy of the value in-use
calculations.

evaluated the sensitivity analysis performed by
management on the key assumptionsin response to the
volatility of the industry to ascertain the extent of
reasonable change in those assumptions, either
individually or collectively, which would trigger an
impairment of the container vessels.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found key
judgements and assumptions used in the impairment
assessments to be supportable by the available evidence.

Recognition of container shipping revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at year end

Refer to notes 4(iii) and 5 to the consolidated financial statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 , the Group
recoghised revenue and costs of RMB69,833 million and
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Our proceduresin relation to management’ s estimation of
freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at

RMB70,383 million out of which RMB66,569 millionand year end included:

RMBG68,380 million were related to freight revenue and
costs from container shipping respectively.

The Group recognises freight revenue and costs on a
percentage of completion basis, which is determined on the
time proportion method of each individual vessel voyage
with reference to the voyage details such as freight rates,
costs tariff rates, voyage departure and arrival information.
We focused on the recognition of freight revenue and costs
at year end due to the complex calculations involved in the

evaluated and tested the key controls that
management has established in respect of recording
freight revenue and voyage costs accruals, focusing on
management’ s controls over the estimate of freight
revenue and costs for vessel voyages which were still
in progress at year end.

tested the freight rates maintained in the Group’s
operation system on a sample basis by comparing with

estimation of freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in
progress at year end.

supporting documents such as customer contracts.

tested the costs tariffs ratesin the Group’s system on
asample basis by comparing with the supporting
documentation, such as supplier agreements and latest
supplier invoices.

checked the vessel voyage departure and arrival
information (i.e. time and date) from the Group’s IT
system on a sample basis against the supporting
documents such as terminal records.

recomputed the estimated freight revenue and costs
calculations of vessels voyages in progress recorded in
the Group’ s operation system and reconciled to the
accounting records.

Based on the audit procedures performed, we found the
freight revenue and costs for vessel voyages in progress at
year end were supportable by the available evidence we
gathered.

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the consolidated financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financiad Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue
and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We
report our opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liahility to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is ahigh level of assurance, but isnot a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HK SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HK SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
asagoing concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them al relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communi cated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’'s report is Mang Kwong Fung, Frederick.
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Independent Auditor's Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA COSCO HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’ s Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China COSCO Holdings Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 128 to 247, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
December 2015, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors Responsibility for the Consolidated Financia Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to
any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’ s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considersinternal control relevant to the entity’ s preparation of consolidated financial statements
that give atrue and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the financial position of the Company and
its subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015, and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the

disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

343/345



EDINETOO OO
DO0O000000000000000000000000000(E05968)
ooooooo

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 March 2016

344/345



EDINETOOOO
O000oO00ooo0oo00o0o00ooo0bDboo0noOoo(Ees9ss)
oOoOooodn

128 247
( ) ( ) 2015 12 31

2015 12 31

2016 30

345/345



	表紙
	本文
	第一部企業情報
	第１本国における法制等の概要
	１会社制度等の概要
	(1)提出会社の属する国・州等における会社制度
	(2)提出会社の定款等に規定する制度

	２外国為替管理制度
	３課税上の取扱い
	４法律意見

	第２企業の概況
	１主要な経営指標等の推移
	２沿革
	３事業の内容
	４関係会社の状況
	５従業員の状況

	第３事業の状況
	１業績等の概要
	２生産、受注及び販売の状況
	３対処すべき課題
	４事業等のリスク
	５経営上の重要な契約等
	６研究開発活動
	７財政状態、経営成績及びキャッシュ・フローの状況の分析

	第４設備の状況
	１設備投資等の概要
	２主要な設備の状況
	３設備の新設、除却等の計画

	第５提出会社の状況
	１株式等の状況
	(1)株式の総数等
	①株式の総数
	②発行済株式

	(2)行使価額修正条項付新株予約権付社債券等の行使状況等
	(3)発行済株式総数及び資本金の推移
	(4)所有者別状況
	(5)大株主の状況

	２配当政策
	３株価の推移
	(1)最近５年間の事業年度別最高・最低株価
	(2)当該事業年度中最近６月間の月別最高・最低株価

	４役員の状況
	５コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況等
	(1)コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況
	(2)監査報酬の内容等


	第６経理の状況
	１財務書類
	２主な資産・負債及び収支の内容
	３その他
	４香港と日本における会計原則及び会計慣行の主要な相違

	第７外国為替相場の推移
	１最近５年間の事業年度別為替相場の推移
	２最近６月間の月別為替相場の推移
	３最近日の為替相場

	第８本邦における提出会社の株式事務等の概要
	第９提出会社の参考情報
	１提出会社の親会社等の情報
	２その他の参考情報


	第二部提出会社の保証会社等の情報
	監査報告書

